1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday August 23 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

Held via teleconference

Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

REQUEST FOR DISABILITY RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION: A request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation which is necessary to participate in the Board of Directors meeting should be made in
writing to the Secretary to the Board at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
Time: / Location: Teleconference / Buckingham Park Water District's Business Office at 2874 Eastlake Drive,

Kelseyville, CA 95451

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS:

President, Mark Boyle [ ] Vice President, Ken Agarwal [ 1] Director, Shannon Maurer [ ]
Director, Lisa Vartabedian [ ] Director, Thomas Brandon [ ]
PUBLIC INPUT:

NON-AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the Public may address the Board for a maximum of 3 minutes on subject matter,
which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA:

(A Board Member may move any item from the Consent Agenda to the Action / Discussion Items should action need to be

taken.)

4.1 Approval of August 23, 2021 Agenda
4.2 Approval of July 26" 2021 Minutes

APPEALS:
5.1 Appeal #1 - High Water Usage / Bill

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
Managements Report July 2021

6.2 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
Adopt updated Policy No. 2565 on Jury Duty

Page1 of 2




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday August 23", 2021 at 5:00 p.m.
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#%

6.3 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
Adopt Policy No. 3016 on Mask Policy

6.4 DISCUSSION
Update on Emergency Intake Project

NEW BUSINESS:

71 Approve / Disapprove — Estimate for retaining wall concrete repair (had a difficult time finding repair company

due to product not available for this type of underneath repair
7.2 Approve / Disapprove — Purchase of Turbidimeter from Swan Analytical to come out of CIP Reserves

7.3 Approve / Disapprove — Purchase of Portable Turbidimeter from Hach to come out of CIP Reserves

7.4  Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda:

Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda, if necessary, requires the following Board action
prior to consideration: 1) A determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists (as defined
in section 54956.9 of the Brown Act); or 2) A determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative body or, if less
than two-thirds of the members that are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a
need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District subsequent to the

agenda being posted.
ADJOURNMENT:
Motion to adjourn: Time:
A
Respectfully Submitted by: Y, ‘\ .'. ‘Z,@i)’uuu‘,")f

S @“’f‘,“)
ko f, “éw»-

@ ¢y

-% §0%e .','l' (D)
V’Lu/()(m%‘ WK

- Z ’})“"’"mwm"' 8\5\
{2

"'/' ’ h”'ﬁ! e “
‘Lopigoﬁzalez - Office Manager / Secretary to the Board 2

Page 2 of 2




1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday July 26", 2021 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

CALL TO ORDER:
Board President Mark Boyle called the meeting to order at 5:01pm

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Present: President Mark Boyle, Vice President Ken Agarwal, Director Lisa Vartabedian, Director Shannon Maurer,
Director Thomas Brandon

Absent: None

PUBLIC INPUT:

NON-AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the Public may address the Board for a maximum of 3 minutes on subject matter,
which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board.

The Board reviewed the email from Customer

CONSENT AGENDA:
(A Board Member may move any item from the Consent Agenda to the Action / Discussion Items should action need to be

taken.)

4.1 Approval of July 26", 2021 Agenda
4.2 Approval of June 28" 2021 Meeting Minutes

4.3 Approval of April 26", 2021 Corrected Minutes

The July 26" 2021 Agenda, the June 28" 2021 Minutes and April 26™, 2021 Corrected Minutes were approved by
the following vote:

Ayes: Vartabedian, Brandon, Agarwal, Maurer, and Boyle

Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: None

APPEALS:
5.1 Appeal #1 — High Water Usage / Bill

The Appeal #1 High Water Usage / Bill was denied by the following vote:
Ayes: Vartabedian, Brandon, Agarwal, Maurer, and Boyle

Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: None

Page1 of 3




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday July 26" 2021 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

6.0 ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1  APPROVE / DISAPPROVE MANAGEMENT'S REPORT:
a) June 2021

The Managements Report for April 2021 was approved by the following vote:

Ayes: Maurer, Vartabedian, Agarwal, Brandon, and Boyle
Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: None

6.2 DISCUSSION

Update on Emergency Intake Project
The General Manager updated the Board on the progress of Emergency Intake Project

6.3 DISCUSSION
Review Final Audit

7.0 NEW BUSINESS:
7.1 Approve / Disapprove — T&S to install flow meter in addition to quote

T&S to install flow meter in addition to quote was approved by the following vote:
Ayes: Brandon, Maurer, Agarwal, Vartabedian and Boyle

Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: None

7.2 Approve / Disapprove — Invoices
1. Pace Engineering / Emergency Intake Project Invoice #41037 for $4,500.75

The Pace Engineering / Emergency Intake Project Invoice #41037 for $4,500.75 was approved by the
following vote:

Ayes: Vartabedian, Brandon, Agarwal, Maurer and Boyle

Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: None

Page 2 of 3



BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday July 26", 2021 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

7.3 Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda:

Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda, if necessary, requires the following Board action
prior to consideration: 1) A determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists (as
defined in section 54956.9 of the Brown Act); or 2) A determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative body
or, if less than two-thirds of the members that are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District

subsequent to the agenda being posted.

The Board discussed Employee serving on the Civil Grand Jury

ADJOURNMENT:

Director Brandon made a motion to adjourn the public board meeting at 6:34 p.m. The motion carried by the
following vote:

Ayes: Brandon, Maurer, Agarwal, Vartabedian and Boyle
Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: None

Respectfully Submitted by:

(Seal)

Lori Gonzalez - Office Manager / Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3



BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

2880 Eastlake Drive - Kelseyville, CA 95451
Phone (707) 279-8568 - Fax (707) 279-2947

APPEAL #1

To: Board of Directors

From: Lori Gonzalez, Office Manager & Secretary to the Board
Date: August 19, 2021
Re: Appeal — High Usage / Bill

Margarette Enrique - Account #159105402

| am requesting direction from the Board regarding the above referenced account. We received an
Appeal from Margarette Enrique. Margarette is asking Buckingham Park Water District to waive the
water bill as she was not aware of a leak as they just purchased the home and was not at house to

notice an issue.

Unfortunately it is written in Section 4, Article E, Item 1 that the customer is responsible for all water
that flowed through the water meter (please see below as stated in Ordinance)

SECTION 4: ESTABLISHMENT OF DISTRICT BUDGET, RATES AND FEES, BILLING

E. CONSUMPTION BILLING

1. The customer is liable for paying for all water that has flowed through the
water meter as determined by reading the cubic feet of water recorded by the

water meter

Sincerely,

Y 4
=
& //
Lori Gonzalez

Office Manager & Secretary to the Board



BOCKINGHAM PARE WATER DISTRICT
2880 Hastlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Phone (707) 279-8568 / Fax (707) 2792947

; -

Appeal Request Fotm

Name: M%\/j"‘%@ﬁ—g- env: 7(/(7.

Mailing Address: [ 729 26 Kes W LK I
v th \/JAJ%V CA 97/3 o)

Property Address
(if different than above): , ~

APPEAL

Please select the chasge that you are appealing:

Carrying Chatge E_:] Backflow late Fee Eij High Usage / Bill ‘E/

Other:
/2121

Please describe below in detail the reason fof your appeal:
2735  South Lexe 05 do dhis ey SHAC Tro-Cen £~
68wl oaWve& WV FE nj— f/’o IR0 AL vt COJore T C
wpgualdeS  he Fovt  0cLep: g dhe  pvepedz
A A Jiavé o L7 h Jdia ] /Iaj’\QW e e {}Q‘\/ Ac e
dov )l do  dere  ameadoXiTe G A det  outleds
L gl doitidy e week ol guas 2R
Ove _ cF ouvavead RS “oh bowy)e J&S 9§
Knows 48 vk oy Mo X 1020/%7 foady /e o lewk
A T f T FrEX— T
e .}nung« ey M Ao, [e L N ba X Flon oo
v C o g S 2
/T)q? iJiud WY P el vL hodhn -+0r/§’-{i o( ﬁ”{
\»(@fv@ o vned OFFf.  Plleic IR,
¢ A (e ti@a.. ’P\D 4. S

Date of the chatge that you ate appealing:

v 5

M_,é&}\/ O 0 + ¥
L Hiala s ke iy?//- _rhonk /%w oV

. frq& 9( v & Jo8 K /m WwQ 40 wm..j 7\07 F1e
27(’“&‘\0\ ' ’3’)’%’\,’{7}?\/&)/’ f,Z (@W?V)uﬂx"";/ /ZL‘A/M—Q\’)’ l’a’) "ﬁ[f

) odevl . ) , e
U / %1300
e /] Dar’

Sl:glllh

=
.




Account: 159105402

Billing History

Meter: 10052 Name: Margarette Enrique Status: ACTIVE
Service Address: 3335 Southlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Date Posted Payment
Posted Revenue Description Amount Amount Balance
8/3/2021 LC1 CARRYING CHARGE ($30.00)
8/2/2021 BAL  BALANCE $847.00
8/2/2021 AB-LC1 CARRYING CHARGE $15.00
8/2/2021 AB-LC1 CARRYING CHARGE $15.00
8/212021 WTR  Residential Water Use $0.64
8/2/2021 CAPA  CIP Reserve Fee $23.00
8/2/2021 IMP  Emergency Reserve ($7.00) $0.00
8/2/2021 BASE Residential Base Rate $74.48
7/172021 BAL  BALANCE $718.88
71172021 WTR  Residential Water Use $35.50
7/1/2021 WTR  Residential Water Use $24.78
71112021 WTR  Residential Water Use $563.85
71112021 CAPA  CIP Reserve Fee $23.00
7/172021 IMP  Emergency Reserve ($7.00) $0.00
7/1/2021 BASE Residential Base Rate $71.75
6/7/2021 PY01 PAYMENT ($150.00)
6/2/2021 PF APPLICATION PROCESSI $150.00
Page 1 of 1

Thursday, August 19, 2021




MANAGEMENT’S
REPORT TO THE
BOARD

JULY

2021

2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
KELSEYVILLE, CA. 95451




10

WATER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION
REPORT

WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS & SAMPLES
There were no water analysis samples that were out of normal range.

There were no water quality complaints during the month of July. (Water quality
complaints are taken very seriously and are responded to within 24 hours.)

WATER USAGE OVERVIEW
Excessive Consumption: Top 10 customer usage was 20.88% of total usage. There

were no (0) customer that reported a leak in the month of July out of the top ten users.
Unaccountable Water Loss in July, 2021 was 11.63% (Up 6.21% from June)

Monthly Consumption Tracking for July 2021:
July this year: 537,775cf
Five Year Rolling Average: 556,914 cf
Usage decreased by 5.00% from June

CLEARLAKE RUMSEY LEVEL UPDATE

There are two decrees in place that regulate the release of water from Clearlake to Yolo County. In the
winter months the Gopcevic Decree (1920) regulates winter water levels by setting a lake level below which
water may not be released and above which water must be released to reduce flooding (0 - 7.56 feet Rumsey,
with exceptions). According to the Solano decree (1978 the “full lake” Rumsey level is 7.56. “If the lake
level equals or exceeds 7.56 feet Rumsey on April 1, Yolo County may withdraw 150,000 acre-feet.
If the lake level is below 3.22 feet Rumsey on April 1, then no water may be released by Yolo County.
Additionally, Yolo County cannot take its full allotment at once and no water can be taken after Oct 31.”

USGS 11450800 CLEAR LK A LAKEFORT CA

Gage height, feet

8.8

=-1.8
Jul Sep Howv Jan Har Hay Jul
20208 2828 2820 2021 2821 2821 2821

Hedian daily statistic {181 years) === Period of approved data
—— Gage height === Period of provisional data

=

2
Management’s Report = July 2021



11

FINANCIAL REPORT

Internal Control Failures:
There was no (0) internal control failures in the month of July.

Installment Plan Defaults:
None.

New Customers:
There was one (1) property transfers in the month of July.

Balance Sheet Highlights as of July , 2021:
= Assets Checking / Savings $1,157,028.40

s Restricted Reserve Fund Balances

-Emergency Reserve $128,053.25

The District’s Emergency Reserve Account is intended to provide funds for disasters or
unexpected expenditures for catastrophic failures. The Emergency Reserve Account in not
intended to fund the District’s normal operations and may only be used in the case of an
unanticipated emergency that threatens the District’s ability to provide an adequate supply of safe
drinking water to the District’s customers.

-Compliance Project Reserve
USDA Short Lived Asset Reserve $ 19,150.00
USDA Debt Service / Loan $ 45,113.00
SRF Debt Service / Loan $ 6,600.00
Compliance Project Reserve Other  $455,824.20
Total Compliance Project Reserve  $526,687.20

Fees colfected under this category shall be expended as follows:
a.) Acquisition of new equipment or capabilities that do not currently exist within the District
b.) To replace or upgrade existing equipment or capabilities which has exceeded its useful life
and Is no longer economically feasible to repair
¢.) To acquire new production, storage or distribution capacity that is required to provide
service to the District’s service area
d.) Debt reduction

2]

3

Management’s Report = July 2021




12

CLEARLAKE RUMSEY LEVEL

-12 ==L

14 —

8/9/2021 | 8/16/2021 |
111 13 |

| 5/3/2021 L 5/10/2021 | 5/17/2021 | 5/24/2021 | 5/31/2021 | 6/7/2021 | 6/14/2021 | 6/21/2021 | 6/28/2021 | 7/5/2021
1

74272021 | 7/19/2021 | 7/26/2021 | 8/2/2021
|====Rumseylevel| 084 | 075 064 o4s | o4 023 | 003 | -004 | 018 | 032 |

I
| 05 | os4 | 08 | -09

Actual
Rumsey Level 0.84 0.75] 0.64 0.45 04]  0.23] 0.03] _ -0.04] -D.J._SJ -0.32] -0.5]  -0.64]  -0.83] -0.96] -1.11 -1.3[ -1.37775| -1.521162| -1.66457] -1.807985| -1.951397059] -2.094809
[Date | 5/3/2021]5/10/2021] 5/17/2021] 5/24/2021[ 5/31/2021 6/7/2021] 6/14/2021] 6/21/2021] 6/28/2021| 7/5/2021] 7/12/2021] 7/19/2021] 7/26/2021| 8/2/2021] 8/9/2021] 8/16/2021] 8/23/2021| 8/30/2021| 9/6/2021]9/13/2021|  9/20/2021[9/27/2021




Last Updated 1/4/16

Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant
Monthly Report Summary - SN 1710011

Number of Active Connections: 455

163,138 (359)
142,360 (313)
152,428 (335)
159,690 (351)
166,792 (367)
155,989 (343)
162,307 (357)
155,602 (342)
142,982 (314)
151,703 (333)

Monthly Report Date: July-21
Daily System Demand (gallons) & Demand per Connection (gallonslconnection)1
Day 1, (Thu) 148,808 (327) Day 11, (Sun) 173,318 (381)  [Day 21, (Wed)
Day 2, (Fri) 151,799 (334) Day 12, (Mon) 165,937 (365)  |Day 22, (Thu)
Day 3, (Sat) 169,031 (371) Day 13, (Tue) 168,569 (370)  |Day 23, (Fri)
Day 4, (Sun) 172,237 (379) Day 14, (Wed) 143,402 (315)  |Day 24, (Sat)
Day 5, (Mon) 168,202 (370) Day 15, (Thu) 161,633 (355)  [Day 25, (Sun)
Day 6, (Tue) 132,847 (292) Day 16, (Fri) 149,967 (330)  |Day 26, (Mon)
Day 7, (Wed) 162,731 (358) Day 17, (Sat) 166,008 (365)  |Day 27, (Tue)
Day 8, (Thu) 164,905 (362) Day 18, (Sun) 160,524 (353)  |Day 28, (Wed)
Day 9, (Fri) 159,387 (350) Day 19, (Mon) 154,157 (339)  [Day 29, (Thu)
Day 10, (Sat) 163,236 (359) Day 20, (Tue) 149,661 (329)  |Day 30, (Fri)
Day 31, (Sat)

149,351 (328)

Maximum Daily

Distribution Demand:

173,318 gallons
Occurred on:
7/11/2021

Monthly Demand
per Conn.:
10,744 gal/conn

Avg Daily Demand
per Conn.:
347 gallconn

Total Operational Hours of Source Water Pump:
Total Operational Hours of Recycled Water Pump:
Total Operational Hours of Filter Plant:

Total Operational Hours of Clearwell Pumps:
Average Combined Filter Flow:

Average Clearwell Flow:

567.2 hours (23.6 days)
86.7 hours (3.6 days)
566.9 hours (23.6 days)
401.0 hours (16.7 days)
172 gpm (0.247 MGD)
206 gpm (0.297 MGD)

Total Quantity of Source Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Recycled Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Source + Recycled Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Water Filtered (sum of individual flow meters):

Total Quantity of Water Pumped from Clearwell into Distribution System:
Net Distribution Demand:

5,957,687 gal (18.283 acre-ft)
51,595 gal (0.158 acre-ft)
6,009,282 gal (18.442 acre-ft)
5,806,081 gal (17.818 acre-ft)
4,953,627 gal (15.202 acre-ft)
4,888,701 gal (15.003 acre-ft)

Total Quantity of Filter Surface Wash (water from distribution system):

Total Quantity of Filter Backwash (68 Total Backwashes), (water from Clearwell):
Total Quantity of Filter-to-Waste:

Total Quantity of Water Discharged to Backwash Sludge Pond:

28,269 gal (0.087 acre-ft)
338,460 gal (1.039 acre-ft)
53,995 gal (0.166 acre-ft)
420,724 gal (1.291 acre-ft)

Net Quantity of Compliance Water Filtered:?

5,439,352 gal (16.693 acre-ft)

Percent Recovery Rate:?* 93.7 %
Multi- Filter Filter Surface Filter Filter-to- Discharge Vol
Media Operations Production Wash Backwash Waste to Sludge Pond
Filter # (hours) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons)
Filter 1 556 2,905,140 14,582 173,460 26,596 214,637
Filter 2 556 2,900,940 13,687 165,000 27,400 206,087
Sum: 1,112 5,806,081 28,269 338,460 53,995 420,724
Chemical Dosage, mg/L .

Percentile Disinfection Coagulant Other Fillter Aid Disinfection
Daily Pre-Chlorine Polymer Blend Pro Pac Chlorine
Data NaOCl 9800 9890 NaOCI
5th= 1.8 32.0 - 5.7 3.2

50th= 2.0 334 - 5.9 3.9
95th = 2.2 34.6 . = 6.3 5.4

Percentile Clearwell Temperature Clearwell Clearwell Microcystin-LR Giardia cyst

15 minute Flow °c pH Cl, Residual Log (%) Log
Data (gpm) (mgl/L) Reduction Inactivation
Min = 40 24.7 7.50 1.01 1.7 (98.06%) 6.2
5th= 202 25.8 7.61 1.10 - 6.4

50th = 208 274 7.79 1.31 2.4 (99.64%) 7.2
95th= 212 28.2 7.90 1.50 - 8.0
Max = 224 29.9 - 8.00 1.65 3.3 (99.95%) 8.2
# of Samples 1,595 © 1,595 1,595 1,554 31 1458
Percentile Source Recyced Settled CFE Filter 1 Filter 2
15 min Data NTU NTU NTU NTU NTU NTU
Min = 1.6 0.90 0.23 0.024 0.050 0.049
50th= 5.5 2.55 1.05 0.033 0.077 0.070
95th = 10.2 5.45 2.78 0.048 0.111 0.095
Max = 50.0 6.61 5.00 0.110 0.222 0.265
# of Samples 2,272 31 2,272 2,258 2,225 2,224

Note: All turbidity results are based on 15 minute recordings.
All production data and hours operated are based on 1 minute recordings.

1. The demand per connection is based on daily net storage usage + daily amount of water pumped into distribution system - water used surface wash.
2. Based on filter production recorded from individual flow meters minus quantiy of water used for filter backwash & surface wash.

3. Percent recovery rate is the ratio between the net and total quantity of water filtered.
Notes:

Print Name: QLQ(U m |TC.HEL.LLA}

Date: 8“(" 2(

CoverSheet

13

Printed 8/4/2021



MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

14

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System Number: 1710011
Plant Type: Conventional Treatment - 2 Multi-Media Vertical Pressure Filters Month/Year: July-21
Plant Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Combined Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
Qilr-;‘ CFE Recycled Source Water Settled Water CFE Daily
Date Time. Flow (gpm) Water Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr d (5, 50, 95th) Turbidify3 (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50th, 95[h)1
Thu-1 15.8 179, 180, 181 1.7 5.0,5.8,7.6 0.60, 0.74, 2.26 0.027 0.031 0.026 0.026 - 0.028 0.024 - 0.079, (0.028, 0.054)
Fri-2 17.3 169, 179, 181 2.9 54,69, 87 0.64, 1.37, 2.34 - 0.033 0.033 0.033 - 0.034 0.029 - 0.088, (0.033, 0.045)
Sat-3 19.0 170, 177, 180 5.6 4.7,7.0,10.9 0.87, 1.35, 4.06 - 0.030 0.031 0.035 0.069 0.033 0.030 - 0.089, (0.033, 0.041)
Sun-4 19.8 172, 178, 181 6.6 4.3,5.3,6.7 1.35, 2.57, 3.47 0.080 - 0.033 0.029 - 0.033 0.029 - 0.080, (0.033, 0.049)
Mon-5 19.5 172,178, 180 2.0 4.3,7.3,10.3 0.87, 1.07, 4.57 0.058 - 0.030 0.031 0.033 0.034 0.029 - 0.083, (0.032, 0.045)
Tue-6 14.3 167, 174, 180 2.0 3.3,3.7,43 0.93, 1.30, 2.02 - - 0.034 0.031 - 0.034 0.030 - 0.087, (0.035, 0.056)
Wed-7 20.0 169, 174, 180 2.0 3.5,6.1, 8.1 0.47,1.08, 4.99 0.042 - 0.033 0.031 0.041 - 0.027 - 0.088, (0.033, 0.042)
Thu-8 19.3 166, 173, 180 21 5.0,5.9,7.1 0.73, 0.90, 3.20 0.028 0.037 0.034 0.030 - 0.038 0.028 - 0.072, (0.033, 0.041)
Fri-9 18.0 151, 174, 180 1.1 4.7,59,7.6 0.56, 0.81, 1.87 » 0.036 0.035 0.030 0.033 - 0.030 - 0.078, (0.034, 0.044)
Sat-10 19.3 168, 175, 180 0.9 4.6,5.9, 8.5 0.58, 0.83, 1.13 - 0.033 0.033 0.031 - 0.033 0.029 - 0.054, (0.033, 0.044)
Sun-11 19.8 164, 175, 179 1.0 5.3,6.1,74 0.54, 0.81, 1.65 0.030 - 0.034 0.031 0.030 0.030 0.029 - 0.067, (0.032, 0.043)
Mon-12 19.3 168, 173, 180 0.9 45,53,71 0.55, 0.78, 1.09 0.033 0.048 0.032 0.032 0.030 0.034 0.030 - 0.083, (0.032, 0.049)
Tue-13 18.5 165, 173, 179 1.1 3.9, 6.1, 10.1 0.65, 0.84, 1.41 0.032 - 0.032 0.036 0.033 g 0.031 - 0.070, (0.035, 0.046)
Wed-14 16.3 162, 173, 178 1.4 3.2,41,59 0.81, 1.11, 1.87 - - 0.036 0.036 0.048 - 0.035 - 0.110, (0.038, 0.056)
Thu-15 18.5 164, 171, 180 1.8 4.3,5.1, 8.1 0.85, 1.50, 2.12 0.044 - 0.038 0.039 0.038 0.036 0.036 - 0.094, (0.039, 0.065)
Fri-16 18.0 1565, 166, 177 2.1 8.1,9.3,12.2 1.30, 1.80, 2.70 0.049 - 0.036 0.033 0.035 - 0.031 - 0.084, (0.036, 0.055)
Sat-17 20.5 151, 167, 174 2.6 9.2, 104, 12.3 1.64, 2.05, 3.01 0.040 - 0.035 0.035 0.040 0.036 0.031 - 0.090, (0.036, 0.043)
Sun-18 19.5 147, 166, 174 3.5 7.2, 8.6, 104 1.49, 1.86, 3.26 0.047 - 0.041 0.049 - 0.044 0.034 - 0.059, (0.040, 0.049)
Mon-19 19.3 145, 169, 175 3.7 5.9,6.9,79 0.97, 1.31, 1.96 = 0.043 0.045 0.039 - 0.037 0.034 - 0.088, (0.040, 0.046)
Tue-20 17.3 150, 168, 175 4.2 44,52, 6.1 0.92, 1.22, 1.63 0.041 - 0.034 0.033 0.034 = 0.032 - 0.086, (0.036, 0.059)
Wed-21] 20.0 159, 171, 178 3.7 4.8,5.5, 6.0 0.73, 1.07, 1.53 - 0.037 0.038 0.032 0.032 0.032 0.028 - 0.059, (0.035, 0.045)
Thu-22 17.3 167, 171, 179 4.7 3.8,44,54 0.70, 0.98, 1.33 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.029 0.034 0.029 0.027 - 0.077, (0.031, 0.047)
Fri-23 18.5 168, 175, 181 4.7 3.6,4.0,4.9 0.52, 0.74, 0.98 0.030 0.033 0.026 0.030 - 0.029 0.025 - 0.054, (0.028, 0.043)
Sat-24 16.8 178, 180, 181 53 3.8,4.6,6.7 0.65, 0.91, 1.39 - 0.030 0.026 0.027 0.028 - 0.025 - 0.081, (0.028, 0.043)
Sun-25 19.0 178, 180, 181 4.5 2.3,3.6,4.6 0.57,0.76, 1.04 0.031 0.028 0.027 0.027 0.057 0.033 0.025 - 0.092, (0.029, 0.057)
Mon-26| 17.8 178, 180, 181 4.1 2.8,3.7,4.6 0.40, 0.72, 0.92 - 0.029 0.027 0.026 - 0.030 0.025 - 0.070, (0.028, 0.038)
Tue-27 17.8 175, 180, 181 3.0 3.6,4.5,5.2 0.72, 0.93, 1.40 0.027 0.028 0.026 0.036 0.029 0.033 0.026 - 0.062, (0.029, 0.045)
Wed-28 17.5 174, 180, 181 2.7 2.0,25,43 0.66, 0.87, 1.73 - 0.037 0.030 0.037 0.031 = 0.028 - 0.089, (0.033, 0.043)
Thu-29 16.5 176, 180, 181 2.0 2.3,6.2,9.9 0.64, 1.04, 1.60 0.034 0.042 0.038 0.036 - 0.036 0.029 - 0.084, (0.034, 0.055)
Fri-30 18.0 175, 180, 181 1.7 5.3,8.2,10.3 0.94,1.17, 1.52 - 0.033 0.033 0.033 0.032 0.037 0.028 - 0.061, (0.033, 0.044)
Sat-31 16.8 174, 179, 180 2.7 4.0,4.9,6.9 0.57,0.79, 1.36 - - 0.030 0.029 - 0.030 0.027 - 0.086, (0.031, 0.054)
Min: 14.3 44 0.9 1.6 0.23 0.027 0.028 0.026 0.026 0.028 0.028 0.024
Avg: 18.2 172 2.8 6.0 1.28 0.039 0.035 0.033 0.033 0.037 0.034 0.035
Max: 20.5 191 6.6 50.0 5.00 0.080 0.048 0.045 0.049 0.069 0.044 0.110
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 140 2,258
3. Reported values are based on daily grab sampling. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
# of Filter Backwashes: Average Effluent NTU: 0.035 0.035
Filter 1: 33 Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Filter 2: 35 Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 99.4% 99.4%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Recycled Source Seltled Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min Sotzrceml;low Water Water Water ‘ g é
Data ap Turbidity Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 140 2,258
Min = 44 0.9 1.6 0.23 Percentile Results: Min = 0.026 0.024
50 th= 176 26 55 1.05 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50th= 0.033 0.033
90 th= 180 4.7 9.1 2.14 readings: 90 th= 0.042 0.042
95 th = 181 55 10.2 278 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these| g5 th = 0.048 0.048
98 th= 181 6.0 11.1 3.26 values) 98 th= 0.057 0.065
99 th= 182 6.3 12.0 4.06 99 th= 0.065 0.079
Max = 191 6.6 50.0 5.00 Max = 0.080 0.110
Page 1 of 10 Printed 8/4/2021

07.2021 NTU15_Ct



MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING

FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

15

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System Number: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: July-21
Filter 1 Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Filter 1 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
':'ﬁ’ Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filler 1 Daily
Date Time Rate, (gpm/ft?) Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr. Range, (50th)° (5. 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)'
Thu-1 15.5 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 5.0,5.8,7.6 0.60, 0.74, 2.26 0.059 0.067 0.059 0.061 - 0.067 0.059 - 0.170, (0.061, 0.118)
Fri-2 17.3 15-1.8,(1.8) 5.4,6.9,8.7 0.64,1.37,2.34 = 0.072 0.069 0.069 - 0.122 0.067 - 0.159, (0.071, 0.110)
Sat-3 18.8 1.5-1.9,(1.8) 4.7,7.0,10.9 0.87,1.35, 4.06 3 0.065 0.068 0.064 0.111 0.069 0.063 - 0.165, (0.069, 0.091)
Sun-4 19.3 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 4.3,5.3,6.7 1.35,2.57,3.47 - - 0.072 0.064 - 0.073 0.064 -0.117, (0.069, 0.091)
Mon-5 19.3 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 4.3,7.3,10.3 0.87,1.07,4.57 0.087 - 0.069 0.070 0.073 0.079 0.066 - 0.152, (0.071, 0.086)
Tue-6 14.3 1.5-1.8,(1.8) 3.3,3.7,43 0.93, 1.30, 2.02 = = 0.074 0.073 - 0.084 0.072 -0.126, (0.078, 0.115)
Wed-7 19.5 1.5-1.8,(1.8) 3.5,6.1,8.1 0.47,1.08, 4.99 0.097 - 0.075 0.071 0.087 - 0.062 - 0.127, (0.073, 0.096)
Thu-8 19.0 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 5.0,5.9,7.1 0.73, 0.90, 3.20 0.064 0.081 0.072 0.069 - 0.079 0.061 - 0.136, (0.070, 0.086)
Fri-9 17.8 13-1.9,(1.8) 4.7,5.9,7.6 0.56, 0.81, 1.87 - 0.069 0.068 0.068 0.074 - 0.061 - 0.140, (0.069, 0.086)
Sat-10 19.0 1.1-1.8,(1.8) 4.6,5.9,85 0.58,0.83, 1.13 - 0.070 0.075 0.079 - 0.087 0.068 - 0.136, (0.076, 0.094)
Sun-11 19.5 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 53,6.1,74 0.54,0.81, 1.65 0.073 = 0.081 0.080 0.082 0.068 0.068 -0.177, (0.080, 0.091)
Mon-12 19.0 1.5-1.8,(1.8) 45,563,741 0.55,0.78, 1.09 0.071 0.091 0.080 0.077 0.079 0.064 0.064 - 0.124, (0.077, 0.094)
Tue-13 18.3 1.5-2.0,(1.8) 3.9,6.1,10.1 0.65, 0.84, 1.41 0.070 - 0.073 0.068 0.059 - 0.050 - 0.108, (0.073, 0.089)
Wed-14 16.0 1.4-20,(1.7) 3.2,41,59 0.81,1.11,1.87 - - 0.083 0.097 - - 0.081 -0.178, (0.091, 0.111)
Thu-15 18.3 1.5-2.0,(1.8) 4.3,5.1,8.1 0.85, 1.50, 2.12 0.091 - 0.096 0.106 0.084 0.088 0.084 - 0.158, (0.096, 0.126)
Fri-16 17.8 09-1.8,(1.8) 8.1,9.3,12.2 1.30, 1.80, 2.70 0.107 - 0.113 0.083 0.083 - 0.080 - 0.147, (0.097, 0.118)
Sat-17 20.3 1.2-1.8,(1.7) 9.2,10.4,12.3 1.64, 2.05, 3.01 0.106 - 0.082 0.085 0.111 0.097 0.080 - 0.186, (0.090, 0.126)
Sun-18 19.0 0.8-1.8,(1.8) 7.2,8.6,104 1.49, 1.86, 3.26 0.127 - 0.094 0.095 - 0.099 0.087 - 0.151, (0.097, 0.134)
Mon-19 19.0 0.7-2.0,(1.8) 59,6979 0.97,1.31,1.96 - 0.094 0.101 0.103 - 0.090 0.089 -0.222, (0.101, 0.119)
Tue-20 17.0 0.7-1.9,(1.8) 4.4,5.2,641 0.92, 1.22, 1.63 0.093 - 0.100 0.100 0.088 - 0.081 - 0.155, (0.099, 0.119)
Wed-21 19.8 0.5-1.9,(1.8) 4.8,55,6.0 0.73,1.07,1.53 - 0.092 0.099 0.083 0.082 0.080 0.075 - 0.131, (0.091, 0.102)
Thu-22 17.0 15-1.8,(1.8) 3.8,44,54 0.70, 0.98, 1.33 0.089 0.089 0.092 0.079 0.086 0.079 0.078 - 0.158, (0.085, 0.117)
Fri-23 18.3 0.5-1.8,(1.8) 3.6,4.0,4.9 0.52,0.74, 0.98 0.082 0.087 0.077 0.084 - 0.075 0.074 - 0.137, (0.077, 0.112)
Sat-24 16.5 1.7-1.9,(1.8) 3.8,4.6,6.7 0.65, 0.91, 1.39 - 0.081 0.074 0.074 0.073 - 0.072 - 0.169, (0.074, 0.093)
Sun-25 18.5 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 2.3,3.6,4.6 0.57,0.76, 1.04 0.079 0.074 0.076 0.071 0.087 0.068 0.052 - 0.106, (0.074, 0.095)
Mon-26 175 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 2.8,3.7,46 0.40,0.72, 0.92 - 0.069 0.067 0.064 - 0.070 0.059 - 0.119, (0.066, 0.089)
Tue-27 17.5 1.7-2.0,(1.8) 3.6,4.5,5.2 0.72, 0.93, 1.40 0.063 0.063 0.069 0.072 0.069 0.068 0.060 - 0.121, (0.070, 0.085)
Wed-28 17.3 16-1.9,(1.8) 2.0,2.5,43 0.66, 0.87, 1.73 - 0.083 0.072 0.078 0.068 - 0.068 -0.179, (0.077, 0.093)
Thu-29 16.3 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 2.3,6.2,9.9 0.64, 1.04, 1.60 0.079 0.089 0.080 0.084 - 0.080 0.072 - 0.184, (0.081, 0.110)
Fri-30 17.8 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 5.3,8.2,10.3 0.94,1.17, 1.52 - 0.079 0.080 - 0.073 0.079 0.070 - 0.124, (0.078, 0.093)
Sat-31 16.5 1.7-1.9,(1.8) 4.0,4.9,6.9 0.57,0.79, 1.36 - - 0.070 0.067 - 0.069 0.058 - 0.148, (0.070, 0.098)
Min: 14.3 0.47 1.6 0.2 0.059 0.063 0.059 0.061 0.059 0.064 0.050
Avg: 17.9 1.73 6.0 1.3 0.085 0.079 0.079 0.078 0.082 0.080 0.082
Max: 20.3 2.04 50.0 5.0 0.127 0.094 0.113 0.106 0.111 0.122 0.222
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 137 2,225
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filfration flow. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
Average Effluent NTU: 0.080 0.082
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 98.7% 98.6%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Filter 1 Source Settled Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min 2 Water Water
Data (gpmift) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 137 2,225
Min = 0.47 1.6 0.23 Percentile Results: Min = 0.059 0.050
50 th = 1.79 5.5 1.05 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50 th= 0.079 0.077
90 th = 1.80 9.1 214 readings: 90 th= 0.098 0.102
95 th = 1.80 10.2 278 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these | 95 th = 0.106 0.111
98 th = 1.81 114 3.26 values) 98 th = 0.112 0.129
99th= 1.82 12.0 4.06 99 th= 0.119 0.141
Max = 2.04 50.0 5.00 Max = 0.127 0.222
Page 2 of 10 Printed 8/4/2021

07.2021 NTU15_Ct




MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING

FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

16

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System Number: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sqg-ft, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: July-21
Filter 2 Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Filter 2 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
';]f:]r Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filter 2 Daily
Date Time Rate, (gpm/ﬂz) Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr. Range, (50th)° (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)’
Thu-1 165 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 5.0,58,7.6 0.60,0.74, 2.26 0.059 0.067 0.060 0.052 - 0.057 0.024 - 0.156, (0.060, 0.089)
Fri-2 17.0 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 5.4,6.9,8.7 0.64,1.37,2.34 - 0.066 0.066 0.071 - 0.079 0.029 - 0.145, (0.066, 0.083)
Sat-3 18.8 1.6-1.9 (1.8) 4.7,7.0,10.9 0.87, 1.35, 4.06 - 0.064 0.066 0.071 0.098 0.066 0.030 - 0.161, (0.067, 0.084)
Sun-4 19.5 1.6-1.9,(1.8) 4.3,5.3,6.7 1.35, 2.57, 3.47 0.127 - 0.068 0.061 - 0.067 0.029 - 0.127, (0.067, 0.086)
Mon-5 19.3 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 4.3,7.3,103 0.87,1.07,4.57 0.094 - 0.067 0.063 0.066 0.069 0.029 - 0.121, (0.067, 0.082)
Tue-6 14.0 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 3.3,3.7,43 0.93, 1.30, 2.02 - - 0.071 0.062 - 0.068 0.030 - 0.125, (0.072, 0.099)
Wed-7 19.8 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 3.5,6.1,8.1 0.47,1.08, 4.99 0.079 - 0.072 0.060 0.076 - 0.027 -0.115, (0.070, 0.085)
Thu-8 19.0 1.3-1.8,(1.8) 5.0,5.9,7.1 0.73,0.90, 3.20 0.062 0.075 0.066 0.058 - 0.068 0.028 - 0.117, (0.065, 0.077)
Fri-9 17.8 1.2-1.9,(1.8) 4.7,59,7.6 0.56,0.81, 1.87 - 0.070 0.071 0.061 0.071 - 0.030 - 0.115, (0.070, 0.097)
Sat-10 19.0 1.3-1.8,(1.8) 4.6,5.9, 85 0.58,0.83, 1.13 - 0.067 0.070 0.062 - 0.067 0.029 - 0.150, (0.067, 0.083)
Sun-11 19.5 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 5.3,6.1,74 0.54, 0.81, 1.65 0.064 - 0.070 0.062 0.065 0.063 0.029 - 0.181, (0.065, 0.082)
Mon-12 19.0 1.6-1.8,(1.8) 45,5.3,7.1 0.55,0.78, 1.09 0.062 0.089 0.058 0.065 0.065 0.065 0.030 - 0.119, (0.065, 0.081)
Tue-13 18.3 1.2-1.8,(1.8) 3.9,6.1,10.1 0.65, 0.84, 1.41 0.066 - 0.059 0.072 0.069 - 0.031-0.102, (0.070, 0.085)
Wed-14| 16.0 1.2-1.8,(1.8) 3.2,41,59 0.81,1.11,1.87 - - 0.063 0.070 0.087 - 0.035 - 0.134, (0.070, 0.101)
Thu-15 18.3 1.5-2.0,(1.7) 4.3,5.1,8.1 0.85, 1.50, 2.12 0.080 - 0.067 0.071 0.074 0.074 0.036 - 0.155, (0.075, 0.111)
Fri-16 17.8 0.8-1.8, (1.6) 8.1,9.3,12.2 1.30, 1.80, 2.70 0.093 - 0.068 0.070 0.076 - 0.031 - 0.120, (0.070, 0.099)
Sat-17 20.0 1.4-1.8,(1.8) 9.2,104, 123 1.64, 2.05, 3.01 - - 0.068 0.074 - 0.070 0.031-0.132, (0.070, 0.091)
Sun-18 19.3 0.7-1.8,(1.7) 7.2,8.6,10.4 1.49, 1.86, 3.26 0.081 - 0.080 0.099 - 0.075 0.034 - 0.133, (0.077, 0.097)
Mon-19 19.0 0.6-1.8,(1.7) 5.9,6.9,79 0.97, 1.31, 1.96 - 0.078 0.096 0.078 - 0.071 0.034 - 0.265, (0.078, 0.096)
Tue-20 17.0 0.6-1.8,(1.7) 4.4,5.2,6.1 0.92,1.22, 1.63 0.074 - 0.065 0.067 0.074 - 0.032 - 0.139, (0.071, 0.104)
Wed-21 19.5 06-1.9,(1.7) 4.8,5.5,6.0 0.73,1.07, 1.53 - 0.101 0.083 0.069 0.067 0.064 0.028 - 0.127, (0.069, 0.089)
Thu-22 17.0 15-1.8,(1.8) 3.8,44,54 0.70, 0.98, 1.33 0.061 0.069 0.065 0.067 0.077 - 0.027 - 0.157, (0.068, 0.091)
Fri-23 18.3 0.4-1.8,(1.8) 3.6,4.0,49 0.52, 0.74, 0.98 0.067 0.070 0.065 0.070 - 0.063 0.025 - 0.139, (0.065, 0.088)
Sat-24 16.5 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 3.8,46,6.7 0.65, 0.91, 1.39 - 0.068 0.063 0.065 0.070 - 0.025 - 0.127, (0.066, 0.083)
Sun-25 18.8 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 2.3,3.6,46 0.57,0.76, 1.04 0.069 0.066 0.066 0.065 0.167 0.076 0.025 - 0.251, (0.067, 0.128)
Mon-26 17.5 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.8,3.7,46 0.40, 0.72, 0.92 - 0.070 0.068 0.068 - 0.074 0.025 - 0.136, (0.069, 0.095)
Tue-27 17.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.6,4.5,5.2 0.72,0.93, 1.40 0.068 0.069 0.068 0.070 0.071 0.073 0.026 - 0.103, (0.070, 0.087)
Wed-28 17.3 1.6-2.2,(1.8) 2.0,2.5,43 0.66, 0.87, 1.73 - 0.086 0.070 0.077 0.077 - 0.028 - 0.193, (0.077, 0.092)
Thu-29 16.3 1.7-1.9,(1.8) 23,6.2,99 0.64, 1.04, 1.60 0.078 - 0.076 0.080 - 0.078 0.029 - 0.199, (0.078, 0.107)
Fri-30 17.8 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 5.3,8.2,10.3 0.94,1.17, 1.52 - 0.074 0.077 0.075 0.076 0.080 0.028 - 0.195, (0.076, 0.101)
Sat-31 16.3 1.7-1.9,(1.8) 4.0,4.9,6.9 0.57,0.79, 1.36 - - 0.070 0.067 - 0.064 0.027 - 0.202, (0.069, 0.090)
Min: 14.0 0.42 1.6 0.2 0.059 0.064 0.058 0.052 0.065 0.057 0.049
Avg: 17.9 1.73 6.0 1.3 0.075 0.074 0.069 0.068 0.079 0.070 0.073
Max: 20.0 2.22 50.0 5.0 0.127 0.101 0.096 0.099 0.167 0.080 0.265
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 136 2,224
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filtration flow. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
Average Effluent NTU: 0.072 0.073
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effi NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 98.8% 98.8%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Filter 2 Source Setlled Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min 12 Water Water
Data (gpm/ft) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 136 2,224
Min = 0.42 1.6 0.23 Percentile Results: Min = 0.052 0.049
50 th = 1.79 5.5 1.05 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50th = 0.069 0.070
90 th = 1.80 9.1 214 readings: 90 th = 0.080 0.083
95 th = 1.80 10.2 278 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these 95 th = 0.093 0.095
98 th = 1.81 111 3.26 values) 98 th= 0.100 0.119
99 th= 1.82 12.0 4.06 99th= 0.118 0.136
Max = 2.22 50.0 5.00 Max = 0.167 0.265
Page 3 of 10 Printed 8/4/2021

07.2021 NTU15_Ct




System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

Plant Type: Conventional Treatment - (Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier, 2 Multi-Media Vertical Pressure Filters, 2 GAC filters & Disinfection)

System Number:

17

1710011

Month/Year: July-21

Plant Operations and Water Characteristics (depicted data is based on when plant is producing water)

;‘f;t Re;\{lr:ed g:‘;;:e; Recycled % Recycled CFE Clearwell Recycled Source CFE Clearwell Distribution Clearwell Clearwell C!, Clearwell Cl, Clearwell
Date Time, Time, Flow (gem) Flow (gpm) Flow Flow (gpm) Flow (gpm) Production Production Production Pumped Demand pH Intlet, mg/L Qutlet, mg/L Temp, °C
Hr. Hr. (5, 50, 85th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) {gallons) (galions) (gallons) (galions) {gallons) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (8, 50, 95th)
Sat-1 15.8 2.3 171,182, 211 9.8,98.9.10.0 4.9%, 5.4%, 5.5% 179, 180, 181 203, 208, 213 1.336 171,722 167,488 143,394 148,808 7.60, 7.60, 7.70 2.74,3.23,4.02 | 1.32, 1.40, 1.46 | 25.2,26.1, 27.0
Fri-2 17.3 2.8 181, 179, 199 9.6,9.9, 10.0 5.1%, 5.5%, 6.4% 169, 179, 181 205, 208, 212 1,634 182,528 182,353 156,194 151,799 7.60,7.61.7.70 2.70,3.17,3.63 | 1.27,1.31,1.33 | 25.3,26.3, 27.5
Sat-3 19.0 3.5 171,178,198 9.6, 10.0, 10.1 5.3%, 5.6%, 6.3% 170,177,180 202,208,212 2,084 201,390 199,162 167,927 169,031 7.60, 7.61,7.70 2.73,3.27,3.72 1.27,1.29,1.32 | 26.0,26.7,27.9
Sun-4 19.8 1.0 170, 178,191 9.8, 10.0, 10.1 5.6%, 5.6%. 5.7% 172,178, 181 202, 207, 211 600 210,291 206,269 176,642 172,237 7.80,7.69, 7.75 2.28,3.06,4.80 | 1.18,1.22,1.25 | 26.4, 27.2, 28.1
Mon-5 19.5 2.3 172, 178, 195 8.9, 10.0, 10.0 5.1%, 5.6%, 5.7% 172,178, 180 203, 208,212 1,344 207,811 204,705 170,768 168,202 7.60,7.70, 7.79 2.03, 2.88, 3.51 1.08, 1.11, 1.19 | 26.1,27.1,27.7
Tue-6 14.3 1.5 156, 174, 188 9.8, 10.0, 10.1 5.6%, 5.8%, 6.2% 167,174, 180 203, 208, 211 895 147,435 147,249 130,860 132,847 7.70,7.72, 7.80 2.38,3.09,3.57 | 1.03,1.06,1.10 | 26.0,26.8,27.7
Wed-7 20.0 35 161,174,185 9.8, 9.9, 10.0 5.2%, 5.7%, 6.7% 169, 174, 180 164, 208, 213 2,076 207,375 205,713 167,509 162,731 7.70,7.78, 7.80 2.43.3.32,3.80 | 1.08, 1.20,1.23 | 25.6,26.6, 27.3
Thu-8 19.3 2.0 160, 175, 199 8.2,9.8.10.0 4.8%, 5.7%, 5.9% 166, 173, 180 263, 208, 212 1,148 200,465 197,743 164,221 164,908 7.70,7.77, 7.80 2.22,3.41,4.37 | 1.13,1.22,1.32 | 25.5 26.6,27.6
Fri-9 18.0 4.3 155, 176, 187 9.9, 10.0, 10.1 5.4%, 5.7%, 8.1% 151,174, 180 201,208,213 2,554 186,777 185,148 157,901 159,387 7.70,7.77,7.80 2.74,3.44, 4.06 1.24,1,29, 1.37 | 26.0,27.1,27.9
Sat-10 19.3 5.8 167,177,202 9.9, 10.0, 10.1 4.6%, 5.8%. 5.8% 168, 175, 180 203, 208, 212 3,446 200,747 198,978 170,777 163,236 7.70, 7.73, 7.80 2,28, 3.39, 4.26 1.32,1.36, 1.41 | 26.7,27.4,284
Sun-11 19.8 4.3 163, 174,193 9.9, 10.0, 10.1 5.5%, 5.6%, 6.2% 164,175, 179 200, 207, 211 2,547 205,095 202,817 172,942 173,318 7.70,7.74,7.81 2.49,3.29,3.78 1.25,1.29, 1.32 | 26.9,27.8,28.4
Mon-12 19.3 4.0 164, 175, 192 9.9, 10.0, 10.1 5.3%, 5.5%, 5.7% 168, 173, 180 201,207,212 2,395 202,501 198,872 165,528 165,837 7.70,7.76, 7.80 2.43,3.20,3.83 | 1.24,1.25,1.31 | 26.8,27.5,28.3
Tue-13 18.5 4.0 165, 174, 186 9.8, 9.9, 101 5.4%, 5.5%, 5.6% 165, 173, 179 202, 208, 212 2,381 193,706 190,088 169,524 168,569 7.70,7.76, 7.84 2.81,3.61,4.26 1.23,1.27,1.35 | 26.8,27.6,28.5
Wed-14 16.3 4.3 164, 175,197 9.8, 9.9, 10.1 5.3%, 5.6%, 5.8% 162,173,178 202, 208, 211 2,536 169,799 165,731 141,522 143,402 7.74,7.80, 7.86 2.73,3.53,4.08 | 1.27,1.32,1.36 | 26.8,27.5,28.4
Thu-15 18.5 3.8 163, 173, 192 9.9, 10.0, 10.0 5.6%, 5.7%, 5.8% 164, 171, 180 200, 207, 211 2,240 192,904 188,361 164,199 161,633 7.80, 7.85, 7.80 2.66,3.65,4.15 | 1.28,1.33,1.35 | 26.6,27.6, 28.3
Fri-16 18.0 4.0 157, 189, 185 9.9, 10.0, 10.1 6.1%, 6.2%. 8.3% 155,166, 177 203,208,212 2,402 179.481 176,240 148,130 149,967 7.80,7.88, 7.90 3.02,3.65,4.34 | 1.27,1.30,1.33 | 26.5,27.2,28.0
Sat-17 205 2.3 150, 169, 187 9.9,9.9,10.1 5.6%, 5.7%, 5.7% 151, 167,174 203, 207, 211 1,342 207,082 200,262 169,733 166,008 7.80, 7.86, 7.80 3.29, 4,40, 5.00 1.36, 1.55, 1.62 | 26.8,27.3, 28.1
Sun-18 19.5 2.0 151, 168, 196 9.9, 9.9, 101 4.8%, 5.9%, 7.1% 147, 166, 174 202, 208, 213 1,193 195,133 190,473 154,017 160,524 7.84,7.90, 7.96 2.99,.3.60, 4.67 | 1.33,1.35,1.42 | 26.5,27.4,28.1
Mon-18 19.3 1.5 149, 170, 187 9.9, 10.0, 10.1 4.6%, 6.2%, 6.6% 1485, 169, 175 202,207, 212 899 193,728 189,315 158,752 154,157 7.80, 7.88, 7.96 3.17, 3.55, 4.36 1.28, 1.32, 1.34 | 26.8, 27.5, 28.1
Tue-20 17.3 35 160, 171, 197 8.7,10.0, 10.3 5.1%. 5.9%, 6.1% 150, 168, 175 203, 208, 211 2,054 176,069 170,181 147,459 149,661 7.77,7.86,7.96 2.83,4.15,5.00 1.16, 1.23, 1.48 | 26.5,27.3,27.9
Wed-21 20.0 3.0 149, 173, 207 8.9, 10.0, 10.1 5.6%, 5.8%, 6.8% 159, 171,178 201, 208, 213 1.795 205,932 199,405 187,248 163,138 7.80, 7.83, 7.80 2.62,3.84, 4.48 1.44, 1,52, 1.56 | 25.9,26.9, 27.5
Thu-22 17.3 3.3 164, 176, 196 9.9, 8.9, 10.1 4.9%, 5.7%, 5.8% 167,171,179 203, 207, 211 1,942 182,707 176,412 147,018 142,360 7.75,7.83, 7.87 2.40,3.42,3.74 | 1.39,1.43,1.48 | 25.7,26.6,27.3
Fri-23 18.5 2.8 138, 179, 195 9.9,9.9. 10.0 4.6%, 5.5%, 7.5% 168, 175, 181 108, 207, 210 1,642 192,769 190,362 153,897 152,428 7.72, 7.80, 7.90 2.50, 3.33,4.55 1.27, 1.32, 1.38 | 25.7,26.8,27.5
Sat-24 16.8 2.5 175,183, 212 8.6,9.9,10.0 4.6%, 5.4%, 5.7% 178, 180, 181 203, 208, 212 1,455 185,013 178,274 159,226 159,690 7.70,7.78.7.85 2.25,3.18, 467 | 1.19,1.23,1.34 | 26.0,26.8, 27.7
Sun-25 19.0 2.8 155, 182, 201 9.8, 8.9, 101 4.8%, 5.4%, 5.5% 178, 180, 181 203, 208, 212 1,633 210,830 201,282 164,962 166,792 7.79,7.82, 7.90 3.10, 4.05, 4.58 1.34, 1.45,1.50 | 26.3,27.1,27.8
Mon-26 17.8 1.8 158, 183, 203 9.9, 10.0, 10.0 5.1%, 5.4%, 8% 178, 180, 181 200, 208, 210 1,046 197,305 189,008 160,689 155,989 7.70, 7.80, 7.88 3.07,3.63,4.72 | 1.31,1.34,1.39 | 26.2,27.0,27.7
Tue-27 17.8 0.8 170, 183, 200 9.9,9.9, 10.0 5%. 5.2%, 5.4% 175, 180, 181 201,206, 212 447 194,515 188,345 160,886 162,307 7.70,7.79, 7.80 2.85,3.82,4.94 | 1.31,1.35,1.48 | 25.6, 26.4, 27.0
Wed-28 17.5 2.3 171, 184, 208 9.8, 9.8, 10.0 4.7%. 5.5%, 5.8% 174, 180, 181 204, 208, 213 1,340 192,107 186.750 156,413 155,602 7.70,7.79, 7.89 2.79, 3.58, 4.66 1.38, 1.41, 1.47 | 25.3,26.3,27.6
Thu-29 16.5 2,5 170, 185, 217 9.9, 10,0, 10.1 4.9%, 5.4%, 5.6% 176, 180, 181 204, 208, 213 1,498 182,468 174,570 140,742 142,982 7.70,7.79, 7.80 2.46,3.08,3.97 | 1.16,1.29,1.31 | 26.2,27.0,28.2
Fri-30 18.0 2.0 175, 185, 200 10.0, 10.1, 10.2 4.8%, 5.4%, 5.6% 175, 180, 181 203, 207, 212 1,209 199,064 190,614 155,502 151,703 7.70,7.75,7.86 2.39, 3.88, 5.00 1.09, 1.22, 1.41 | 26.8,27.3,28.3
Sat-31 16.8 0.8 164, 184, 205 10.0, 10.0, 10.1 5%, 5.5%, 7.5% 174,179, 180 202, 208, 211 451 186,688 175,694 150,435 149,351 7.70,7.78, 7.86 2.64, 3.41, 5.00 1,23, 1.32, 1.34 | 26.8, 27.3, 28.1
07.2021 NTU15_Ct Page 4 of 10

Printed 8/4/2021




FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING

18

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System#: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft) Month/Year: July-21
Filter 1 Operations
Run Fifter Flow Filter Backwash Surfa'ce Wash Fi!tgr BW Filter BW Filter SW Filler-to Total Vol Gal of Waler UFRV
Date Time, gpm, gpm/it® Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rate Volume Volume Waste, Vol to Sludge Produced 2
Hr. Range {50th) (gallons) Start Time (gpmiit)) {gpm/it’) (gallons) (gallons) {gallons) Pond (gaflons) | Between BW (galft)
o [ oo [0 | s | wor | 222 [ | g | wn | e | e | e | e
Fri-2 17.3 Zg ; 193 (8‘2) 90,906 - - - - - . . - R
sat3 | 188 1757 _‘f’;“ (8033) 96,221 :{fﬁ,’m ;:g: g:g: §j§ 6@; T: ?Z;;;?’ 10,620 1,044 808 12,472 94,206 1,876
Suna | 193 5362 ) f;: ((3‘2) 103,457 9:49 PM gé (z):g: 5:3 8 @m ;“;?Z:;/Bﬂ\iv 5310 525 1,616 7,451 95,451 1,899
Mons | 193 562:5_18" (3(2) 102,112 8:20 PM i; 5:2: g:g 5 é" T;t;’:;;%v 5,310 527 807 6,644 95,277 1,895
Tue-6 14.3 1755 ; 318" (gi);) 77,668 - - - - - . . - .
Wed7 | 195 17;5 :313" (gfg) 108,117 gg;‘&" ;:g: (2):2: (2):3 8 é";“;:::;i:’zv 10,620 1,087 1,612 13,269 93,111 1,852
Thu- | 190 1‘7‘: _'19_:3', ﬁ(g) 97,772 8:11 PM ;Z g:g: g:g 6@;‘ '1"7” t:;s;%v 5310 516 808 6.634 92,853 1,847
oo | o | S o | v | 222 [ | o | w | e | e | e
Sat-i0 | 19.0 1‘_”’17: 15"13’, ((2(,)5)5) 97,796 8:10 PM g:g: g:gz g:g 8 @m 2”;:2:;%\/ 5,310 468 807 6,585 04,017 1,870
ot | e | 2t | e [ e | 282 [ | | e | mew | e
Mon12 | 19.0 1757 ) 19_13" ((3(2) 09,211 4:57 PM g:g: f:) g:g 6 é" ;";:’Z:;j:ﬁv 5310 466 807 6,583 93,607 1,862
Tued3 | 183 1765 - 12002 {ﬁ%)) 96,966 3:21 PM 1? 5:3: (2):(7) 8 @m 2“;:;5;%\/ 5,310 402 806 6,518 92,951 1,849
wests [ te0 | FIUREN N sarer | asoem | 920027 6@;” iy ‘:Z:;";:;V 5310 481 804 6,505 92,089 1,832
Thu-i5 | 183 17 35'_ 12?3 ' (<19 g)) 95,722 12:09 PM ;:g: fg g:g B é“;";::;;%v 5310 4901 805 6,606 75,906 1,510
Fri1e | 17.8 o‘g _'f; ((i‘.)g) 89,634 8:35 AM }g g:g: 5:3 6@; '1"7” ::s’;ﬁ:ﬁv 5310 389 804 6,503 75,717 1,506
sa-17 | 203 1‘?21 _'%" ((35;) 99,322 5:56 AM :i g:g: g:g 6@;" T;f;:;ﬁ:’,v 5,310 389 804 6.503 78,302 1,558
Sun18 | 19.0 O‘S _‘19.;" ((ﬁ(.)z)s) 93,472 172::228:3 }; (2):;: 5:3 6 @m :‘;f::;%v 10,620 791 1,610 13,021 81,216 1,616
| 0 | 2 | | v | 02038 ey | | | | mee |
e | o [ 0 [ wwe [ | S22pe [man | e | | e | e |
Wed21 | 198 0?: ) f_g‘l ((S;(.’E)S) 100,143 11:16 AM ?:g: (2):3: 5:8 eé" ;";:Z:;i:’;v 5,310 400 807 6,517 80,889 1,609
Thu22 | 17.0 1757 _'19;" ((i(.)f)s) 88,032 8:09 AM ?:g: g:gz g:g 6@m '1"; t:sg;;%v 5310 391 806 6,507 82,017 1,632
Fri2a | 183 0?: - fi ((3(2) 95,292 6:54 AM 2(7) g:g: g;g 6@; '1"7“ t:z:;ipl 5310 399 806 6,515 82,350 1,638
sazs | 165 | 0NN | onass | asaam | 50000 6 @;‘;"; :Z:;ip’ 5310 396 806 6,512 84,857 1,688
oo | s [ | e | B | 02382 [t | i | e | e | e | e |
Mon-26 |  17.5 f,f _' 1953'_ (g(_’g) 93,239 8:05 PM g:g: g:gz g:g 8 (g T;:Z;;‘;p’ 5310 403 807 6,520 85,074 1,602
Twear | 175 | 0 ‘8‘2) w344 | zozpm | DX LE0 g @"”1”;:2:;?2’;/ 5310 406 806 6522 85,238 1,696
wesos| 73 | OO0 | s2ae0 | ziopm | DRELES y é“:‘; ';Z;’;Z\ﬁv 5310 405 808 6,523 85,124 1,693
Tz | 63 | 0 (8‘2) ssads | 1232pM | gl En o @’;‘1“: :Z;’;%V 5310 407 807 6,524 84,641 1,684
Figo | e | BTUREN | esent | anseam | 00 i 552";‘:::;52’! 4425 405 804 5,634 84,952 1,690
saat | 1es | SOIGEO | sozs | r0dsam e 5@”’:‘;::;;2:2" 4,425 331 801 5,557 84,814 1,687
Toteh, | 5563 2,005,140 33 173,460 14,582 26,596 214,638
23.2 days
UERYV: Unit Filter Run Volume is the amount of waler filtered per squared-foot between backwashes.
Note: The amount of water filtered between backwashes does not account for the filter production in the previous month for the first calculated UFRV value.
Printed 8/4/2021

07.2021 NTU15_Ct

Page 5 of 10




FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING

19

System Name; Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System#: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft) Month/Year: July-21
Filter 2 Operations
Run Filter Flow Filter Backwash Sun‘af:e Wash Fillgr BW Fiiter BW Filler SW Filter-to Total Vo! Gal of Water UFRV
Date Time, (gpm) Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rate Volume Volume Waste, Vol to Sludge Produced 2
Hr. Range (501h} (gallons) Start Time (gpmfit’) (gpm/it?) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) Pond (gallons) | Between BW (galft’)
o | e [ B [ s | e | S22k | T | e | we | we | em | wen |
Fri-2 17.0 1{_’? N 19.35,' ((3(.2) 91,186 12:08 PM gi gf S:g 6 é" Tg f::{;ﬁ:ﬁv 4,950 490 807 6,247 95,960 1,909
Sat3 | 188 fg _'19;" ‘ﬁ?g) 97,654 12:01 PM ;g 52 g:g 8 @;“ ;";f;;;%v 4,950 495 810 6,255 95,679 1,903
Sund | 195 1‘_35:19_2" (3‘1)3) 104,024 11:03 AM ;:Z: (2)::,’ g:g 6 é“ Tsf;;;%v 4,950 479 806 6,235 95,122 1,892
Mon5 | 103 1“'3;1 _'?_13" (g(g) 101,985 :35 AM ;zz: Sg 5:2 8 @m 2"; TZ:;%V 4,950 484 810 6,244 95,090 1,802
Tues | 140 | 7" 19_;', (g‘_)g) 77,025 9:58 AM ;2 Y 6@; T; f;g;ﬁ:ﬁv 4,950 484 805 6,239 94,174 1,874
Wed7 | 108 | -7 (39;) w030 | trosam | iR 6@;";"6: fzs;ﬁp/ 4,950 439 804 6,193 92936 1,849
Thu-8 | 19.0 1‘.3; h 19%, ((ii);) 98,003 9:28 AM g:g: (2):23: g:g 6@:‘ ;"; TZ:;%V 4,950 4 805 6,176 93,136 1,853
Fri-9 17.8 fg ) f;z ((i?g) 93,368 9:44 AM g: g:g: g:g’ e@i" 2"; f;:;ﬁ:ﬁv 4,950 412 806 6,168 93,506 1,862
sat10 | 190 f; h 19.:3', (3925) 97,287 8:47 AM g:gz g:gz 5:3 6@'; '1": f;;:n%v 4,950 407 806 6.163 93,669 1,863
sun-11] 195 1,72 ) 19_13" (82) 100,903 8:47 AM gg g:g: S:g 6@; ;";f;:;%v 4,950 413 807 6,170 93,408 1,858
Mon-12 | 190 1?? _' 19;" ((91‘2) 97,998 6:49 AM (1):8: g;g: (2):2 6 é" 2”; f;:;%v 4,950 377 807 6,134 93,333 1,857
Tue-13 | 183 1_622_'3.%: (82) 97,203 6:15 AM 13 g:g: g:g 8 g;";f;:;%v 4,950 375 806 6,131 92,743 1,845
Wed-14| 160 1_528 ) 193 (8(2) 83,941 5:45 AM 1‘1‘ g:g; g:g 8 @; 2"; f;::n%v 4,950 370 804 6,124 93,944 1,869
Thets | 83 | BT (35;) w2012 | eraam | 13282810 @mzns"_:ezs;%v 4,950 a7 807 6,134 91,902 1,828
Fi16 | 178 o‘.‘g N ﬁg', (8?%) 86,264 121::4505";,'\:,1 }; (2,:3: g:g 6@'2" i:; ;e;:;%v 9,075 740 808 10,623 80,898 1,609
sat17 | 200 | O°0% (ggé) w200 | 2N | i eoes s g;";f;:;%v 4,950 379 1,608 6,937 71,709 1,427
suntg | 93 | 2o (g‘?) oag0s | ssAM | 10502 o é";”g fzs;%v 4,950 379 804 6,133 76,335 1519
Mon-19 | 190 0:2 N ?_:3'_ (g“‘;) 93,260 7:37 AM Ig g:g’: g:g 6 @;‘ :"; f;:;ﬁ:’zv 4,950 381 805 6,136 79,190 1,575
Tue20 | 17.0 oi? _'19.%" (g‘_‘;) 85,691 5:45 AM ?:2: (2):(5): g:g 8 @m 2”; f;:;‘,aﬂvzv 4,950 380 807 6,137 79,713 1,586
Wed-21 | 195 0:.’; _'fg" (87;) 97,418 gg§ gm (1):3: g:g: g:g 6@; '1"; fz:;;:’zv 9,900 745 1,613 12,258 80,420 1,600
Thu22 | 17.0 11.? ) 19;', ((3(2) 87,841 7:49 PM ‘1):;: g:g: g:g 8 g;"gtfsg;;%v 4,950 371 807 6,128 81,530 1,622
Fi2a | 183 O‘i: _'19%' (8% 95,045 5:39 PM ‘::g: g:g: (2):2 sé" '1"6” ;ez;;%v 4,950 383 806 6,139 82,140 1,634
sat24 | 165 fg ; 19.2,' (g‘_’g) 91,530 2:58 PM g:g: g;g: s:g s@m 2”; fzs;%v 4125 384 809 5318 84,776 1,687
sun-25 | 188 ff N 19;: (8‘2) 101,715 11:03 AM gf 5:2: g:g B@m ':g‘ fz:;iy 4,950 383 810 6.143 80,764 1,607
Monz6 | 175 fg _'f_‘;" (8(2) 93,251 8:53 AM (2):‘1‘: gzg: g;g 6((; T; (:Z;;%V 4,950 385 803 6,138 85,125 1,604
Tuezr | w75 | OC ?.:s', ((2(.)23) 93,610 637AM | S5 oS 2 Gé" :“g" TZ;;ZVZV 4,950 382 808 6,140 85,087 1,603
Wed28 | 17.3 18% . 12122 ((fg)) 91,605 6:14 AM g§ §:(5): g:g G@m 51"; ngs;';p' 4,950 381 802 6,133 84,315 1,677
oo | ss | I0REN 1 esa0s | msaam | 9RO S 6@"’ iy f;:{;ﬁ:ﬁv 4,950 382 806 6,138 84,923 1,689
Fiso | 1ze | BIPLER | eaer2 | sooam TSl @"‘T:f;:;%v 4125 382 807 5314 84,468 1,680
Sat3t | 163 f_’f ) 19_3: (g% 88,083 11{%%’;";1 (Z):g: g:gz g;g 5@; '1”; fzs;‘l;:’zv 9.075 753 1,507 11,425 85,132 1,604
Total | 556.0 2,900,940 35 165,000 13,688 27,400 206,088
23.2 days
UFRV: Unit Filter Run Volume is the amount of water filtered per squared-foot between backwashes.
Note: The amount of water filtered between backwashes does not account for the filter production in the previous month for the first calculated UFRV value.
Printed 8/4/2021

07.2021 NTU15_Ct

Page 6 of 10




Combined Filter Effluent Reporting

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart.

20

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.2 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken 15 minutes apart at the end of
the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation after the filter has been backwashed or otherwise taken offline.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Individual Filter Effluent Reporting

Were individual filters monitored and recorded at least once every 15 minutes?

Were there any trigger violations?

[ Yes No

Yes []No

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart.

Date of Incident

N

ONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.3 NTU in two
the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation

consecutive measurements taken

15 minutes apart at the end of

after the filter has been backwashed or otherwise taken offline.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart at

any time in each of three consecutive months.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 2.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apart at

any time in each of two consecutive months.

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Filter Number

following the exceedance for the second straight month.

Note: System is required to arrange with the Department for a comprehensive performance evaluation (CPE) to be conducted
no later than 30 days following the exceedance. The CPE must be completed and submitted to the State no later than 90 days

Turbidity Instrument Calibration

Indicate the date that the turbidimeters that are used for regulatory monitoring purposes were calibrated:

Which standards Which Which standards
Date Which Turbidimeter used, primary or Date Turbidimeter used, primary or
secondary secondary
7/21/2021 1720 dfilter 1 primary 7/20/2021 raw scatter 7 primary
7/21/2021 1720 d filter 2 primary 7/202021 hach hand held primary
7/22/2021 Swan Turbiwell verification
7/21/2021 settled 1720 ¢ primary
Alarm Testing
Date Alarm Tested Set Point Tested Call Out Successful Shut Down Successful Time Delay
7/23/2021 CL2 LOW 0.8 YES YES Omin/30sec
7/23/2021 CL2HIGH 3.256 YES YES Omin/30sec
7/23/2021 coagulant fail fail YES YES 6min/25sec
7/23/2021 filter 1 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
7/23/2021 filter 2 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
7/23/2021 combined ntu high 0.28 YES YES Omin/15sec

07.2021 NTU15_Ct

Page 7 of 10

Printed 8/4/2021



21

Disinfection Process Data

Disinfectant residual type (check one): @ Free Chlorine O Combined Chlorine O other

Incidents of chlorine residuals less than 0.2 mg/L at the plant effluent:

Date of Incident none

Duration
Date Dept. Notified

Total number of incidents where residual is < 0.2 ma/L: 0
Meet Standard (i.e. is not less than 0.2 ma/L for more than four hours (Y/N)? Yes
Number of distribution system residual samples collected: 124

Number of distribution system samples for HPC only:

Total number of residual and/or HPC samples collected: 124

Number of samples with no detectable residual and HPC is not measured:
Number of samples with no residual and HPC > 500 CFU/mL:
Number of samples for HPC only and HPC > 500 CFU/mL:

Total number of samples with no residual and/or HPC > 500 CFU/mL: 0
Compute V:
Where V = [1 - (Total No. of samples with no residual and/or HPC > 500)/(Total No. of residual and/or HPC samples collected)] x 100
V= 100.0%
Meets Standard (l.e. V >=95%) (Y/IN) ? Yes

SUMMARY OF WATER QUALITY COMPLAINTS

General Complaints:

Type of Complaint Number Corrective Actions Taken
Taste/Odor 0
Color 0
Turbidity 0
Suspended Solids 0
Other (Describe) 0

Reports of Gastrointestinal lliness (attach additional sheets if necessary):
Date Corrective Actions Taken

Person Reporting

Attach an explanation of any failure of the performance standards or operating criteria and corrective action taken or planned.

PrintName: QLAN MITCHEL]

Signature: C_/M WJM//

Date: &-4-2|

07.2021 NTU15_Ct Page 8 of 10 Printed 8/4/2021




Input Parameters:

CT Compliance for
Giardia Lamblia Cysts by Free Chlorine

22

Water System Name:

Buckingham Park Water District

Number of Service Connections: 455
System Number: 1710011
Month and Year: July-21
Clearwell(s) - Volume per Foot: 5,288 Gallons/Ft
Short-Circuiting Factor for Clearwell(s): 0.13 to/T
Calc. are based only when plant is on-line and flow leaving clearwell Results fo Giardia Inactivation and Reduction of Microcystin-LR
Plant Clearwell Operations Giardia cysts Microcystin-LR (Min)
Date _Fl;{'i:t ;Lolg ?’:\?;NZH Ttirgp, pH ::;%Tj, Vflf.lf::vgal Colrzlgec‘;tfl"/i;e, C(J;I;. M"l]_l.cr:;;u.m Inacll_ic\’/glion . Cf:)[;uzi‘/;f;d Recmg;;?rom
Time, hr gpm d mg/L 4 minutes Inaclivation Range, (5 th, Median) Reduction x t0 0.3 ug/L
sat-1 | 15.8 213 34.3 264 | 7.70 1.33 23,579 110.8 147 8.18 8.18-10.16 (8.21, 8.74) | 3.0 (99.91%) 329
sun2 | 17.3 214 34.1 258 | 7.60 1.29 23,442 109.6 141 7.86 7.86 -8.50 (7.93, 8.16) | 3.3(99.95%) 557
Mon-3 | 19.0 216 34.3 265 | 7.60 1.28 23,579 109.1 140 7.76 7.76 - 8.40 (7.84, 8.05) | 3.2(99.94%) 527
Tued | 19.8 209 32.8 279 | 7.70 1.20 22,548 108.1 130 7.20 7.20-8.90(7.30,7.73) | 2.7 (99.79%) 142
Wed5 | 19.5 209 324 266 | 7.69 1.09 22,283 106.8 116 6.47 6.47 -8.60 (6.61,7.13) | 2.4(99.64%) 84
Thu-6 | 14.3 205 32.1 26.0 | 7.70 1.06 22,067 107.9 115 6.36 6.36 - 33.65 (6.42, 6.59) | 2.4 (99.57%) 69
Fiz | 20.0 208 33.8 26.3 | 7.70 1.10 23,235 111.8 123 6.83 6.83-33.77 (6.86, 7.24) | 2.5(99.71%) 104
sat8 | 19.3 208 31.1 258 | 7.72 1.22 21,379 102.7 125 6.96 6.96 - 8.48 (7.00, 7.30) | 2.5(99.69%) 97
sun-9 | 18.0 207 30.6 259 | 7.70 1.28 21,036 101.8 130 7.22 7.22-28.67 (7.42,8.01) | 2.7 (99.79%) 144
Mon-10 | 19.3 211 34.0 282 | 7.77 1.33 23,373 110.9 147 8.18 8.18-8.90(8.19, 8.47) | 2.8(99.84%) 187
Tue-11 | 19.8 209 31.3 274 | 7.70 1.27 21,541 102.9 131 7.26 7.26-8.31(7.31,7.86) | 2.7(99.80%) 150
Wed-12 | 19.3 201 30.7 268 | 7.70 1.24 21,104 104.9 130 7.20 7.20-19.46 (7.31,7.61) | 2.7 (99.79%) 142
Thu-13 | 185 210 323 274 | 7.74 1.26 22,204 105.9 133 7.39 7.39-18.98 (7.44,7.66) | 2.6 (99.75%) 121
Fi14 | 16.3 204 31.9 272 | 7.90 1.34 21,929 107.3 143 747 7.17-18.38 (7.81, 8.09) | 2.3(99.48%) 58
sat15 | 18.5 201 31.2 272 | 7.90 1.34 21,448 106.7 142 7.12 7.12-16.29 (7.30, 8.00) | 2.3 (99.46%) 56
Sun-16 | 18.0 205 32.0 268 | 7.95 1.32 21,998 107.6 141 7.07 7.07-14.00 (715, 7.77) | 2.1 (99.21%) 38
Mon-17 | 20.5 206 34.4 279 | 7.90 1.34 23,648 114.7 154 7.68 7.68-15.73(7.73,8.41) | 2.4 (99.64%) 84
Tue-18 | 19.5 208 317 266 | 7.90 1.34 21,792 104.6 140 7.01 7.01-9.22(7.21,7.81) | 2.2(99.41%) 51
Wed-19 | 19.3 203 31.2 272 | 7.90 1.32 21,422 105.6 139 6.97 6.97 -12.91 (7.10, 7.90) | 2.2 (99.40%) 50
Thu20 | 17.3 209 325 275 | 8.00 1.16 22,342 106.8 123 6.17 6.17-9.51(6.72,7.62) | 1.7 (98.06%) 15
Fi21 | 20.0 224 345 271 | 7.90 1.46 23,717 106.0 154 7.72 7.72-13.88 (8.05, 8.55) | 2.5(99.65%) 86
Sat22 | 17.3 205 30.5 266 | 7.90 1.43 20,967 102.1 146 7.30 7.30-9.33(7.45, 8.72) .3(99.53%) 64
sun23 | 185 206 34.0 26.8 | 7.90 1.32 23,373 113.2 149 7.46 7.46 - 31.19 (7.54, 8.18) | 2.4 (99.58%) 71
Mon-24 | 16.8 207 32.3 263 | 7.82 1.19 22,189 107.1 128 7.11 7.11-8.57(7.13,7.70) | 2.3(99.45%) 55
Tue25 | 19.0 206 34.1 274 | 7.90 1.34 23,442 113.6 152 7.61 7.61-9.52(7.62, 8.64) | 2.4(99.62%) 80
Wed-26 | 17.8 200 31.3 266 | 7.78 1.31 21,517 107.3 141 7.83 7.83-8.97(7.92,8.23) | 26(99.76%) 124
Thu27 | 17.8 209 31.3 26.0 | 7.80 1.35 21,517 102.8 139 7.71 7.71-10.22(7.77, 8.46) | 2.5(99.70%) 101
Fri28 | 175 213 32.3 257 | 7.89 1.40 22,198 104.4 146 7.31 7.31-9.30(7.78, 8.58) | 2.4(99.56%) 68
sat29 | 165 210 34.3 28.0 | 7.80 1.15 23,579 112.3 129 7.7 7.17-8.32(7.40,7.99) | 2.4(99.56%) 69
sun30 | 18.0 211 33.3 275 | 7.80 1.09 22,892 108.5 118 6.57 6.57 - 8.87 (6.69, 7.34) | 2.1(99.28%) 42
Mon-31 | 16.8 212 34.5 279 | 7.80 1.24 23,717 111.6 138 7.69 7.69-8.35(7.70, 8.14) | 2.5(99.70%) 99
Min | 14.3 200 30.5 257 | 7.60 1.06 20,967 101.8 115 6.17 6.17 1.7 (98.06%) 15
Median| 18.5 208 32.3 26.8 | 7.80 1.29 22,204 107.3 139 7.22 8.16 2.4 (99.64%) 84
Max | 205 224 34.5 282 | 8.00 1.46 23,717 114.7 154 8.18 33.77 3.3 (99.95%) 557
print Name: [ A0 MTCHEL )
[ 3
Signature: %_MM% Date: 8 -H~Z(
=t
Page 9 of 10 Printed 8/4/2021

07.2021 NTU15_Ct




MONTHLY CHEMICAL DOSAGE SUMMARY SHEET

23

System Name: Buckingham Water District SN: 1710011 Month/Year: July-21
Source and Combined Filter Flows & Chemical Feed Rate and Dosages
Source Water - Inlet to Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier Filter Coagulant Aid and Post GAC Disinfection
Pre-Disinfection Coagulants Filter Aid Disinfection
Units: gpm mL/min | mg/L [ mL/min mg/L mL/min mg/L gpm mL/min mg/L mL/min mg/L
Date ffbors Source | Naocl naoct | Product | Product C"Te;:i:a' C"T"‘;:‘Ji:a' =l oo Pas o Biso NaoCl NaoCl
Operated 9890 9890
Sat1 16.7 183 13.0 2.0 17.0 31.8 2 180 3.0 5.7 25.0 3.9
Fri-2 15.4 182 13.0 2.0 17.0 32.2 - 179 3.0 5.8 250 3.9
Sat3 17.6 181 13.0 2.0 17.0 32.3 - 176 3.0 5.9 25.0 4.0
S 20.4 180 13.0 20 17.0 324 = 178 3.0 5.8 25.0 4.0
Mon-5 18.0 578 13.0 2.1 17.0 32.8 . 75 3.0 5.9 25.0 4.0
Tue-6 17.7 176 13.0 2.1 17.0 33.1 - 176 30 5.9 25.0 4.0
Wed-7 17.2 174 13.0 2.1 17.0 335 = 172 3.0 6.0 25.0 4.1
Thu-8 20.0 174 13.0 2.1 17.0 33.6 , 171 3.0 6.0 25.0 4.1
Fri-9 173 175 13.0 2.1 17.0 33.4 - 173 3.0 6.0 250 41
Sat-10 20.2 176 12.0 1.9 17.0 33.1 . 174 3.0 5.9 29.0 47
Sun-11 16.7 179 12.0 19 17.0 327 - 176 3.0 5.9 29.0 4.6
Mon-12 20.0 174 12.0 1.9 17.0 33.6 = 171 3.0 6.0 29.0 4.8
Tue-13 19.0 177 12.0 1.9 17.0 33.0 . 75 30 6.0 33.0 5.4
Wed-14 19.0 177 12.0 19 17.0 33.1 - 173 30 6.0 33.0 5.4
Thu-15 17.3 173 12.0 2.0 17.0 33.8 - 171 3.0 6.0 33.0 5.5
Fri-16 18.9 173 12,0 2.0 17.0 33.8 - 168 3.0 6.1 33.0 55
Sat47 19.1 169 11.0 1.8 17.0 345 2 164 3.0 6.3 19.0 3.3
Sun-18 18.9 173 1.0 1.8 17.0 338 . 169 3.0 6.1 19.0 3.2
Mon-19 19.8 168 11.0 1.8 17.0 34.7 - 165 3.0 6.2 19.0 3.2
Tue-20 17.9 168 11.0 1.8 17.0 34.7 = 165 30 6.3 19.0 33
Wed-21 175 173 1.0 18 17.0 33.7 - 168 30 6.1 19.0 3.2
Thu-22 19.3 174 11.0 1.8 17.0 335 . 170 3.0 6.1 19.0 3.2
Fri-23 173 177 1.0 1.7 17.0 32.9 5 171 3.0 6.0 19.0 3.1
Sat-24 18.6 182 14.0 2.2 18.0 34.0 ’ 178 3.0 5.8 23.0 37
Sun-25 17.8 185 14.0 2.1 18.0 33.3 - 483 3.0 5.6 23.0 35
Mon-26 17.8 184 14.0 2. 18.0 33.6 = 76 30 5.9 23.0 37
Tue-27 18.7 182 14.0 2.2 18.0 33.9 - 176 3.0 5.8 23.0 3.7
Wed-28 16.3 185 14.0 2. 18.0 333 2 177 3.0 5.8 23.0 3.7
Thu-29 18.4 184 14.0 2.1 18.0 33.6 = 479 3.0 5.8 23,0 36
Fri-30 16.3 186 14.0 2.1 18.0 33.3 - 177 3.0 5.8 23.0 3.7
Sat-31 16.9 185 14.0 2.1 17.0 315 s 177 30 5.8 23.0 3.7
5th 16.3 169 11.0 18 17.0 32,0 Z = 165 3.0 5.7 19.0 3.2
25 th 173 174 12,0 1.9 17.0 33.0 - - 171 3.0 5.8 23.0 36
50 th 17.9 177 13.0 2.0 17.0 33.4 s e 174 3.0 59 25.0 3.9
75 th 19.0 182 135 2.1 17.0 33.8 - . 177 3.0 6.0 250 4.1
95 th 20.1 185 14.0 212 18.0 34.6 - e 180 3.0 6.3 330 5.4
Comments:
QLA MITCHELL signature:

Name (Print):

17.2021 NTU15_Ct

Page 10 of 10

B-Y =(

Printed 8/4/2021



24

GM-Buckingham Park Water

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hello,

GM-Buckingham Park Water [gm@buckinghamparkwater.us]
Thursday, August 05, 2021 8:54 AM

'Schott, Guy@Waterboards'

DDW - Mendocino General Email (DWPDIST03@waterboards.ca.gov)
Monthly Operations Report

7.21 Monthly Operations Report.pdf

| have attached the monthly operations report for Buckingham Park Water District system #1710011. The report is for
the month of June 2021. Please let me know if you have any questions thank you.

Sincerely,

Ahimsgah Wonderwheel

General Manager

Buckingham Park Water District

2880 Eastlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Cell (707) 900-8367 / Office (707) 279-8568 / Fax (707) 279-2947
"Visit us on the web at: www.buckinghamparkwater.us!"




Raw Water Hours

Buckingham Park Water District

7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Raw Water Flow

25

Less Backwash Recycle Flow Net Raw Water Flow
Jd P P-2 R 2 5 .
Ej‘ Read Read Hieaee A = E F:% 'Sg T;“ Read &‘J 2 E% § 2 é =
Motz B e & |Fg %2 28 = -8 %E
4 2l g E o 25 e gl e EE A o lliem 2%
2 2 g 8065 E E 105,941 E E 1,422,564 %‘g 5 s 3 s esllxsz sl B e 5 @ o = %
nE SEE BB B 8= 5. 35 sElls=E8 EEs g = = |88 88
1 | 7:30 | AM 8,154| 10.9] 10.9] 106,000 5.9 5.9|| 1,424412| 184,800| 0.185 184,800| 183.3[| 13,680  13,680|| 113,768| 2,940 1.9%| 2,940| 181,860 181,860
2 | 730 | AM 8211 57| 16.6] 106099 9.9 15.8|| 1,426,111] 169,900 0.170 354,700| 181.5[| 13,680] 27,360|| 113,949 1,810] 1.3%| 4,750| 168,090 349,950
3 | 730 | AM 8309 9.8 264) 106176 77| 235|| 1,428,008 189,700| 0.190 544,400 180.7(| 13,680| 41,040|| 114110| 1,610 1.0%| 6,360| 188,090 538,040
4 | 908 | WR 8,453| 144 40.8] 106,239 63| 29.8|| 1,430245| 223,700| 0.224 768,100 180.1|| 13,680  54,720(| 114,168 580[ 0.3%| 6,940| 223,120 761,160
5 | 726 | WR 8,508| 55 463| 106,363| 124| 422|| 1432157| 191,200 0.191 959,300| 178.0|| 13,680  68,400|| 114,289| 1,210] 07%| 87150| 189,990 951,150
6 | 7:26 | WR 8547 3.9 502] 106,503 14.0| 56.2|| 1,434,049 189,200| 0.189| 1,148,500 176.2|| 13,680  82,080|| 114472| 1,830] 1.2%| 9,980\ 187370 1,138,520
7 | 7:40 | WR 8,648 101| 60.3) 106,575 72| 63.4|| 1,435859| 181,000 0.181| 1,329,500 174.4|| 13,680  95760|| 114582 1,100] 0.7%| 11,080| 179,900 1,318,420
8 | 8:00 | AM 8,780| 132 73.5| 106,643| 6.8| 70.2|| 1,437,943] 208,400 0.208] 1,537,900| 173.7|| 13,680 109440(| 114720 1,380] 0.8%| 12460| 207,020 1,525,440
9 | 7:30 | AM 8,843 63| 79.8] 106,755 11.2|  81.4|| 1,439,780| 183,700| 0.184| 1,721,600 175.0|| 13,680 123,120|| 114,820 1,000 07%| 13460| 182700| 1,708,140
10 | 8:30 | AM 8,967| 124 92.2] 106,833| 7.8 89.2|| 1,441,919| 213,900| 0.214| 1,935500| 176.5|| 13,680| 136,800(| 115150 3,300] 1.9%| 16,760| 210,600 1,918,740
11 | 723 [ WR 9,029| 62| 98.4] 106940 107| 99.9|| 1,443731| 181,200 0.181] 2116700 178.7|| 13,680 150480|| 115414| 2,640 1.7%| 19400| 178,560 2,097,300
12 | 722 [ WR 9,183 15.4| 113.8] 106,989| 49| 104.8[| 1,445850| 211,900] 0212 2,328,600| 174.0[| 20,280 170,760|| 115658| 2,440 1.4%| 21,840| 209,460 2,306,760
13 | 7:30 [ AM 9,240 57| 1195 107,120 13.1| 117.9|| 1,447,845| 199,500] 0.200|  2,528,100| 176.9|| 13,680 184.440|| 115904| 2460 15%| 24300| 197,040 2,503,800
14 | 730 | AM 9,406| 16.6| 136.1] 107,144| 24| 1203|| 1,449,858| 201,300 0201| 2,729,400 176.6|| 13,680 198120|| 116,194| 2,900 1.7%| 27,200| 198,400 2,702,200
15 | 7:30 | AM 9,540| 134 149.5] 107,185 41| 124.4|| 1451673| 181,500 0.182] 2,910,900 172.9|| 13,680 211,800 116423| 2290| 1.5%| 29,490| 179,210 2,881,410
16 | 7:30 | AM 9,729 18.9| 1684] 107,186 01| 124.5[| 1,453,644| 197,100] 0.197| 3,108,000 172.9|| 13,680 225480|| 116671| 2480 15%| 31,970| 194,620 3,076,030
17 | 7:30 | AM 9,922| 19.3| 1877 107,186| 0.0 124.5|| 1455606 196200| 0.196| 3,304,200 169.4|| 20,760 246,240|| 116,913| 2420 1.6%| 34390| 193,780| 3,269,810
18 | 745 | WR 10,043 121 199.8] 107,255 6.9 131.4|| 1457,578] 197,200 0.197| 3,501,400f 173.0| 13,680| 259,920|| 117,022| 1,09| 0.7%| 35480| 196,110| 3,465,920
19 | 7:28 | WR 10,106 6.3 206.1] 107,390 13.5| 144.9|| 1,459579] 200,100] 0200 3,701,500 168.4|| 13,680 273,600| 117,140 1,180 0.7%| 36,660| 198,920| 3,664,840
20 | 7:30 | AM 10172| 6.6 2127 107505| 11.5| 156.4|| 1461406 182700 0.183| 3,884200 168.2|| 20,280| 293,880|| 117,231 910|  0.6%| 37,570| 181,790| 3,846,630
21| 7:30 | AM 10279| 107| 223.4] 107574| 69| 163.3|| 1,463,233| 182700| 0.183| 4,066,900 173.0|| 13,680 307,560|| 117,492| 2,610 1.8%| 40,180 180,090| 4,026,720
22 | 7:30 | AM 10,327 4.8 2282] 107,720 14.6| 177.9|| 1465260] 202,700| 0.203| 4,269,600 174.1|| 13,680 321,240|| 117,703| 2110| 1.3%| 42,290 200,590| 4,227,310
23 | 7:30 | AM 10,436| 109 239.1f 107,785| 6.5| 1844|| 1,467,112| 185200| 0.185| 4454,800| 177.4|| 20,760| 342,000(| 117,834| 1,310| 0.9%| 43,600| 183,890 4,411,200
24 | 730 | AM 10,510 7.4 2465] 107,898 11.3| 195.7|| 1,469,153| 204,100 0.204] 4,658,900 181.9|| 13,680 355680|| 118,080| 2460 15%| 46,060| 201,640 4,612,840
25 | 7:36 | WR 10571 61| 252.6] 108,016 11.8| 207.5|| 1,471,145| 199,200] 0.199|  4,858,100| 185.5|| 13,680 369,360|| 118,201| 1,210| 0.8%| 47,270| 197,990| 4,810,830
26 | 7:30 [ WR 10,613 42| 256.8] 108,153 13.7| 221.2|| 1473121| 197,600| 0.198| 5055700 184.0|| 13,680 383,040|| 118,302| 1,010| 0.6%| 48280/ 196590| 5,007,420
27 | 7:30 | AM 10,685| 7.2| 264.0f 108,270| 11.7| 232.9|| 1,475187| 206,600 0.207| 50262300 182.2|| 20,280| 403,320(| 118,418 1,160| 0.7%| 49,440| 205440 5,212,860
28 | 7:30 | AM 10,744| 59| 269.9] 108,373 103| 243.2[| 1,476,989] 180,200 0.180] 5442,500[ 185.4|| 13,680| 417,000|| 118556| 1,380[ 0.9%| 50,820| 178,820| 5,391,680
29 | 7:30 | AM 10,865| 121 2820 108438] 6.5 249.7|| 1,479,042] 205300 0.205| 5,647,800 184.0| 13,680] 430,680|| 118,583 270|  0.2%| 51,090 205,030| 5,596,710
30 | 7:30 | AM 10,942| 77| 289.7| 108,525| 87| 2584|| 1,480,870| 182,800| 0.183| 5830,600| 185.8|| 13,680 444360(| 118732 1,490| 1.0%| 52,580| 181,310/ 5,778,020
31| 7:30 | AM 11,074| 13.2| 302.9] 108,563| 3.8| 262.2(| 1,482,758| 188,800| 0.189] 6,019,400 185.1|| 13,680| 458,040|| 118,876| 1,440| 1.0%| 54,020/ 187360| 5,965,380
Avg. 9.8 8.5 194174 0194 1000 1777 14775 1743 1.09% 192,432
Max. 19.3 302.9 14.6 262.2 223,700 0.224 6,019,400 185.8 20,760 458,040 3,300 1.93% 54,020 223,120 5,965,380

Printed 8/17/2021




26
Buckingham Park Water District
7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Filter #1
Filtering Hours & Flows Backwash Frequencies & Surface Wash Flows
Flows
3 o)
£ | o 5
- 9 |8 4 ‘; SW Flow
=l F1 Hour F1 Flow 2 Sl £ 58 @ Meter 3
2 = o = g 9
S Meter Meter = | [ = Read 23
g g = E m g G g
P 3 L >
i g 3 a w|d A E = 2 = 2
- 2 = 3 S8 g9 © @ o o 8
Q > > = >|o 3 4 ,E > ] =
5 9 i W e B @le g9 o d 3o 8
A M| 379,149] A 1,266,182 (=] & = allz =& m 121,989 A =7 =
1 379,316] 16.7| 1,267,079 89,700 89.5 89,700| 1.8| 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,032 430| 86 430
2 379,470| 15.4] 1,267,909 83,000 89.8 172,700 1.8] 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,073| 410 82 840
3 379,646 17.6 1,268,823] 91,400] 86.6 264,100| 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,116 430 86| 1,270
4 379,850[ 20.4| 1,269,919] 109,600 89.5 373,700| 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,158| 420| 84| 1,690
5 380,030] 18.0] 1,270,861 94,200 87.2 467,900| 1.7| 1| 8| 885 7,080 122,200 420 84| 2,110
6 380,207 17.7] 1,271,794] 93,300 87.9 561,200 1.7] 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,242| 420| 84| 2,530
7/ 380,379 17.2| 1,272,681| 88,700| 85.9 649,900| 1.7 1| 8| 885 7,080 122,285 430 86| 2,960
8 380,679[ 20.0{ 1,273,714] 103,300 86.1 753,200 1.7] 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,327| 420| 84| 3,380
9 380,752 17.3] 1,274,608] 89,400 86.1 842,600| 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,369| 420 84| 3,800
10 380,954 20.2| 1,275,662| 105,400] 87.0 948,000| 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,412| 430 86| 4,230
11 381,121] 16.7| 1,276,546] 88,400| 88.2] 1,036,400 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,454| 420 84| 4,650
12 381,321] 20.0| 1,277,577| 103,100| 85.9] 1,139,500 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,495] 410| 82| 5,060
13 381,511| 19.0{ 1,278,560 98,300 86.2] 1,237,800| 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,537 420| 84| 5,480
14 381,701] 19.0f 1,279,538 97,800 85.8] 1,335,600 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,580| 430| 86 5,910
15 381,874| 17.3| 1,280,421| 88,300| 85.1| 1,423,900 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,623| 430| 86| 6,340
16 382,063] 18.9] 1,281,362| 94,100/ 83.0| 1,518,000 1.6| 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,664 410 82| 6,750
17 382,254] 19.1| 1,282,293| 93,100| 81.2| 1,611,100 1.6] 2| 16| 885| 14,160| 122,746| 820| 164| 7,570
18 382,443] 18.9| 1,283,270] 97,700| 86.2| 1,708,800 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,788| 420| 84| 7,990
19 382,641] 19.8| 1,284,259] 98,900| 83.2] 1,807,700 1.7] 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,830| 420| 84| 8,410
20 382,820] 17.9| 1,285,145| 88,600| 82.5] 1,896,300 1.6] 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 122,872| 420| 84| 8,830
21 382,995| 17.5| 1,286,019] 87,400| 83.2| 1,983,700 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,914 420 84| 9,250
22 383,188| 19.3]| 1,286,992] 97,300| 84.0| 2,081,000 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080 122,957 430 86| 9,680
23 383,361| 17.3| 1,287,875| 88,300| 85.1| 2,169,300 1.7| 2| 16| 885| 14,160| 123,040| 830| 166] 10,510
24 383,547| 18.6| 1,288,873| 99,800| 89.4| 2,269,100 1.8] 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 123,082| 420| 84| 10,930
25 383,725| 17.8| 1,289,836] 96,300| 90.2| 2,365,400 1.8| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 123,125 430 86[ 11,360
26 383,903| 17.8| 1,290,788 95,200] 89.1| 2,460,600 1.8] 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 123,167| 420| 84| 11,780
27 384,090| 18.7| 1,291,781] 99,300| 88.5| 2,559,900 1.8| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 123,210 430 86| 12,210
28 384,253] 16.3| 1,292,650 86,900] 88.9] 2,646,800 1.8] 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 123,253| 430| 86| 12,640
29 384,437| 18.4| 1,293,634| 98,400| 89.1| 2,745,200 1.8] 1| 8| 885| 7,080 123,296| 430 86| 13,070
30 384,600| 16.3| 1,294,504] 87,000 89.0| 2,832,200 1.8| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 123,339| 430 86 13,500
31 384,769| 16.9] 1,295,403] 89,900| 88.7| 2,922,100| 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080 123,382 430| 86| 13,930
Avg. 18.1 94,261 86.7 17 1 9 7.537 449 90
Min. 15.4 83,000 81.2 16 1 8 7.080 410 82
Max. 562.0 204 109,600 0.2 2922100 18 2 16 14160 233640 830 166 13,930

Filter Operation and Production Printed 8/17/2021




Buckingham Park Water District
7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Combined

Filter Effluent Flow

Backwash Flow

=
_ || BW Flow = 5 o
£l Meter £ 2 E = 2
£ (=4 — = <3
3 Read > C £ 5 o -~
2 = 0] ) o (3]
% ~ O A = a2 9 a8 .9
g gv 2 . 1= £ & g =
aE = = | = S= of e
o T Crg 9 > = 8 % > 9 O 3
% 8 LS = s |EZ| §€ | E&E
A &| 7s052ES A s |SG| &8 S |
1 715,177 12,600 12,500f 180] 179,500 179,500
2 715,284 10,700 23,200f 179| 165,900| 345,400
3 715,389 10,500] 33,700 176]| 184,900 530,300
4 715,494 10,500 44,200f 178| 219,500 749,800
5 715,600 10,600| 54,800f 175 188,100 937,900
6 715,705 10,500 65,300f 176| 186,400| 1,124,300
7 715,810 10,500| 75,8004 172| 177,800 1,302,100
8 715,916 10,600| 86,4004 171 205,100] 1,507,200
9 716,020 10,400 96,800f 173| 180,000| 1,687,200
10 716,125 10,500 107,300f 174| 209,900| 1,897,100
11 716,231 10,600 117,900f 176| 176,900 2,074,000
12 716,389 15,800] 133,700f 171| 204,800] 2,278,800
13 716,494 10,500| 144,200§ 172]| 195,600] 2,474,400
14 716,599 10,500] 154,700f 173| 196,800| 2,671,200
15 716,705 10,600] 165,300f 171 177,000] 2,848,200
16 716,811 10,600| 175,900f 168| 190,500| 3,038,700
17 716,970 15,900| 191,800 164| 188,600] 3,227,300
18 717,077 10,700| 202,500§ 169] 191,700| 3,419,000
19 717,181 10,400] 212,900 165]| 195,600] 3,614,600
20 717,340 15,900 228,800f 165| 176,700| 3,791,300
21 717,445 10,500] 239,300f 168| 176,200] 3,967,500
22 717,661 10,600] 249,900 170| 196,600] 4,164,100
23 717,710 15,900 265,800f 171| 177,800| 4,341,900
24 717,873 16,300] 282,100f 176] 197,200] 4,539,100
25 717,982 10,900 293,000f 183]| 192,800]| 4,731,900
26 718,091 10,900] 303,900f 176] 190,600] 4,922,500
27 718,254 16,300| 320,200f 176] 197,100] 5,119,600
28 718,362 10,800| 331,000f 177| 173,300| 5,292,900
29 718,471 10,900| 341,900§ 179] 196,600| 5,489,500
30 718,580 10,900| 352,800f 177| 174,100| 5,663,600
31 718,688 10,800] 363,600f 177| 179,600| 5,843,200
Avg. ### 11,729 188,490
Min. 0 10,400 165,900
Max. 0 16300 363,600 219,500 5,843,200

Filter Operation and Production

27

Printed 8/17/2021




Buckingham Park Water District

7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

28

Gross Plant Production Flow Sodium Hyposchlotite &1 Clarifi(e]\fle(ts;iislt;;ii:)& H,0 Hyd(:\a/[:t&;lzds)hing Filter(I;A;:fe;::z/Vash (Meter Inrstalled) Net Plant Production Flow
Floy Flow H,0 Flow Flow DESpicket
s £3 a g g E o 2.8 2 (38 =24 : 2 2 2 %

Read 58 & 5% 22 || Resd 5. 8% .| meas 8% 24 [52% 2E4|F€" 225 | Rews & =& |EEE g Ez28

Ty P B O 2F Eo 25E 258 E2 EE|Z & ERE(R4 B2 @ Ex |Fff H B3%

Last Mo Wl 4,688,379] & O = =) R 26198|0 E = O E Rl 324921 D@ =0 = == 2 || 56822 =) = A AED = = &0
1 4,689,906 152,700| 0.153| 208.6| 152,700{] 26,203 37 37|| 325193 2,035 2,035 - = 820 820 56,822 0 - 149,808| 0.150| 149,808
2 4,691,318 141,200 0.141| 2083 293,900(| 26,203 0 37|| 325482 2,162 4,19 - - 800 1,620 56,822 0 - 138,238( 0.138| 288,046
3 4,692,894 157,600 0.158| 206.8| 451,500(| 26,210 52 90|| 325771 2.162| 6,358 - = 820 2,440 56,822 0 < 154,566| 0.155| 442,612
4 4,694,741 184,700 0.185( 208.0 636,200( 26,221 82 172(| 326,087 2364 8722 - - 820 3,260 56,822 0 - 181,434 0.181| 624,046
5 4,696,355 161,400| 0.161| 208.5| 797,600( 26,222 7 180(| 326,361| 2,050 10,771 - - 810 4,070 56,822 0 = 158,533| 0.159| 782,579
6 4,697,944 158,900 0.159 2053 956,500(| 26,222 0 180|| 326.653| 2,184| 12,955 - - 810 4,880 56,822 - 155,906| 0.156| 938,485
7 4,699,444 150,000 0.150| 206.6| 1,106,500( 26,223 7 187(| 326945 2,184 15,140 - - 820 5,700 56,822 0 - 146,988| 0.147| 1,085,473
8 4,701,209 176,500 0.177| 205.7| 1,283,000( 26,226 22 209(| 327,233| 2,154 17,294 - - 810 6,510 56,822 0 = 173,513| 0.174| 1,258,987
9 4,702,741 153,200 0.153| 2059| 1,436,200|| 26,283 426 636)| 327,521| 2,154| 19,448 - - 810 7,320 56,822 0 - 149,809| 0.150| 1,408,796
10 4,704,495 175,400 0.175| 207.3| 1,611,600{ 26,306 172 808|| 327.823| 2259 21,707 - - 830 8,150 56,822 0 = 172,139| 0.172| 1,580,935
11 4,706,033 153,800 0.154 211.8| 1,765400( 26,308 15 823(| 328,096 2042 23,749 - - 810 8,960 56,822 0 - 150,933 0.151| 1,731,868
12 4,707,804 177,000 0.177| 205.0| 1,942,500{| 26,310 15 838|| 328385 2162 25911 - - 1,190 10,150 56,831 67 67 | 173.666| 0.174| 1,905,534
13 4,709,460 165,600| 0.166| 204.4| 2,108,100(| 26,320 75 913|| 328,676 2,177| 28,087 || 20,196| 20,196 810[ 10,960 56,831 0 67 | 142,343| 0.142| 2,047,877
14 4,711,149 168,900 0.169| 208.5 2,277,000{ 24,321 7 920|| 328,970 2,199 30,287 2,244 22,440 820 11,780 56,831 0 67 | 163,629| 0.164| 2,211,506
15 4,712,702 155300| 0.155| 207.1| 2,432,300| 26,322 7 928|| 329,258 2,154| 32441 - 22,440 820 12,600 56,831 0 67| 152318 0.152| 2,363,824
16 4,714,326 162,400 0.162| 208.2| 2,594,700|| 26,329 52 980(| 329,551 2,192 34,632 - 22,440 790 13,390 56,831 0 67| 159,366| 0.159| 2,523,190
17 4,715861| 153,500| 0.154| 206.3| 2,748,200(| 26,332 22 1,002|| 329,855 2.274| 36,906 - 22,440 1,210| 14,600 56,831 0 67 | 149.994| 0.150| 2,673,184
18 4,717,457 159,600 0.160[ 211.1| 2,907,800| 26,347 112[  1,115)[ 330,149 2,199| 39,105 -l 22440 810 15410 56,831 0 67 | 156,479| 0.156| 2,829,663
19 4,719,157 170,000 0.170| 206.8| 3,077.800| 26,348 7] 1,122| 330.442| 2,192 41,297 - 22440 810 16,220 56,831 0 67| 166991 0.167| 2,996,654
20 4,720,680 152,300| 0.152| 203.1| 3,230,100(| 26,348 0] 1.122| 330.738| 2214| 43,511 - 22,440 1,210] 17,430 56,831 0 67| 148,876 0.149| 3,145,530
21 4,722,123| 144,300( 0.144| 209.1| 3,374,400|| 26,487 1,040 2,162 331,039 2.251| 45763 - 22,440 810 18,240 56,831 0 67 | 140,199| 0.140| 3,285,728
22 4,723,788 166,500| 0.167| 205.6| 3,540,900( 26,494 52| 2,214| 331,341 2259| 48,022 -l 22440 810[ 19,050 56,831 67 | 163379 0.163| 3,449,107
23 4725279 149,100 0.149 208.8| 3,690,000{| 26,500 45| 2,259|| 331,646| 2281 50,303 -| 22,440 1,210 20,260 56,831 0 67 | 145564| 0.146| 3,594,671
24 4,726,904 162,500| 0.163| 205.2| 3,852,500( 26,503 22| 2281|| 331,963| 2371| 52674 - 22440 820 21,080 56,889 434 501 | 158,853| 0.159| 3,753,523
25 4,728,506 160,200| 0.160| 210.2| 4,012,700|| 26,812| 2311| 4,593|| 332,268 2.281| 54,956 -l 22,440 830 21,910 56,889 0 501 | 154,777| 0.155| 3,908,301
26 4,730,158 165,200 0.165 204.0[ 4,177.900(| 26,813 7|  4.600[ 332,578| 2319 57,274 - 22,440 810[ 22,720 56,889 0 501 | 162,064| 0.162| 4,070,364
27 4,731,856| 169.800| 0.170| 206.6| 4,347,700( 26,815 15| 4.615|| 332,889| 2.326| 59,601 - 22,440 1,230| 23,950 56,889 0 501 | 166,229| 0.166| 4,236,593
28 4,733,310 145400| 0.145 208.9| 4,493,100( 26,816 7| 4.623[ 333,197 2304| 61,904 - 22,440 820 24,770 56,889 0 501 | 142,269| 0.142| 4,378,862
29 4,734,928 161,800| 0.162| 205.9| 4,654,900( 26,822 45|  4,668|| 333,508 2,326| 64,231 -l 22,440 830 25,600 56,889 0 501 | 158,599| 0.159| 4,537,461
30 4,736,425 149,700 0.150 209.7| 4,804,600( 26,824 15| 4,682|| 333,824| 2,364| 66,594 - 22440 820 26,420 56,889 0 501 | 146,501| 0.147| 4,683,962
31 4,737,934 150,900 0.151| 206.1| 4,955500(| 26,840 120  4,802|[ 334,131| 2.296| 68,891 - 22,440 830 27,250 56,889 0 501 | 147,654 0.148| 4,831,616

Avg. 159,855 0160 2072 155 2,222 11,220 879 16 155,859
Min 141,200 0141 2031 0 2,035 2,244 790 0 138.238

Max. 184700 0185 2118 4955500 2311 4802 2371 68891  201% 22,440 1230 27.250 434 501 181432 4,831,616

Production Flow

Printed 8/17/2021



Buckingham Park Water District
7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

29

Zons i Sem;z:;;mps Sl Zone 2 (Located at Zone 1 Booster Pump Station) Zone 3 (Located at Zone 1 Booster Pump Station)
Hours & Flow Rate Hours Flow Hours Flow PSI
o % Pump " 7 Pump ol Pump L Fire o m Flow Pump o Pump i Flow 7T
o Pump g 3 2 g 3 = 1 g 2 2 g 2 ||Pump *8— 2 || Meter T E % E 1 *8— 2 2 g 2 || Meter 5 % é T
3 1 Read I> g Read £ é g\% Read I> g Read I> ZDE Read E E Read _'_:fg_ e UQ— Read = g Read =T ZDE Read w i E g
z d Z o |83 z = 3 1 5 el .. F28 5 = 3 " = 28 2 2 |lg
Last Mo 39,069| A b= 140352l = |88 E| 41395l a = || 57400 a S || 27540l @ S || 1382628 S E A = 65849 A = || 23676l A S| 784801188 A s =
1 39,113| 4.4 4.4|| 140,430 7.8| 7.8|| 2084||4.140.4| 09| 09| 5741.8| 1.7| 1.7|| 27540 1 || 133531] 172.4] 26900] 26.900|| 6.5853] 0.4] 0.4|| 23680 0.4] 0.4|[ 784868 140] 6700 6700|] 73]
2 39,165| 5.2 9.6|| 140,491 61| 139|| 208.3| 41423| 1.9| 28|| 57428 10| 27|| 27540 -| ool|| 133814] 1626] 28300] s5200|| 6.585.6] 03] 07|| 23683] 03| 0.7|| 784914 128 | 4600 | 11300]] 71]
3 39229 6.4| 160[| 140.554] 63| 202|| 206.8|| 4.144.2| 1.9| 47| 5744.7| 19| 4.6|| 27540 -| 00|| 134,202| 170.2| 38800| 94,000(| 6.585.9| 0.3| 1.0|| 2.368.6| 03| 1.0|| 784,970| 156 | 5600 | 16,500 | &0
4 39.294| 6.5 22.5|140,637| 83| 28.5|| 208.0|| 4.1450| 0.8| 5.5|| 57463 1.8 6.2|| 27540 | 00|| 134.440] 165.3] 23.800] 117.800|[ 6.586.1] 02| 12|| 23688 02 12|[ 785010 167 | 4000 20500 ]| 65|
5 39,381| 87| 31.2|| 140679| 42| 327|| 208.5| 41459| 09| 6.4|| 5747.6] 13| 7.5|| 27540 -| 00|| 134.666| 1712] 22.600] 140.400|| 6,586.4] 03| 1.5|| 23692] 0.4 1.6|| 785066 133 5600 26500 || e8]
13 39,456\ 7.5| 387||140.733| 5.4| 38.1(| 2053|| 4147.6] 1.7| 8.1|| 57485 09| 8.4|| 27540 | ool 134927] 1673] 26,100] 166.500|| 6.586.7] 03| 1.8|| 2369.4] 02| 18|[ 785.101] 117 ] 3500 | 30000 || 72|
7 39,514 58| 44.5|| 140,796| 63| 44.4|| 206.6|| 4.148.6] 1.0 9.1|| 5750.5| 2.0| 10.4|| 2.754.0 | oo|| 135221] 1633] 29,400 195900|| 6.587.0] 03| 21| 23697 03| 2.1|[ 785.158] 158 | 5700 35700|] 77|
8 39,575| 6.1| 50.6|| 140.878| 82| 52.4|| 2057 4150.4| 1.8| 109|| 5751.5] 1.0| 11.4|| 27540 -| 0o|| 135507] 1702 28.600] 224,500|| 6.587.2] 02| 23| 23699 02| 23|| 785.188] 125| 3000[ 38700|| &7
9 39,623| 48| 55.4||140954| 7.6| 60.2|| 2059| 41513 09| 11.8|| 5753.4| 1.9 133|| 2.754.0 | ool| 135786] 1661 27.900] 252.400|| 6.587.5] 03] 26|[ 23702] 03| 26|| 785237 136 | 4500 | 43600 ]| 74|
10 39,684 6.1|  61.5[| 141,034| 80| ¢82|( 207.3|| 41529 1.6| 13.4|| 57543| 09| 14.2|| 27540 | 0o|[ 136.037] 1673 25.100] 277.500|[ 65877 02| 28|| 2370.4] 02| 28| 7e5278| 171 | at00| 47700 | |
1 39,745 61|  67.6|| 141.094| 60| 742[| 211.8|| 4154.0| 11| 14.5|| 57552 09| 15.1|| 2.754.0 | ool|| 136237] 1667] 20000 297.500|| 6.587.9] 0:2] 30|[ 2370.6] 02| a0|| 7e5311| 138 | 3300 51.000]| el
12 39.838| 91| 767|[ 141047 53| 79.5|| 2050|[ 41549] 09| 15.4|| 57561] 09| 160|[ 2754.4] 0.4] 0.4|| 136.470] 1765] 23.300] 320800 6.5883] 0.4| 3.4||23710] 0.4 3.4|| 785374 131 | 6300 57300 || 75|
13 39919| 83| 850(| 141,199| 52| 84.7|| 204.4|| 41559 1.0| 16.4|| 5757.0] 09| 169|| 2.754.4 | 0.4|| 136657] 1640 18,700 339,500|| 6.588.5] 02| 36| 23713 03| 37|[ 785415 150 | a500| 61.800]] e
14 39.987| 68| 91.8[|141.266| 6.7 91.4|| 208.5|| 4.156.8] 09| 17.3|| 57580| 1.0| 17.9(| 2.754.4 | 04| 136922] 232.5] 26,500] 366.000|| 65888 03| 39| 23715] 02| 39|| 785467 160 | 4800 ss600 || 3
15 40,038 51| 96.9|| 141.340| 7.4| 988|| 207.1| 4157.7| 09| 182 5759.6] 1.6 19.5|| 2.754.4 | 04|[ 137,100 1187] 17.800| s83800|[ 6589.1] 03| 42| 2371.8] 03] 42|| 785.517] 139 | 5000 71.600|[ €0
16 40,094| 56| 102.5(|141,414| 7.4| 1062|[ 208.2|| 4,159.6] 1.9| 20.1| 5760.9| 1.3| 20.8|| 2,754.4 | 0.4|| 137.424] 1688] 32.400] 416.200|[ 6.589.5] 0.4] 46| 23722 0.4] 46|| 785581| 133 | 6400 78000 || 70]
17 40,166 7.2 109.7|| 141,466] 52| 111.4|| 206.3|| 4160.4] 08| 20.9(| 5762.5| 1.6| 22.4|| 2,754.4 -| 0.4|| 137.662| 1653 23,800| 440,000(| 6.589.8| 0.3| 4.9|| 2.372.5| 03| 4.9|| 785637| 156 | 5600 | 83,600 7]
18 40,220\ 5.4| 115.1(|141,538] 7.2 118.6|| 211.1|| 4161.3] 09| 21.8|| 5763.4] 09| 23.3|| 2.754.4 -| 0.4|| 137.841) 165.7| 17.900| 457.900|| 6,590.1| 0.3| 52|| 2.372.8| 03| 52|| 785685 133 | 4,800 | 88,400 7]
19 40.277| 57| 1208|| 141,618] 80| 126.6|| 206.8|| 4.162.5| 1.2| 23.0|| 5764.4| 1.0| 243|| 2.754.4 -| 0.4]| 138,054| 161.4| 21,300 479,200|| 6.590.4] 0.3| 5.5(| 2.373.1| 03| 55| 785726| 114| 4,100 | 92,500 9]
20 40333| 56| 126.4[|141,687| 69| 1335 203.1(| 4,164.1| 1.6| 24.6|| 5765.3| 09| 252|| 2,754.4 | 04| 138310] 1707] 25.600] 504.800|[ 6.590.7] 03| 58| 2373.4] 03| s8|| 785781| 153 | 5500 | 98000 || e5)
21 40,382| 49| 131.3|| 141,753| 6.6| 140.1(| 209.1|| 4165.0| 09| 25.5|| 5766.2| 09| 26.1|| 2.754.4 | 04| 138.496| 1722 18,600 523,.400|| 6.591.1] 0.4| 62| 23738 0.4] 62|| 785845 133 | 6400 [ 104400 ][ 77|
22 40,470| 88| 140.1(| 141,800| 4.7| 144.8[| 205.6(| 4.166.0] 1.0| 26.5|| 5768.1| 1.9| 28.0|| 2.754.4 | 04|[ 138788] 167.8] 29.200] 5s2.600|[ 6.591.4] 03| 65|| 23741 03] 6.5|| 785894] 136 | 4900 | 109,300 || &3]
23 40,522 52| 1453141867 6.7| 151.5|| 208.8|| 4,167.8] 1.8| 28.3| 5769.6] 1.5 29.5|| 2,754.4 1 oal| 139.119] 167.2] 33100 s85.700|[ 6.591.6] 02| 67|[ 23743 02| 6.7][ 785.940] 192 4600 | 113900 || &0
24 40,584| 62| 151.5|[ 141.937| 7.0| 158.5|| 205.2| 4,168.7| 09| 29.2|( 5771.0] 1.4| 30.9|| 2.754.4 | 04| 139.346| 164.5] 22700] c08.400|[ 65919 03[ 7.0|[ 23746 03| 70|[ 785984] 12| 4400 | 118300 || 70|
25 40,653| 69| 158.4[| 141,995| 58| 1643[| 2102|| 4,169.6] 09| 30.1|| 57720] 1.0| 31.9|[ 27550] 0.6 1.0|| 139.617| 180.7| 27,100| 635,500|| 6,592.3| 0.4 7.4|| 23750| 0.4| 7.4|| 786,051 140 | 6,700 | 125,000 | e
26 40,724| 7.1 165.5|| 142059| ¢.4| 170.7|| 204.0|| 4170.5| 09| 31.0|| 57730 1.0| 32.9|| 2.755.0 | 10|[ 139.807] 166.7] 19,000] 654,500|[ 65928 0.5] 79|[ 2375.4] 06| 80| 786.140| 135 8500 | 133,900 || 72|
27 40,800 7.6 173.1| 142120| 61| 176.8|| 206.6|| 4172.4] 1.9| 329|| 5774.8| 1.8| 34.7(| 27550 | 10|[ 140170] 163.5] 36,300 e90.800|| 6.593.1] 03| 82|[ 23758 02| 82|| 788182] 140 | 4200 | 138100 || €2
28 40851 51| 178.2|| 142,185| ¢.5| 1833|| 208.9(| 4173.3| 09| 33.8|| 5776.0| 12| 359|| 27550 -| 10| 140391| 175.4] 22,00| 712900(| 65933 0.2| 8.4|| 2376.1| 03| 8.5|| 786,231| 163 | 4,900 | 143,000 75
29 40,899 48| 183.0|| 142,268] 83| 191.6|| 205.9(| 4174.2| 09| 34.7|| 57769 09| 36.8|| 2.755.0 | vo|[ 140.570] 165.7] 17.900] 730800|| 65936 03| 87|| 2376.4] 03] e8| 786282] 142| 5100 | 148,100 || &3]
30 40965 6.6 189.6[| 142.321| 53| 196.9|| 209.7|| 4175.1| 09| 35.6|| 5777.8] 09| 37.7|| 2.755.0 | 10|[ 140.752] 168.5] 18:200] 749.000|[ 65940 0.4] 9.|[ 23767] 03] 91| 786:337] 131 | 5500 | 153,600 || 70|
31 41,048\ 83| 197.9(| 142.360] 3.9| 200.8|| 206.1{| 4176.0| 0.9| 36.5|| 5778.7| 0.9| 38.4(| 2.755.0 -| 1.0|| 140,933 167.6| 18,100| 767.,100|| 6.594.3| 03| 9.4|| 2.377.1| 0.4| 9.5|| 786,392| 131 | 5500 | 159,100 [ 7¢|
Avg, 6 65 2072 12 12 05 1686 24745 03 03 142 5132 )
Min 44 39 2031 08 09 04 1187 17800 02 02 114 3,000 60
Max 91 1979 83 2008 2118 19 365 20 384 06 10 2325 38800 767100 05 94 06 925 192 8900 152100 80

Dist Sys Hours & Flows

Printed 8/17/2021



Bulk Inventory

Buckingham Park Water District

7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Sodium Hypochlorite-Pre/Secondary Disinfection

Sodium Hypochlorite-Post/Primary Disinfection

30

o > ° Zone 1 Zone 1 |[Zone 2 Zone 3
§ £ g £ : B SR [ SRS (R
§ E Pre- Pre- § E UZ';%?: ¥ E § b::aat:lon IELE:ELCL D}; Cla Té’[‘ ke fséfi;( § .':Lr;( flz;?ian,;l §
® ) Pre-  Disin- Disin- o ) S & Pre Pre  Post Post ® i) i > 2 i . (=abs T Res. (Ftab& %
BulkCL (total 8 S Clarif. fection fection = SPeut?np Cg::::m 8 cL7 o7 o7 o B 8 Pump Cgf:r':‘e 3 RS ST S g g=galY 2
L galsonhand) > ® Res. Res. Res. 3 s di FlowRate .. o 8 Res. Res. Res. Res. > = Setting FlowRate 1 8 orN i orN =
8 223 8 = am. am. pm 2 2 (ss;:sj(s} mi/min i h: mg/L {|l aam. pm. am. pm. 8 E (ss_‘:s,ide)& mi/min ¢ h;: mg/L
1 212.8] 10.2| 10.2 0.61] 0.13] 0.09] 3.4 3.4 0 | 13.0 | 0.21 2.39 3.59| 2.72| 1.42| 140 6.8 6.8 25.0 | 040 | 4.55 1.24] 1.14f 0.54 1.30
2 204.0 8.8 19.0 1.13] 0.10] 0.08[ 3.1 6.5 0 | 13.0 | 0.21 2.41 3.38| 3.06] 1.28( 1.28| 5.7 8.7 25.0 | 0.40 4.59 1.31 1.21] 0.51 1.24
3 192 | 194.0f 10.0f 29.0 1.50| 0.06] 0.12] 3.5 10.0 0| 13.0 | 0.21 242 3.28| 337 130 1.34| 6.5| 122 25.0 | 0.40 [ 4.61 1.28§ 1.17f 0.55 1.14
4 183.1] 10.9] 39.9 0.67| 0.04[ 0.04] 4.1] 14.1 0 [ 13.0 | 0.21 2.43 2.88[ 3.21| 1.20 1.22| 6.8] 19.0 25.0 0.40 4.63 1.20 1.11§ 0.55 1.17
5 171.1] 12.0f 51.9 0.50( 0.03] 0.02] 3.4| 175 0 | 13.0 | 0.21 2.46 2.79] 3.38] 1.13] 1.06| 6.6 25.6 25.0 | 0.40 4.68 1.02f 1.06f 0.36 y 2] 1.15
6 161.6 9.5| 614 0.71] 0.03] 0.02| 3.1] 20.6 0 | 13.0 [ 0.21 248 291 3.22 1.03| 1.10| 6.4 32.0 25.0 | 0.40 4.73 0.99] 0.88f 1.10 1.01
7 151.8 9.8] 71.2 0.80f 0.02] 0.03] 3.1| 23.7 0| 13.0 | 0.21 2.51 3.76( 3.38] 1.13] 1.19] 6.7 38.7 25.0 0.40 4.78 1.12] 0.94] 0.90 1.20
8 139.9] 11.9| 83.1 0.61| 0.07| 0.14| 3.7| 274 0 | 13.0 | 0.21 252, 3.44| 321 1.16[ 1.33] 82| 46.9 25.0 | 0.40 4.80 0.97f 1.07f 0.79 1.06
9 128.8| 11.1] 94.2 0.74| 0.05| 0.09] 3.3] 30.7 0 [ 13.0 | 0.21 2.50 3.10| 3.66| 1.27{ 1.32| 7.8] 54.7 25.0 0.40 4.76 1.48] 1.08f 0.58 1.29
10 112 116.2| 12.6| 106.8 0.66 0.07| 0.15| 3.6/ 34.3 0 | 12.0 | 0.19 2.24 3.60| 3.52| 1.40| 1.35| 9.0| 63.7 29.0 0.46 5.43 1.32 1.31] 0.70 1.21
11 105.3| 10.9( 117.7 0.73| 0.02| 0.02 3.1 374 0 12.0 | 0.19 2.22 3.31| 3.12| 1.26 1.30( 7.8 71.5 29.0 0.46 5.36 1.06 1.45f 0.60 1.32
12 94.7| 10.6| 128.3 0.62| 0.01| 0.02] 3.6| 41.0 0 | 12.0 | 0.19 2.28 291] 3.75] 1.25 1.28| 7.0| 785 29.0 0.46 5.51 1.19 1.21] 0.54 1.30
13 81.7( 13.0] 141.3 0.55| 0.07| 0.13] 3.0 44.0 0 | 12.0 [ 0.19 2.24 3.64( 3.60| 1.24 1.31] 8.0| 86.5 33.0 0.53 6.24 1.13 1.15] 0.40 y 2| 1.06
14 69.1] 12.6] 153.9 0.59( 0.06] 0.03] 3.1 471 0 | 12.0 | 0.19 2.24 3.71| 4.37| 1.32| 1.32| 9.5 96.0 33.0 0.53 6.25 1.21 1.14] 1.08 2,49
15 )| s56 57.6| 11.5( 165.4 0.44| 0.07| 0.02] 2.8| 49.9 0| 120 | 0.19 | 2.29 3.25| 3.58| 1.31 1.32| 8.7| 104.7 33.0 | 0.53 | 6.39 1.07§ 1.08f 0.89 1.23
16 512 | 512.0] 12.6| 178.0 0.42| 0.07| 0.07| 3.2] 53.1 0| 120 | 0.19 | 229 4.07] 3.96] 1.26] 1.33] 9.4| 1141 33.0 | 0.53 | 6.39 1.36] 1.27f 0.77 1:33
17 500 | 500.2| 11.8] 189.8 0.70| 0.05] 0.05| 3.0| 56.1 0| 11.0 | 0.18 2.21 3.27 3.71] 1.55 1.63| 8.8| 122.9 19.0 0.30 3.69 1.15f 1.30f 0.76 1.56
18 490.6 9.6] 199.5 0.28| 0.04] 0.03] 3.4| 595 0| 11.0 | 0.18 217, 3.28 357 1.35 1.38] 6.3] 129.2 19.0 0.30 3.61 1.51 1.52] 0.61 1.60
19 481.6 9.0| 208.5 0.64| 0.03| 0.05| 34| 629 0| 11.0 | 0.18 2.23 3.68| 3.65| 1.31 1.32] 5.6 134.8 19.0 0.30 3.71 1.28 1.30f 0.65 1.36
20 473.4 8.2| 216.7 0.79] 0.10] 0.13[ 3.1] 66.0 0| 11.0 | 0.18 2.23 4.26| 4.39 1.18| 1.44| 5.1| 139.9 .0] 19.0 | 0.30 3.72 1.19 1.22] 0.53 1.24
21 463.9 9.5] 226.2 1.35| 0.08] 0.02] 3.4 694 0| 11.0 | 0.18 2.7, 3.83| 3.40| 1.53] 1.51| 6.1| 146.0 19.0 | 0.30 3.61 1.50] 1.30f 0.44 1.58
22 454.4 9.5} 235.7, 0.74] 0.09| 0.19] 4.0| 734 0| 11.0 | 0.18 2.15 3.88[ 3.73] 1.43| 1.43| 55| 151.5 19.0 0.30 3.59 1.70f 1.41] 0.46 1.44
23 445.7 8.7| 2444 0.27| 0.12] 0.17 37| 774 0 11.0 | 0.18 214 281 4.15| 1.29 1.26| 5.0 156.5 19.0 0.30 3.52 1.66 1.37] 0.64 1.44
24 432 | 436.4 9.3| 253.7 0.90| 0.17| 0.09] 4.0 81.1 0 | 14.0 | 0.22 2.52 2.79] 3.92| 1.20| 1.21| 5.3] 161.8 23.0 | 0.36 4.12 1.49 1.30f 0.49 1.39
25 425.7| 10.7| 264.4 0.51] 0.03] 0.04f 4.1] 852 0 | 14.0 | 0.22 247 341 4.39] 1.41 1.48| 6.6| 168.4 23.0 | 0.36 4.04 1.48] 1.40f 0.50 1.58
26 4147 11.0 2754 1.01| 0.03] 0.03] 3.4 88.6 0 | 14.0 | 0.22 2.49 3.14 3.60] 1.32| 1.38| 5.6 174.0 23.0 0.36 4.08 1.59 1.43f 0.41 y 2| 1.58
27 404.5| 10.2| 285.6 0.85| 0.11] 0.12] 4.0] 92.6 0 | 14.0 | 0.22 2.52 3.50( 3.38] 1.35| 1.49| 6.2| 180.2 23.0 0.36 4.12 1.46 1.17f 1.58 1.08
28 395.5 9.0| 294.6 0.46( 0.13] 0.27] 3.5 96.1 0 | 14.0 | 0.22 247 3.42| 4.03] 1.41 1.47| 5.5| 185.7 23.0 0.36 4.05 1.30 1.31] 1.5 1.44
29 386.0 9.5| 304.1 0.71 0.09] 0.27 4.0{ 100.1 0 14.0 | 0.22 2.49 3.45| 3.01 1.30 1.26( 5.5 191.2 23.0 0.36 4.08 1.55 1.27§ 1.06 1.29
30 3775 8.5| 312.6 0.62| 0.10f 0.21 3.5| 103.6 0 | 14.0 | 0.22 2.47 3.65| 3.60| 1.11 1.41| 5.0| 196.2 23.0 | 0.36 4.04 1.26§ 1.10f 0.89 1.25
31 364 367.8 9.7 322.3 0.51 0.11 0.27 3.5| 107.1 14.0 0.22 2.48 3.35( 3.35| 1.34 1.30| 6.2 202.4 23.0 0.36 4.05 1.53 1.07§ 0.75 1.38
Avg. 10.40 0.70 007 010 345 126 020 236 340 358 129 134 675 245 039 457 131 122 070 20 130 fididisia:d
Min. 364 8.20 027 001 002 280 11.0 018 211 279 272 103 1.06 5.00 190 030 352 0.97 088 036 2.00 1.01 0.00
Max. 13.00 322.25 1.50 017 027 4.0 107.10 140 022 252 426 439 155 163 9.50 209.15 330 053 639 1.7 152 158 2.00 1.60 0.00

Disinfectant Use & Residuals

Printed 8/17/2021




Buckingham Park Water District 31
7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Nethelometric Turbidity Units CT Criteria Coagulant Usage Coagulant Aid Usage
Com-  Com- . .
bined  bined | Recycle || pog. é g Dy, e %15 g',g) Pump Flow

1 Filter Filter Basin Clearwell] Raw [Finished| Raw | Finishe | Raw Clllear- = r Setting Usingz Calib, = % Pump le!n (!Vlf!y

aw  Raw [Settled Settled | Effluent Effluent | Effluent well Low = ﬂm Cyl. & 9890 Coag. 3 —:ﬂ“ ) Using Calib. g
@ NTU Nrufntu Ntu l NTU O NTU | NTU Water | Water | Water | water |d Water| Water [Level 9:00{| 9800 Coag. On e O (speed oo mal. = Aid On Hand & O Setting Sy Delernne, gl s
S (Peak) (Peak) | (Peak) (Peak) | (Peak) (Peak) | (Peak) || Temp. pH pH  [Mang Manganese | Ammonia | am-9:00 || Hand (gallons) é‘ '?,) § g & Rate) per S (gallons) é“'g ':'g D (speed & Rt per &

am  pm | am  pm. a.m. p.m. p.m. a.m. a.m. am. | meg/L | mg/L | mg/lL a.m. 405.0 QD = 2 stroke) mlmin hr. mg/L 35.0 QD = = stroke) mlmin hr. mg/L
1; 520 5.60f 0.71] 0.58 0.03 0.03 1.74 26 84 724 31.2 400.5| 4.54| 4.5 17.0 [0.27] 81.91 343| 067 0.7 Z. 3.0 0.04| 4.73
2 80| 540 1.46] o063] 003 o003 287 2] 89| 77 328 3963| 421] 87 17.0 | 0.27] 32.23 337] 062 13] ez 3.0 |0.04] 477
3 10.10( 7.40f 1.18( 1.28 0.03 0.03] 5.63] 26 8.7 7.7 0.08 0.02 0.05 326 392 | 3915 4.73| 135 17.0 |0.27] 32.38 33 33.0f 0.70f 2.0 75 3.0 0.04| 4.80
4 5.80| 4.30f 257 3.01 0.03 0.03! 6.61 27| 9.0 77 31.9 385.9] 5.59| 19.1 17.0 | 0.27| 32.48 322 083 28 3.0 0.04 | 4.81
5 10.20] 9.00] 243]| 1.04 0.03 0.03 1.96 27| 8.7 7.8 32.0 381.1| 4.83| 23.9 17.0 |0.27| 32.86 31.5| 072| 35 Z 3.0 0.04 | 4.87
6 410 4.50f 2.25| 0.80 0.03 0.05 1.97 26 8.8 7.8 312 376.3| 4.83] 28.7 17.0 |10.27| 33.21 30.7| 072 4.3 z 3.0 0.04 | 4.92
7 6.40| 5.70] 1.33] 047 0.03 0.03 1.96 26 8.8 7.8 32.0 371.6| 4.67| 33.4 17.0 |0.27| 33.55 30.1f 0.69| 4.9 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.97
8 5.201 6.50f 0.96] 0.72] 0.03 0.03] 2.05] 26 8.7 7.8 31.8 366.2| 540 38.8 17.0 | 0.27| 33.69 293 080 5.7 7 3.0 0.04| 4.99
9 6.00] 4.90f 0.94] 0.75 0.03 0.03! 1.08 26 8.7 7.8 30.8 361.5| 4.73| 43.5 17.0 10.27] 33.44 28.6| 0.70| 6.4 Z. 3.0 0.04 | 4.95
10 6.70| 5.10f 0.92| 0.70 0.03 0.03 0.91 27 8.7 7.8 0.15 0.02] 0.12] 30401 356 356.0| 5.45| 49.0 17.0 10.27| 33.15 g 277| 081 7.3 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.91
11 6.50| 6.00f 1.42| 0.74 0.04 0.03] 1.03 27 8.8 7.8 31.7 351.5| 4.56| 53.5 17.0 |0.27] 32.74 27.1] 0.68 7.9 Z> 3.0 0.04| 4.85
12 6.20| 4.80§f 1.07| 0.51 0.03 0.03] 0.90] 27 8.8 7.8 30.5 346.0| 5.48| 59.0 17.0 |0.27| 33.63 26.3| 0.81] 8.7 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.98
13 6.30] 5.70y] 1.27| 0.74 0.03 0.03 1.06 27 8.8 7.8 30.7 340.9| 5.08| 64.1 17.0 10.27] 33.08 255| 0.75| 9.5 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.90
14 3.201 4.20f 1.03] 0.94] 0.04 0.04 1.44 27| 9.0] 7.9 31.2 335.8] 5.13| 69.2 17.0 |0.27] 33.13 247 0.76] 10.3 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.91
15 470 590§ 1.82| 1.13 0.04 0.04 1.77 27 9.0 7.9 31.3] 331.0| 4.73] 74.0 17.0 | 0.27| 33.84 24,0/ 0.70| 11.0 z 3.0 0.04] 5.01
16 12,101 7.40f 1.65| 1.32 0.04 0.03 2.14 27 8.9 8.0 31.0 3259| 5.13| 79.1 17.0 10.27] 33.84 233 0.76] 11.7 Z 3.0 0.04| 5.01
17 11.70| 10.00f 2.01f 1.57 0.03 0.04 2.55 27 9.0 7.9 3131 313 320.7| 5.21| 84.3 17.0 | 0.27] 34.53 23 225 0.77] 125 Z 3.0 0.04] 5.12
18 8.10f 9.60fy 2.99| 1.51 0.04 0.04 3.46 27 8.9 8.0 31.2 315.6] 5.13| 89.4 17.0 | 0.27| 33.82 21.8| 0.76] 13.2 z 3.0 0.04 | 5.01
19 6.40|] 6.70] 1.81] 1.08 0.04 0.04 373 27| 8.9 8.0 31.2 310.2| 5.35| 94.8 17.0 |0.27] 34.73 21.0] 0.79| 14.0 Z 3.0 0.04| 5.15
20 5.00| 4.40f 1.50( 0.90 0.03 0.03 4.23 27| 8.8 7.9 0.22 0.04 0.08 31.0 305.3| 4.89] 99.7 17.0 |0.27] 34.77 20.2| 0.72| 14.8 Z 3.0 0.04| 5.15
21 5.10] 5.40f 1.34] 1.34 0.04 0.03 3.74 27 8.8 8.0 30.8 300.6| 4.75|104.4 17.0 |0.27] 33.81 195/ 0.70| 15.5 Z 3.0 0.04 | 5.01
22 4.60| 4.10§ 1.15| 0.79 0.03 0.03! 4.72 26 8.7 7.9 30.7 295.4| 5.24|109.6 17.0 ] 0.27] 33.59 18.8| 0.78] 16.2 gt 3.0 0.04| 4.98
23! 3.90] 4.10f 0.80] 0.71 0.03 0.03 4.69 26 8.6 7.9 0.20 304 290.7| 4.70|114.3 17.0 | 0.27] 32.98 18.1| 0.70| 16.9 Z 3.0 0.04 | 4.89
24 4301 6.70§ 0.62| 0.94 0.03 0.03 5.27| 26 8.5 79 0.14] 0.03 0.06] 32.08f 275 | 285.4| 5.24|119.6 18.0 ]0.28] 33.35 17 17.3]. 075 |La77 5 3.0 0.04| 4.76
25 3.40] 250 0.78] 0.60 0.03 0.03 4.50 26 8.6 7.9 322 280.4| 5.01f124.6 18.0 |0.28] 32.71 16.6| 0.72| 184 75 3.0 0.04| 4.67
26 4.40| 3.50f 0.65| 0.44 0.03 0.03 4.09 27 8.4 7.9 31.5 275.4| 5.01|129.6 18.0 |0.28] 32.97 15.9] 0.72| 19.1 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.71
27 520 4.90f 1.12] 091 0.03 0.03 3.04 26 8.7 7.8 30.9 270.1| 5.29] 134.9 18.0 | 0.28| 33.30 15.1| 0.76] 19.9 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.76
28 220 3.40f 0.75] 0.90 0.03 0.03] 2.71 26 8.6 7.9 31.0 265.6| 4.54|139.4 18.0 |0.28] 32.72 14.5| 0.65( 20.5 3.0 0.04 | 4.67
29 11.20| 6.40f 1.09] 0.73 0.03 0.03] 1.96 27| 8.6 7.8 30.7 260.4| 5.21|144.6 18.0 | 0.28] 32.98 13.7] 0.74] 21.3 Z 3.0 0.04| 4.71
30 5.50] 10.10f 0.92] 1.36 0.03 0.03 1.69 27| 8.6 7.8 32.7 255.8| 4.59]149.2 18.0 | 0.28| 32.66 13.1| 0.66] 21.9 75 3.0 0.04| 4.67
31 4.50( 4.10f 0.92| 0.66! 0.03 0.03 2.66 27 8.4 7.8 0.24] 0.03 0.27] 31.64]l 240 251.2| 4.59]|153.8 17.0 |0.27| 31.60 11 12.4| 0.68] 22.6 20 3.0 0.04] 4.68

620 575 134 096 0.03 0.03 2,84 27 8.7 18 02 0.0 31.4 4.96 172 027 3321 0.73 30 004 488

220 250 062 044 0.03 0.03 0.90 26 8.4 11 01 0.0 30.4 4.21 170 027 31,60 0.62 30 004 467

12,10 1010 299 301 0.04 0.05 6.61 27 20 80 02 0.0 32.8 5.59 153.82 180 0.28 3477 0.83 22.60 30 004 515

Coagulant Use & Water Quality Printed 8/17/2021




Buckingham Park Water District
7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

32

Hydrant Flushing Flow

g 3
8 Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow
Hyd. #| Read Read (cf) [Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf)
1 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0
12 0 0 0 0 0
13| 15 349630 | 350580 | 950 16 350580 | 350680 100 22 350680 | 351280 | 600 24 351280 | 351430 150 57 351430 | 352330 900
14| 27 352330 | 352430 100 63 352430 | 352630 | 200 0 0 0
15 0 0 0 0 0
16 0 0 0 0 0
17 0 0 0 0 0
18 0 0 0 0 0
19 0 0 0 0 0
20 0 0 0 0 0
21 0 0 0 0 0
22 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 0 0 0
25 0 0 0 0 0
26 0 0 0 0 0
27 0 0 0 0 0
28 0 0 0 0 0
29 0 0 0 0 0
30 0 0 0 0 0
31 0 0 0 0 0
1050 300 600 150 900

Printed 8/17/2021



Buckingham Park Water District

7 2021 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

w
w

B 11 12 13 14 15 %E EE
8 Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow % § 0 % § 2
Hyd. #| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) ex8|lexd
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
13 0 0 0 0 0 20,196 | | 20,196
14 0 0 0 0 0 2,244 22,440
15 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
16 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
17 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
19 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
20 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
21 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
22 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
23 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
24 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
25 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
26 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
27 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
28 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
29 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
30 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
31 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,440
0 0 0 0 0 22,440 | | 22,440

Hydrant Flushing Flow

Printed 8/17/2021




34

2111121 2112/21 2122121 3/8/21 3/22121 41521 4119121 513120 517121 6/1/21 6/14/21 6/28/21 7M2i21 7126121
2570 Westlake Dr.
Total Coliforms Absent Absent Absent Absent
E.Coli Absent Absent Absent Absent
2295 Westlake Drive
Total Coliforms ‘ Absent I Absent Absent Absent
E.Coli. . Absent Absent Absent - Absent
3378 Westlake Court ]
Total Coliforms l | Absent | Absent Absent Absent
E.Coli Absent ! Absent Absent Absent
Raw Water Intake
Total Coliforms 393 8.6 8704 >2418.6 1299.7 1986.3
E.Coli 2 ND ND 2 ND ND
MPN/ 100'mg/L:
ND=Non Detected
7845 Soda bay | 7845 Soda bay

Special Testing Site rd (Hydrant # 40)} rd (Hydrant #40)
Total Coliforms Absent Absent
E:Coli Absent Absent
MPN/ 100MG/L

Firsttest of two ~ Second test of

aftershutting  two after

dowm main for  shutting dowm

repair main for repair

LT2 sampling every 2 weeks |




BUCKINGHANM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Water Analysis Overview

35

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON (TOC) & 716120 8/3/20 9/8/20 10/5/20  11/220 127120 174121 21121 321 4/5121 4/26/21 5/3/21 617121 716121
ALKALINITY RESULTS
Raw Water TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 4.35 4.76 4.9 4.96 4.61 438 4,55 4.23 519 2.43 43 4.45 473 5.39
(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)
Raw Water Alkalinity 150 160 160 170 180 180 180 170 170 170 170 180 180
Finished Water PH 7.6 .7 78 1 7.6 7.6 7.6 79 7.9 .7 7.6 76 (415 71
Finished Water - Cleanwell TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 2.34 2.63 272 2.63 2.28 221 2.57 2.32 2.51 2.49 2.36 2.44 2.56 2.88
(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)
% of TOC Removal 46.21%  4475%  44.49%  46.98%  50.54%  49.54%  4352%  4515%  51.64%  -247%  4512%  4517%  45.88%  46.57%
Retested
4 p
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) / Raw Vs. Finished
44.44 % e ik e e RN e e T
TOC Removal
—— L
e e —
N 8 N 8 N & & ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
§ & & & 4 § & 5 & & £ 3
& 4 ‘
7/6/20 | 8/3/20 | 9/8/20 | 10/5/20 | 11/2/20 | 12/7/20 | 1/4/21 | 2/1/21 | 3/1/21 | 4/5/21 | 4/26/21 | 5/3/21 | 6/7/21 | 7/6/21
[=Finished Water - Clearwell TOC| 234 2.63 272 263 2.28 2.21 257 2.32 2,51 2.49 2.36 2.44 256 2.88
\__ s Ravy Water TOC 435 4,76 4,9 4 4,61 4 4,55 4,23 519 243 43 4,45 473 539 |/
- N
Raw Water Alkalinity
1%
160 ; e = RS TE et S b Py i = L s S ] P
140
120 |
100 e T T T =
o o o o o 9 9 o o 9 9 9 9 S § IS I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
§ 8777 7775835 8FFFféiiéddiis
\“é’fﬁ”é?‘o?c%’o"o"gé’QQ\"’&@&gggvv355'&\
[ 7/6/20 | 8/3/20 | 9/8/20 | 10/5/20 | 11/2/20 | 12/7/20 | 1/a/21 | 2/1/21 | 3/1/21 [ 4/5/21 | 4/26/21 | 5/3/21 | €/7/21 | 7/6/21 |
[==Raw Water Alkalinity| 150 160 | 160 170 180 180 180 170 | 170 170 | 170 180 | 180 |
7




36

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Water Analysis Overview: DBPs

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER
DISTEIET 718 | 10118 *13213“'81 e | anne | Mg | tomme | wero | a0 | 7ei20 | doisi20 | it | a1 | 7ield
TOTAL DISINFECTION BYPRODUCTS ¥ "ec‘f
RESULTS ample
Trihalomethane (TTHM)
Bromodichloromethane 858 7.78 507 401 473 1025 5.34 3.68 412 6.64 6.42 573| 1053 1056
Bromoform 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Chloroform 50.73 504| 3026|3053 3092 M5 2202 1823 1889  2899]  3341|  17.71|  3se6| 4145
Dibromochloromethane 1.32 1.25 0 0 0 1.76 1.29 0 0 1.39 1.77 2.04 3 3.16

Total Trihalomethanes 60.85 59.13 3533 34.54 35.65 53.51 28.65 2191 23.01 37.02 41.30 2548 5219 55,17

Haloacetic Acids (HAAS)
Monobromoacetic Acid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monochloroacetic Acid 0 513 0 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dibromoacetic Acid 0 1.6 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 1.1 14 1.6
Dichloroacetic Acid 249 259 14.7 131 16.2 104 1247 8.3 95 10.6 191 1.1 139 238
Trichloroacetic Acid 16.2 21 17 154 17.6 9.2 9.1 6.5 6.4 9.1 10.7 6.8 10.7 14.3
Total Haloacetic Acids 411 53.8 337 30.9 32.8 19.6 21.8 14.8 15.9 19.7 313 19 26 39.7
59 5 70.00
Trihalomethanes (TTHM) / MCL: 80 ug/L

60.00

49 T *12/3/18: Special pl
13 troubleshoot after custom fan
@ aeration to volitilize TTHM

50.00

39

40.00

29
30.00

19
20.00

10.00

Micrograms Per Liter (ug/L)

1 0.00

12/3/18

7/2/18 | 10/1/18 | *special | 1/7/19 | 4/1/19 | 7/1/19 | 10/7/19 | 1/6/20 | 4/6/20 | 7/6/20 | 10/5/20 | 1/4/21 | 4/5/21 | 7[6/21

Sample
Il Total Trihalomethanes 60.85 59.13 35.33 34.54 35.65 53.51 28.65 21.91 23.01 37.02 41.30 25.48 52.19 55.17
@s===Bromodichloromethane 8.8 7.78 5.07 4.01 4.73 10.25 5.34 3.68 4.12 6.64 6.42 573 10.53 10.56
=== Bromoform 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0
e====Chloroform 50.73 50.1 30.26 30.53 30.92 41.5 22.02 18.23 18.89 28.99 33.11 17.71 38.66 41.45
s Dibromochloromethane| 1.32 1.25 0 0 0 1.76 1.29 0 0 1.39 1.77 2.04 3 3.16

Haloacetic Acids(HAA5) / MCL: 60 ug/L

*12/3/18: Special Sample
troubleshoot after custom
fan @ aeration to volitilize

60

29

Micrograms Per Liter (ug/L)

12/3/18
7/2/18 | 10/1/18 ‘S;/)e{:ial 1/7/19 | 4/1/19 | 7/1/19 | 10/7/19 | 1/6/20 | 4/6/20 | 7/6/20 | 10/5/20 | 1/4/21 | 4/5/21 | 7/6/21

Sample
[ Total Haloacetic Acids 411 53.8 337 30.9 32.8 19.6 218 14.8 15.9 19.7 313 19 26 39.7
@mmms Monobromoacetic Acid 0 0 [¢] o] 0 [¢] 0 (4] 0 0 ] [¢] (o] 0
e Monochloroacetic Acid 0 53 0 2.4 0 [¢] 0 0 0 (4] 0 0 4] (o]
e Dibromoacetic Acid 0 1.6 2 0 0 0 0 0o 0 0 1.5 11 14 1.6
s Dichloroacetic Acid 249 25.9 147 131 15.2 104 12.7 8.3 9.5 10.6 19.1 111 13.9 23.8
e Trichloroacetic Acid 16.2 21 17 15.4 17.6 9.2 9.1 6.5 6.4 9.1 10.7 6.8 10.7 143




Buckingham Park Water District
Miscellaneous Testing

Synthetic:Organic Chemicals (Every 3 Years) 716/2021
Raw Water

Alachlor{MCL=2) <10
Atrazine (MCL=1) <0.50
Molinate (MCL=20) <20
Simazine (MCL=4) <10
Thiobencarh -(MCL=4) <10
Bentazon (MCL=18) <00
Dalapon (MCL=200) <10
Dinoseb (MCL=7) <20
Pentachiorophenol (MCL=1) <0.20
Picloram (MCL=500) <1.0
Carbofuran (MCL=18) <50
Oxamyl: (MCL:=50) <20
Endothall (MCL=100) <45
Diguat (MCL=20) <4.0
Synthetic Organic Chemicals (Every 9 Years) 71812021
Raw Water

24-D{MCL=70) <10

2,4,5TP (Silvex) (MCL=50)

<10

37




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Water Analysis Overview

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE

9/25/20

10/16/20

10/30/20

5/8/21 521121 5121121 6/2/21 6/11/21

38

6/18/21 6/24/21 712121 718121 7116121 7122121 712921
RESULTS
DRINKING WATER
Raw Water Intake - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 2.34 11.29 0.2 0.33 0.55 1.3 2.84 1.27 2.61 0.56 1.03 3.52 1.96 2.94
Finished Water less than less than ND ND less than less than less than less than ND less than ND less than ND less than ND
Finished Water - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 0.15 0.15 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0.15 0 0.15 0 0.15 0
More than More than More than More than More than More than More than More than More than
% of Removal 94% 97% 100% 100% 55% 73% 88% 95% 100% 94% 100% 85% 100% 92% 100%
E.P.A. Drinking Water Public Health Goals (not regulatory - serve as technical guidance)
Children 6 years old and under:
Microcystin: at or below 0.3 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 0.7 ug/L
Children 6 years old through Adult:
Microcystin: at or below 1.6 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 3 ug/L
~
SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE RESULTS
s Raw vs. Treated
115
9.5
7.5 /
- /
35 / 2
15
0.5
9/25/20 10/16/20 10/30/20 5/8/21 5/21/21 5/27/21 6/2/21 6/11/21 6/18/21 6/24/21 7/2/21 7/8/21 7/16/21 7/22/21 7/29/21
= N "
Finlshed W?E:;L)Cya"mx‘” 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 015 0 0.15 0 0.15 0 0.15 0
Rawwater "(‘::‘;; Cyanotoxin| - 54 5 11.29 02 033 0.55 13 2.84 127 2.61 0.56 1.03 352 1.96 2.94
. w




AlVl PA VA R

sis Overview: Manganese

39

Water naly

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
MANGANESE EVALUATION RESULTS 321 3113121 3/20/21 32121 4121 413121 417121 4124121 S 5/8/21 51421 5122121 6/6/21 6/13/21 6/20/21 713121 71021 7120121 Ti23121 7124121 7131121
MANGANESE MCL .5 mg/L (micrograms)
Raw Water Mang. 0.05] 0.07' 0.07 0.05 0.05 0.06 0.04] 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.08 0.06 0.11 0.08 0.05 0.08 0.15 0.22 0.14 0.24/
After PreCl2/Before Filter
After Multimedia Filter
Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell) 0.03 0.03 0.03! 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02] 0.02 0.02 0.02 0 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.03! 0.03
After GAC
Westlake Drive Customer
Zone 2 Tank
Ammonia mg/L (Raw Water) 0.02 0.02 0.05 0.01 0.01 0 0] 0.01 0.03 0.02 0.13 0.15! 0.2 0.05] 0 0.05 0.12 0.08 0.2 0.06 0.27
NTU LEVELS
Raw Water NTU 9.8 8| 6.2 32 4.1 49 31 39 5.6 52 32 35 23 33 53 10.1 6.7 5 41 6.7 45
Clarifier NTU 0.37 0.31 0.25 0.42 0.21 025 0.12 0.33 0.26 0.35 0.29 0.55 0.5 0.57 0.6 1.28 0.92! 15 0.8 0.94 0.92
Water Plant Effluent NTU 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03] 0.03
MANGANESE LEVELS |
03
|
i
2 |
= |
g |
-0.05 _—
| 3121 3/13/21 | 3/20/21 | 3/27/21 | 4/1/21 4/3/21 4/17/21 | 4/24/21 5/1/21 | 5/8/21 | 5/14/21 | 5/22/21 6/6/21 6/13/21 | 6/20/21 | 7/3/21 7/10/21 | 7/20/21 | 7/23/21 | 7/24/21772/_31/;1;'}
mmmRaw Manganese | 005 007 | 007 005 | 005 0.06 0.04 0.07 007 | 007 | 008 | 006 0.11 0.08 0.05 0.08 015 | o022 | 014 024 |
=Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell)| 0,03 0.03 0.03 003 | 003 0.03 0.02 0.03 002 | o002 | 002 | 002 0.02 0.02 o 0.02 002 | 004 | 003 0.03
====Ammonia mg/L (Raw Water) | om 002 | 005 001 | 001 0 0 0.01 003 | 002 | 013 | 015 0.2 0.05 0 0.05 012 | 008 02 | 006 027 | |




40

State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MONITORING
(For public water systems serving more than 400 service connections OR 1,000 persons, OR wholesaler systems)
(Includes triggered source monitoring reporting for Groundwater Rule compliance)

System Number

Buckingham Park Water District 1710011

System Name

Sampling Period

July 2121

Month Year

Number Number Number Total
Required Collected  Coliform Positives Number E.coli Positives

2 2 0 0

L

1. Routine Samples (see note 1)

2. Repeat Samples following samples that are Total Coliform
Positive and E.coli Negative (see notes 2, 10 and 11) 0

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and E. coli Positive

(see notes 2,3, 10 and 11) 0 0 0

4. Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Trigger Exceedance &
E.coli MCL Computation for TC/E. coli Positive Samples 9

a. Totals (sum of columns) 2

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine
percent of samples that are total coliform positive
[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = %
c. Did the system violate the E. coli MCL (see notes 2 through 5)? [Jves No

Did the system exceed... ...a Level 2 Coliform TT trigger? [ yes No
(see notes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 for trigger info)

If yes, see note 8 below.
...a Level 1 Coliform TT trigger? []Yes [“INo
(see note 7 for trigger info)
Ifyes, see note 9 below.
5. Triggered Source Samples per Groundwater Rule
(see notes 12 and 13)

6. Invalidated Samples
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; the lab who authorized the invalidation; and when replacement samples

were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. Summary Completed By:
Numel/Signnlur /’ PO, Title Date
'1’/' s //‘ ./}’///)/ .
¥ Ve / Ahimsah Wonderwheel General Manager 8/6/2021

NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS: '

1. Routine samples include:
a. Samples required pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64422.

b. Extra samples for systems with high source water turbidities that are using surface water or groundwater under direct influence of surface water and
do not practice filtration in compliance with regulations;
Notes 2-5 (boxed entries) are E. coli MCL violations and require immediate notification to the Division (22 CCR, Section 64426.1):
2. Any E.coli positive repeat following a total coliform positive sample.
3. A total coliform positive repeat, following an E.coli positive routine sample.
4. Failure to take all requived repeat samples following an E. coli positive routine sample.
5. Failure to test for E. coli when any repeat sample tests positive for total coliform
6. Second Level 1 coliform treatment technique trigger exceedance in a rolling 12-month period.

7. Level 1 Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Triggers:
a. For systems collecting less than 40 samples, if two or more samples are total coliform positive, then the TT is exceeded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.

b. For systems collecting 40 or more samples, if more than 5.0 percent of samples collected are total coliform positive, then the TT is excceded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.
¢. If a trigger is exceeded as a result of a total coliform positive repeat sample, the systent must notify the Division by the end of business day, section 64424(c)

8. Contact the Division as soon as practical to arrange for the Division to conduct a Level 2 Assessment of the water system. The water system shall complete a Level 2
Assessment and submit it to the Division within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance.

9. Conduct a Level 1 Assessment as soon as practical that covers the minimum elements (22 CCR, Section 64426.8 (a)(2). Submit the report to the Division
within 30 days of leaming of the trigger exceedance.

10. Positive results and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
11. Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results. At least 3 repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform positive sample.

12. For systems subject to the Groundywater Rule: Positive results and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
13. For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an E.coli-positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires

immediate notification to the Division, Tier 1 public notification, and corrective action. Updated 8/4/2021




GM-Buckingham Park Water

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hello,

GM-Buckingham Park Water [gm@buckinghamparkwater.us]
Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:18 PM

'Schott, Guy@Waterboards'

DDW - Mendocino General Email (DWPDISTO3@waterboards.ca.gov)
Revised Total Coliform Rule Report

RTCR Distribution Monitoring Report 7.21.pdf

I'have attached that Revised Total Coliform Rule Distribution System Monitoring Report for system # 1710011
Buckingham Park Water District for the month of July 2021. Please let me know if you have any questions thank you.

Sincerely,

Ahimsah Wonderwheel

General Manager

Buckingham Park Water District

2880 Eastlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Cell (707) 900-8367 / Office (707) 279-8568 / Fax (707) 279-2947
"Visit us on the web at: www.buckinghamparkwater.us!"




January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2019 YTD Totals

42

January - December 2021
Residential Commercial Landscape / Irrigation Total
Cubic Ft Gallons #Cust. Billed|  Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed TotalicrEYsagel]| Total Gal:Usage Customer
260,586 1,949,183 448 2,103 15,730 6 0 0 0 262,689 1,964,914 454
166,952 1,248,801 450 1,969 14,728 6 0 0 0 168,921 1,263,529 456
243,044 1,817,969 450 3,173 23,734 6 0 0 0] 246,217 1,841,703 456
280,100 2,095,148 448 5,064 37,879 6 0 0 0 285,164 2,133,027 454
414,919 3,103,594 450 6,655 49,779 6 0 0 0 421,574 3,153,374 456
553,992 4,143,860 448 12,087 90,261 6 0 0 0, 566,059 4,234,121 454
530,791 3,970,317 448 6,984 52,240 6 0 0 0 537,775 4,022,557 454
0| 0
0 0
0 0
0, 0
0 0
Average Average Average Average
2,450,384 18,328,872 449 38,015 284,352 6 0 0 0 2,488,399 18,613,225 455
[ mer1(en [ Tier2 (cn | Tier3 (cn | Total(cf) | Tobn 10 Users
January 145,958 6,441 110,290 262,689 Acct# Cf
February 141,492 5,755 21,674 168,921 HIGH USERS
March 185,759 13,071 47,387 246,217 4201 28023
April 212,869 21,030 51,265 285,164 6202 16011
May 239,332 34,223 148,019 421,574 0601 10088
June 289,397 49,118 227,544 566,059 0602 9631
July 277,409 47,397 212,969 537,775 2101 9312
August 0 3101 9107
September 0 9302 8644
October 0 7302 7191
November 0 6802 7143
December 0 5601 7124
YTD Total 1,492,216 177,035 819,148 2,488,399
% of Total Usage 59.97% 7.11% 32.92% 100% 112,274 cubic feet
839,810 gallons
20.88% of total usage
LEAKS
Total Average (gal.) Usage Per Person Per Day:
(Highest Months)
JUNE '19 AUGUST '20 | 2yr. Ave.
0 cubic feet
Average person per connection: 33 33 33 0 gallons
Total Gallons: 5,133,818 5,657,230| 5,345,524 0.00% of total usage
Days in Month : 30 31 30.5
Active Connections: 457 457 457 112,274 Total Top 10 CF
839,810 Total Top 10 Gal
Total Average Usage in Gallons Per Person/Day: 113 119 116 20.88%
Top 10 Total % of Usage
Current Water Storage Availability
Plant Available storage 170,000 gal
Zone 1 100,000 gal
Zone 2 200,000 gal
Total Storage Avail. 470,000 gal
Avail. Storage / Month
[ JUNE'19 [AUGUST'20]  Average
Total Average Usage per Day 171,127 179,265 175,196
Days of Avail. Storage 275 2.62 2.68

(Based on current usage)




43

Current Usage Year To Date vs. 5 Year Average

600000
500000
& 400000
c
0
2
£ 300000
=
w0
c
o
N 200000 -
100000 -~
0 -
Jan. Feb. March April May June July
H Current Usage 262,689 168,921 246,217 285,164 421,574 566,059 537,775
i@ Average Previous 5 Yr Usage 203,458 186,711 180,975 242,613 349,008 437,065 556,914
& % of 5YR Ave for mo (+/-) 29.11% -9.53% 36.05% 17.54% 20.79% 29.51% -3.44%
H % of Prev Mo. (+/-) -3.11% -35.70% 45.76% 15.82% 47.84% 34.27% -5.00%
Current YTD Usage:
2,488,399 cf
Vs.

Syr. Rolling Average: 2,156,744 Increased
By 15.38 %




Consumption CF

700,000

600,000

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

100,000

5 Year Consumption History

2021

262,689

168,921

246,217

285,164

421,574

566,059

537,775

2020

157,929

181,307

246,879

282,486

353,410

404,008

616,438

653,672

527,832

418,562

255,407

271,108

2019

215,392

153,761

170,200

213,251

374,148

376,112

625,960

486,685

402,558

399,674

297,026

221,540

22018

192,847

184,272

148,822

203,530

390,869

391,852

535,525

583,754

435,925

398,296

347,296

256,502

H2017

205,528

258,278

183,446

196,293

354,611

514,162

527,323

554,211

427,612

378,370

252,710

175,642

a4




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT - 4 5
UNACCOUNTABLE WATER LOSS

Rolling Annual Water Loss

T — o Buckingham Park
25.00% | T e Water District's Annual

\ o T TT—— = Running Average
20.00% TS T 9.93%

15.00% \/’/

- 11.149
- o
5.00% | Te—
i\' //'/N\“"\--._\‘_H =
0.00% ““—0 T e—
August-20 September- B S »
October-20 —— T
20 November- e—— ——
20 Becerer- January-21 T \\\\‘-\
- e S
20 Februay-21  prarch-21 forilay I
il- - /
? May-21 T ]
June-21
July-21

m National Average
H BPWD

1of2




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
UNACCOUNTABLE WATER LOSS

46

Known Distribution/Sold Total
Distribution Production Meter / Gal. matched to meter Net Production (Convert Cf to Gal) Unaccountable
Leaks (Gal) read dates (Gal.) Water Loss
Prev. MTD Current MTD (Prev+Current) Difference (Gal.) % +/-
7/30/20-7/31/20 8/1/20 - 8/28/20
150,120 338,583 5,067,401 5,405,984 4,889,467 366,397 6.78% | Leak surfaced at 3010 Hillside Ct. on 8/11/20. Leak fixed on 8/26/20 leaking aprox. 6.95 Gal/min. = 10,008 Gal./Day
8/29/2020-8/31/20 9/1/20-9/30/20
313,920 489,829 4,230,980 4,720,809 3,948,183 458,706 9.72% | Two Service line leaks, 1995 Westlake Dr Aprox 8 gal. per min.-11,502 gal per day,2390 Eastlake Dr.11 gal per min-15,840 gal per day
10/1/20-10/30/20
3,523,445 3,523,445 3,130,844 392,601 11.14% |leak found on Dr.and K estimate of loss at this time.
10/31/2020 - 10/31/2020 11/1/20 - 11/25/20
212,040 98,318 2,318,368 2,416,686 1,910,444 294,202 12.17% |Service line leak at 3196 Hillside Ct. leaking Aprox 7.75 gal/Min. - 11,160 Gal/day
11/25/20-11/30/20 12/1/2020 - 12/31/20
8,640 360,503 1,869,037 2,229,540 2,027,888 193,012 8.66% [Service line leak at 3306 Southlake Dr. Aprox. 2 gal/min- 2880 gal/day
1/1/2020 - 1/28/2020
2,118,973 2,118,973 1,964,914 154,059 7.27%
1/29/21-1/31/21 2/1/21-2/24/21
161,630 1,512,831 1,674,461 1,263,529 410,932 24.54% |2/3/21 Main line leak at 2705 Westlake dr. un known quanty. Repaired 2-17-21
2/25/2021 - 2/28/2021 3/1/2021 - 3/31/2021
259,287 1,824,252 2,083,539 1,841,703 241,836 11.61%
4/1/2021- 4/29/2021
- 2,257,430 2,257,430 2,133,027 124,403 5.51%
4/30/2021 5/1/2021-5/27/2021
200,756 3,110,134 3,310,890 3,153,374 157,516 4.76%
5/27/2021-5/31/21 6/1/21-6/30/21
753,549 3,723,286 4,476,835 4,234,121 242,714 5.42%
7/1/21-7/29/21
408,240 5,596,710 5,596,710 4,537,461 651,009 11.63% | Leak at 2620 fixed on 7/27/21 Aprox. 10.5 GPM = 15,120 GPD. Leak at 2850 (H.0.A.) Aprox, 11 GPM = 15,840 GPD unknown time
Average Annual Loss 9.93%

20f2



47

Buckingham Park Water District
Internal Controls Verification Checklist
Month Ending: July 2021

Report to Board of
Control Factors

Responsibility Designation Directors Required

(Y/N)
Adjusting Journal Entries: O.M. (Office Mgr) C.O. (Compliance Officer) G.M. (General Mgr.)
OM to provide supporting documentation & journal entry to CO X X N
All journal entries have been entered, printed and include support documenation X X N
Monthly verification Successful. General Manager Approval Received? X X N
Monthly verification not sucessful? Report to the Board. X X N
Quarterly Audit of journal entries X N
Payrlr'oll: i : e
Time card calculations and entries performed X N
Payroll is not submitted and approved by the same individual writing the check X N
Provide General Manager w/ payroll checks, ACH direct deposit report & related timecards X N
Verification Sucessful? General Manager Approval received-Initial timecard and check stub. X N
Paychecks signed by Director if approved by General Manager X N
Provide paycheck and/or stub to employee in sealed envelope no later than 3pm on payday. X N
Payroll Tax Payments and Reporté:
EDD Tax payments made bi-weekly X N
941 Tax payments made bi-weekly X N
Monthly verification of payroll tax payments. X N
Late tax payments or penalties reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy. X X N
Payroll tax reports prepared and submitted quarterly. X N
 Accounts Receivable:
Receive, verify and apply all customer payments upon receipt X N
Verify payments received balance to bank deposit being made. X N
Check deposits are made at a minimum of once per week X N
Cash payments: verified in front of customer, entered into billing program X N
Cash deposit: individual deposit @ each customer payment, note acct# & name on carbon X N
Cash deposit double verified by GM w/ initials and placed in lock box X X N
Cash deposits taken to bank weekly, monthly at |atest X N
Verification of cash payments: receipt log book, bank deposit and billing program. Initial log book. X X N
Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy. X X N

Page 1 of 8



48

Buckingham Park Water District
Internal Controls Verification Checklist
Month Ending: July 2021

Report to Board of
Control Factors

Responsibility Designation Directors Required

(Y/N)
Reconciliations: O.M. (Office Mgr) C.0O. (Compliance Officer) G.M. (General Mgr.)
Accounts Receivable:
Provide CO w/ Payment Detail report from CORE billing program X N
Provide CO w/ Utility Billing Receivable Quick Report from Quickbooks X N
Reconcile Payment Detail Report to Utility Billing Receivable Report & bank X N
Report Accounts Receivable discrepancies to the General Manager X N
Reconcile Customer Cash Payment Receivable Log with Cash Receipt Book and bank X N
Correct AR discrepancies and resubmit to the CO X N
Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy. X N
Bank Account:
Ensure all monthly entries are entered into the accounting system X N
Forward bank statements to the CO by the 10th of the month X N
Reconcile bank accounts (checking, line of credit and investment accounts) X N
Report discrepancies to the General Manager X N
Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy. X N
Petty Cash:
Petty Cash:
Petty Cash balance does not exceed $200 X ] N
Petty Cash is secure, locked and accounted for X N
Maintain a log of all petty cash transactions and attach all related receipts X N
Petty cash entries shall be entered into the accounting program X N
Provide the CO with the month’s petty cash log and receipts X N
Double verification of petty cash. Count petty cash. X X N
Reconcile petty cash account X N
Report petty cash discrepancies to the General Manager X N
Unsuccessful verification is reported to Board of Directors w/ explanation & remedy. X N
Online Bank Transactions:
All online banking transactions are to be reviewed for approval by the General Manager X N
If approved by the General Manager the Office Manager shall complete the transaction . X N
Online banking transactions are entered into the accounting program. X N

Page 2 of 8




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Financial Compliance & Reconciliation

Reconciliation Complete as of: _Aug. 18, 2021

Certification: I hereby certify that the financial transactions and source documents for the
reporting month have been reviewed and verified as correct to the best of my knowledge.

[x__JQuickbooks Utility Billing Receivable Report for Month

[x__JUmpqua Bank - Checking #1586

Umpqua Bank - Checking #6156

Petty Cash Log w/ double custody balance verification as of month end w/ Receipts

[x_]Laif Investment Statement

[x__JCash Payment Log w/ Cash Receipt Book Copies
and that the cash is deposited to Umpqua Bank.

[x__|Credit Card Payment Log w/ Receipts
69811925 - Cal PIT & SDI Payment Verification

[x 177653459 - Voluntary SDI Plan Payment Verification

49




BUCKINHGAIVi PARK WATER DISTRICT
INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

last month cc pmnts

$  (1,000.00) retd ck

Dep to QB on 6/14/21-verified. NF

Dep to QB on 6/16/21-Verified. NF

JULY 2021
Core AR Payment Detail Quickbooks AR #200-30 Utility Billing Receivable
S 4,672.54 S 2,961.45 $ =
$ 380.52 $ 200.00 $ S
$ 2,284.66 $ 1,511.09
$ 2,156.33 S 30.00
$ 4,405.86 $ 157.03
$ 5,934.48 S 2,127.63
$ 2,598.46 $ 2,156.33
S 3,388.90 S 7.00
$ 2,786.07 S 4,398.86
S 254.95 S 209.31
S 7,009.55 $ 249.05
S 1,326.31
S 421.22 S 400.00
$  24,193.92 aps+other $ 5,076.12
$ 4,188.48 $ 2,488.46
$ 1,484.29 S 3,388.90
$ 2,055.60 $ 113.54
S 4,013.94 S 150.00
$ 5 $ 2,522.53
$ - $ 8.00
S - S 9.00
$ ~ $ 237.95
$ = $ 7,009.55
$ - $ 220.00
$ " $ 1,106.31
$ = $ 121.22
$ - $  21,832.76
$ - $ 110.00
$ - $ 200.00
S - S 100.00
$ - $ 2,361.16
5 - £ 210.14
S - S 3,978.34
$ = s 22037
$ - $ 1,263.92
$ « $ 2,055.60
$ . $ 115.89
$ N $ 182.99
S - S 3,715.06
$ - $ -
$ 5 $ 14205 $ %
S - S 208.47 $ -
$ - $ s $§ g
S . $ - 0.00
73,556.08 73,556.08 0.00
Entries for next
Total Entered period
or
0.00 to be re-coded
0
0
VARIANCES: 0
Cash Receipts NOT Deposited to Bank in Reporting Month: none

Cash Receipts NOT Entered to CORE in Reporting Month:

Cash Receipts NOT Entered @ QB in Reporting Month:
Notes to Variances:

//4/1',%« J«W%—— 8/18/2021

. Date

50



BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

51

INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: REVENUE JOURNAL ENTRY
JULY 2021
Acct # ltem CORE Rept. Quickbooks IE le.ferences /
Entered Adjustments
41110 Residential Water Use S 30,798.10 S -
Correct Applied Payments S - S -
Previous Balance (usage adj) S -
Write Off S -
Misc Adj. to balance S - S -
Property Tax Roll S - $ -
S, 30,798.10 S 30,798.10 S -
CC Control Inspection S (150.00) S (150.00)
41120 Commercial Water Use S 125.49 S 12549 S =
42130 Standby S - S -~ 3 -
42151 Res. Base Rate S 33,367.04 S 33,367.04 S -
42152 Comm. Base Rate S 297.92 § 297.92 S -
42154 App for New Connection S = S : S -
49810 Carrying Charge S (105.00) S (105.00) S -
49810 48HR Door Notices $ - % - 5 g
498103 10 Day Shut Of Notice S - S e B -
498.15 Resumption of Svc Fee S 125.00 S 125.00 S -
49820 Application Processing Fee S 150.00 S 150.00 $ -
49825 Lien Filing Fee $ - S - S -
49830 Retd. Ck Fee S 35.00 S 35.00 $ -
49835 Certified Mail Fee $ -8 - B -
49840 Emergency Reserve S - S - 5 o
498.45 CIP Reserve S 10,396.00 S 10,396.00 $ -
498105 Standby Penalty $ - 8§ - § -
Total Revenue for Journal Entry S 75,039.55 $§ 75,039.55 $ -




52

Buckingham Park Water District
Account QuickReport
As of July 31, 2021

11:02 ANV

08/03/21
Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name Miemo Amount
200 - Accounts Receivable e B N P T | %
200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable A SR SRR W2
Deposit 07/01/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/01/21 AM e -2,961.45=— A"
Deposit 07/01/2021 7643 Water Sales Lot Date 07/01/21 AM -200.00j WY
Deposit 07/01/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/01/21 PM 4 L 21"y s 2 (=1,511.09
Deposit 07/02/2021 79431... Water Sales  CC Lot Date 07/02/21 R e _3(). 00 e
Deposit 07/05/2021 79557... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/05/21 ; —157.03““j 9
Deposit 07/05/2021 Multiple  Water Sales Lot Date 07/05/21 -2,127.63=
Deposit 07/07/2021 Multiple  Water Sales Lot Date 07/07/21 -2,156.33 7
Deposit 07/09/2021 79714... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/08/21 -7.00
Deposit 07/09/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/09/21 -4,398.86
Deposit 07/12/2021 79758... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/12/21 -209.31 ===
Deposit 07/12/2021 79799... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/12/21 Al ok .05~—
General Journal 07/12/2021 47016 Water Sales Retd.' check #3101 refer to maker (83220504)
Deposit 07/12/2021 79874... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/12/21 -400.00"
Deposit 07/12/2021 Multiple  Water Sales Lot Date 07/12/21 -5,076.12——
Deposit 07/13/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/13/21 -2,488 46—
Deposit 07/14/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/14/21 -3,388.90
Deposit 07/15/2021 79994... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/14/21 -113.54":‘ 1
Deposit 07/15/2021 80065... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/15/21 -150.00— = ""
Deposit 07/15/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/15/21 -2,622.53 —
Deposit 07/16/2021 80050... Water Sales 7/15/21 -8.00—
Deposit 07/16/2021 80050... Water Sales 7115/21 -9.003}_
Deposit 07/16/2021 80113... Water Sales  7/16/21 -237.95 RS
Deposit 07/19/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales  7/16/21 - 7/19/21 -7,009.557 -
Deposit 07/21/2021 80276... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/20/21 -220.00 — 1\ ol
Deposit 07/21/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/21/21 -1,106.31=—""
Deposit 07/22/2021 80340... Water Sales 7122121 -121.22—
Deposit 07/23/2021 37904... Water Sales  ACH Lot Date 07/23/21 -21,832.76 |
Deposit 07/23/2021 2762 Water Sales Cash Lot Date 07/13/21 -110.00—
Deposit 07/23/2021 2763 Water Sales Cash Lot Date 07/22/21 e —*—--200.00-—} Y0191
Deposit 07/23/2021 2764 Water Sales ~ Cash Lot Date 07/22/21 Nt aa 08 | -100.00— "~ :
Deposit 07/23/2021 Multiple  Water Sales Lot Date 07/23/21 A P (e ) 361.16
Deposit 07/26/2021 80434... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/24/21 -210.14
Deposit 07/26/2021 Multiple  Water Sales Lot Date 07/26/01 -3,978.34
Deposit 07/27/2021 80540... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/27/21 -220.37==—3 &\
Deposit 07/2712021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/27/21 -1 ,263.92——,\-3 v
Deposit 07/29/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/29/21 -2,055.60
Deposit 07/30/2021 80622... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/30/21 -115.89
Deposit 07/30/2021 80674... Water Sales CC Lot Date 07/30/21 f ) —-182.99
Deposit 07/30/2021 Multiple ~ Water Sales Lot Date 07/30/21 ‘ ’ “-3,715.06
Total 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -72,205.56
-72,205.56

Total 200 - Accounts Receivable

-72,205.56\ /"

TOTAL

Page 1



11:06 AM

08/03/21
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of July 31, 2021

53

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
200 - Accounts Receivable 708.65
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
Total 200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable 708.65
708.65

TOTAL

Page 1




BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: CASH PAYMENTS

JULY 2021
CASH RECEIVABLE BANK QUICKBOOKS CORE
3 $ Postedta
R t
Date Reciept #Reciept $ Verif. Bank -ECelp Differences +/- 3 Recorded @ Differences +/{ . Customer  Differences+/
Verif. § Acctg Program
Account
7/13/2021 2762 110.00 | $ 110.00 | $ $ 110.00 | $ S 110.00 | § -
7/22/2021 27631 § 200,00 $ 200.00 | $ S 200.00 | § S 200.00 ) $ -
7/22/2021 2765 $ 100.00 | $ 100.00 | $ $ 100.00 | $ S 100.00 | $ -
$ - s - S - $ - |3 -
$ - e -
s 410.00 'S $ 410.,00°$ $ 410,00 S =
VARIANCES:
Cash Receipts NOT Deposited to Bank in Reporting Month: [¢]
Cash Receipts NOT Entered to CORE in Reporting Month: 0
Cash Receipts NOT Entered @ QB: 0
Notes to Variances: none

,/W o e —— 81772021

Verifiying Signature

Date

o4




BUCKINHGANM PARK WATER DISTRICT

INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS

JULY 2021
CREDIT CARD
PAYMENT BANK QUICKBOOKS CORE
. $Postedto
Date CCPaid $ BankR.ecelpt Differences +/- $ Recarded @ Differences+/{" Customer Differences+/-
Verif.'$ Acctg Program
Account
7/2/2021 $ 3000 [ $ 30.00 | $ . 30001 % - s 30005 -
7/5/2021] $ 157.03 | $ 157.03|$ - 13 157.03 | § - 1S 157.03 | $ -
7/8/20211 $ 7.00 | $ 7.00(8 - S 7.00 |3 - s 7.00 (S -
7/12/2021) $ 20931 1S  209.31($ - S 209.31 1 $ - S 209.31 | $ -
7/12/2021) $ 249.05 | §  249.05 /S - $ 249.05 | $ - $ 249.05 ) $ -
7/12/2021| $ 10416 | $ 10416 | $ - 3 - $  [104.16)] § 104.16 | § -
7/12/2021| $ 400.00 | $  400.00($ - S 400.00 | $ - 13 400.00 | $ -
7/15/2021( $ 11354 | $ 11354 § - $ 11354 | § - 18 11354 1 $ -
7/15/2021{ $ 150.00 | $ 1500015 - S 150.00 | $ - $ 150.00 | $ -
7/15/20211 $ 8.00 (S 8.00|$ - $ 8.001% - s 8.0015S -
7/15/2021] $ 9.00 1% 9.00 [ $ - s 9.00]$ - s 9.00($ -
7/16/2021] § 237985 |$  237.95($ - $ 237.95 | $ - S 237.95($ -
7/20/2021| $ 220.00 | $ 220.00])$ - N 220.00 | $§ - S 220.00 | $ -
7/22/2021] $ 12122 |8 12122 $ - $ 12122 $ - $ 121.22 1% -
7/26/2021 $ 21014 1S 21014 | S - s 21014 | $ - s 210.14 | -
7/27/2021] $ 22037 |S 22037 S - $ 220.37 | $ - S 220.37 | $ -
7/29/2021] $ 11589 |5 11589} 9S - S 115.89 | $ - $ 115.89 | $ -
7/30/2021] $ 182.99 |$ 18299 |$ - S 182,99 | $ - S 182,99 1§ -
7/30/2021} $ 220,00 | S 220.00 (S - $ - S (220.00)( $ 220.00 | $ -
7/30/2021] $ 114.18 | $ - S (114.18)] S - S (114.18)1 § 114.18 | -
$..3,079.83°$ 2,965.65 -5  (114.18) '$ - 2,641,49 5  (438.34) $  3,079.83 % -
PhosCheck invoice Paid CC. @ AR
VARIANCES: 104.16 Other

CC NOT Posted to Bank in Reporting Month:
CC NOT Entered to CORE in Reporting Month:
CC NOT Entered @ QB:

Notes to Variances:

,74@,.,, Sua desH——  8/182021

-114.18 After hrs Posted in Aug. by bank

0

bank stmt

-438.34 phosCheck + two pmnts entered after
hours and posted in Aug.

Verifiying Signature

Date

55




Administration Task Manager

Month:

[/56”/ = Jal

Jul-21

Daily Tasks | 1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10l11112l13|14l15
Customer Service: ;
AM: /) -7 R
Check voicemails & Return Calls //@ P /\ B /\,/ W~ 7 V. ?’é( - N\
Prepare any necessary work orders N // |17 |7 i AN — =4
Check emails and reply as needed A_ B il /\ 4\ /// A /% [ /(,A [4( A
PM: /! , g e 7 X/ Vi B
Check voicemails & Return Calls /C]» /(/ / ) /”; ]/’ /,/\ /k, /’% /’\ «,//i
Check emails and reply as needed 06/1‘\ {/x— {::,i‘ w/ /‘ b‘, / //"‘ /,é A //L MJ
Check Mail éyr Z/ A 47, A A rd /L ~ /(k,
Financial & Accounting: 7 2 ’ b// d. 4 7 ; 7
Enter daily customer payments to CORE Utilities |/,/ l /(l. | I jl V4 I//’ l/\\l/ kl I I / / I /{ |/\

-Reconcile Core Payment Receipt to adding machine tape.

=

Daily deposit to Umpqua Bank via check scanner

rArsS

B4

-Print 2 bank receipts; file one w/ checks and one w/ CORE Payment Receipt

L [ A

V.2 7 d
[ Gl e

7| /" L

P

7

/f

A

Property Transfers /‘f - — * | >

Escrow Water Demand Forms j/f ~ |~ |~ //’/’ /1/ > -

Filing A e WAV VB AA_| AAA
Other: ’ i i

Comments:

Bi-Weekly Tasks

|1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9|10|11|12|13|14|15

Every Other Tuesday / Date:

Participate in staff meetings

Payroll:

Vi

Verify and calculate timecards /
Timecards to GM for review & approval ,/-j)
Enter timecard info into QuickBooks & print checks Ji
Enter Direct Deposit Transactions ,l,;f\
Pay Payroll Taxes (Both EDD accounts & IRS #941) A
Provide GM w/ AP, PR, & Liab w/ the P&L MTD & YTD J/\
GM to Approve & Initial Tax Payments _/ll-—
Pay Employee Ira Contributions

Comments:

Every Other Wednesday / Date:

Accounts Payable:
Invoices to GM for review & approval P
Pay Invoices /\
Schedule Check Signing w/ Board Member(s) '/7*
Mail payments /\, -

Comments:

Every Other Friday / Date:

Provide Employees w/ paychecks

Comments:

Other:

Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xlsx

Page 1 of 5




57

Administration Task Manager Month:  Jul-21
Monthly Tasks |1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8|9[1o|11|12 13|14 15

1st of month: /

Apply Carrying Charges %V

Print billing reports and review for accuracy 4/4“

1st of month print & mail bills (due no later than 5th) /f/

Print AR Detail Report immediately after bills are printed %’

Order Office Supplies /,

Print New Petty Cash Log and Cash Payment Log f)\"

Pre-Reconcile: CORE payments entered into QB l/,‘k

-(Utility Billing AR Quick Report & CORE Posted Payment Detail Rept 7
Petty Cash - Double Verif. (GM) Reqd/Internal Controls L/&,/
Print Customer Credit Card Payment Log

Prepare Meeting minutes from last meeting )L’
Journal Entries w/ GM:
JE Revenue @ Core Rev Rept to QuickBooks Y
Verify / post JE Accumulated Depreciation

Verify / post JE Workers Comp Insurance Expense -

Verify / post JE Liability Insurance Expense 1»/*7
Verify / post JE Chemical Expense <
5th of month:
Previous Mo Closeout Reports to GM (see submittal checklist
From CORE Utility Billing: 1 2 3 4 | p)| 6 il 8 9 | 10|11 [12] 13| 14| 15
Export monthly usage to shared drive 4 .//(4,
Print Installment Plan Report (exclude $0) g~
New Customer Report /’/L
Print Adjustment Report )N
Print Revenue Rept @ Core (Rev by Code) /\—
From Quickbooks:

=

Print overtime report /
Print Utility Billing AR Quick Report & Deling AR for month /
Print / Verify Financial Statements:

P&L Budget vs. Actual for reporting month & Export to Excel

P&L Budget vs. Actual for fiscal year to date -mo end & Export to Excel

Balance Sheet for fiscal year to date - mo end /lk‘
/=

(P

//

JC

Statement of Cash Flows for reporting month

Statement of Cash Flows for fiscal year to date - mo end
Email Board for Agenda Items (Deadline 2nd Monday)

Comments:
10th of month:

CORE - Print Delinquency Report
Print & Mail 10-Day Reminder Notices @ Non Payment
Pre- Reconcile Bank Statements

AN\

Email Financial Month End Submittals (See list)

Comments:

Other:

Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 2 of 5



58

Administration Task Manager Month:  Jul-21
Quarterly Tasks |

Quarterly Payroll Tax Report Request to GM
EDD Voluntary SDI Quarterly Report Forms DE9 & DESC
EDD PIT,SDI Quarterly Report Forms DE9 & DESC
IRS Form 941

Other:

Comments:

Daily Tasks 16117 18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26 | 27| 28 | 29 | 30 | 31

Customer Service:
AM: 3
Check voicemails & Return Calls 2o A 71/
Prepare any necessary work orders O sl / | /

Check emails and reply as needed N TE—
PM:
Check voicemails & Return Calls / 4
Check emails and reply as needed FA A,
Check Mail el E e
Financial & Accounting: / .
Enter daily customer payments to CORE Utilities | | | J I o |,f7\"| —\l /\l | I ~ | /N I.//\ I; | - I J
-Reconcile Core Payment Receipt to adding machine tape. p / ) ] / 1 h
Daily deposit to Umpqua Bank via check scanner | I | I I./"‘I / '\‘I ;/‘«'/{\,l l I -}“\I 2,/»\| g F'/i Ié»/|
-Print 2 bank receipts; file one w/ checks and one w/ CORE Payment Receipt

N
N SR\
N

v —

Property Transfers —~ |- - L7
Escrow Water Demand Forms ~ “n 7 — 11—~ | & A
Filing AN A S A AL 7R
Other: .

Comments:

Bi-Weekly Tasks J16| 17| 18| 19|2o|21|22|23|24|25|26|27|28|29|30|31
Every Other Tuesday / Date:
Participate in staff meetings I I | | I I I | I | | I l I | |
Payroll:
Verify and calculate timecards Y ot
Timecards to GM for review & approval I
Enter timecard info into QuickBooks & print checks
Enter Direct Deposit Transactions
Pay Payroll Taxes (Both EDD accounts & IRS #941)
Provide GM w/ AP, PR, & Liab w/ the P&L MTD & YTD N
GM to Approve & Initial Tax Payments />
Pay Employeedra Contributions S

Comments: Cal Peys
Every Other Wednesday / Date:
Accounts Payable:

Invoices to GM for review & approval

7%
/4%

Pay Invoices iPs"
Schedule Check Signing w/ Board Member(s) /ﬁf’
Mail payments V' N 5
Comments:
Every Other Friday / Date: //(
Provide Employees w/ paychecks 4 )“

Comments:

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xlsx
Page 3 of 5




59

Administration Task Manager Month:  Jul-21

Monthly Tasks | 16 | 171 18 | 19 | 20 | 21 | 2 | 23 | 24 | 25 | 26 | 27 [ 28] 29| 30| 31

20th of month: 7
Post Agenda (Posted Thursday Before Monday's Meeting 72 hrs) | L N— /’/
Board Meeting Participation (4th Monday of every month) // /,\W
Enter Labor Statistics Online Y

25th of month: ;
Process Customer Automatic Payments ZANE
Prepare 48 HR Shut Off Notices for Operations
48-Hr Door Hangers for Non Payments
Comments:

Month End Tasks

16 | 17 | 18 | 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28] 29| 30| 31

Payroll Liabilities:
End of month: / Date: /
Enter ACH for medical, dental and vision J &/{l I | | | I I
Billing:
End of month: a
Last Week of Month: / Date: //
Print meter read sheets for Operations (around 28th)
Enter meter reads into CORE
Last Business Day of Month: / Date: 7
CORE: Print Water Quality Service Orders for mo.> Operations | I | l | rkil

N
A |
AN

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 4 of 5




60

Administration Task Manager Month:  Jul-21
Completion Dates for Monthly Tasks
Annual Tasks N 1 S [ (I ! I R N Y

January
31st: Last Day for W2's to District Employees
31st: Submit W3's W2's to State
31st: Last Day for 1099's to Contractors
31st: Submit 1099s to State

March
31st: Renewal for Workers Comp Insurance
31st: Renewal for Liability & Property Insurance

April
30th: Govt. Compensation Report to S.C.O. l I l | I I I | I T | I I I I I
May
15th: Credit deling Standby for Prop Tax Roll Collection
15th: Prepare Standby Billing for July Bill to Customers
June
1st: Standby Billing to Customers I l | | | l I | l | I | | I l l
July
17th: County Elections Candidate Filing First Day
25th: County Elections Duedate for Resol. Consolidate

August
10th: County Elections Candidate Filing Last Day
11th: County Elections Candidate Filing Last Day
25th: Direct Charges (Tax Roll) Due to County V
October
15th: Financial Transaction Report to S.C.O. l I | J l I | I l | | I | l I I
November
TBD: County Local Consolidated Election l I I I I I l I I | I I I l | l

Signature Date
My signature certifies that that the afrorementioned tasks have been completed and verified to the best of my knowledge & capabilities.
Furthermore, | uinderstand that any misrepresentation of these tasks & reports may alter the the Buckingham Park Water District's financial statements.

\\BPWD-OFFICEMGR\Public\Documents\Shared Files\Forms\Forms\Admin Checklist 2018.xIsx
Page 5 of 5



61

| Adjustments Detail Report I

From: 7/2/2021

To: 8/3/2021

These Adjustments Have NOT Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
8/3/2021 113101103 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = ($30.00)
Total Number of Adjustments = 1 Total = ($30.00)
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
8/2/2021 151104601 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 164112203 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 1109701 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 159105402 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 160105501 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 142103701 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 243123604 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 123101801 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 172112802 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 13296502 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 15107402 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 12113401 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 125116803 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 114115701 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 119109001 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 114109401 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 13113802 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 148110603 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 134117702 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
Total Number of Adjustments = 20 Total = ($585.00)
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
71212021 132117505 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.
71212021 172112802 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.
71212021 164112203 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.
71212021 13114801 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.
7/212021 158296802 OFF AND BILLED LC1 ($45.00) LOR! Last chg would not post, tried twice.
71212021 18110302 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

Tuesday, August 03, 2021

Page 1 of 5




62

71212021 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

7/2/2021 170133901 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 142103701 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 15107402 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 119109001 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 114115701 ACTIVE LCA ($30.00) LORI! Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 114109401 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 113101103 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 110100702 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

7/2/2021 4110002 ACTIVE L.CA ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 2109804 ACTIVE LCA1 ($15.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71212021 148110603 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.
7/12/2021 128102402 ACTIVE CCCIF ($150.00) LORI test was performed, sent to Ahimsah
7114/2021 169106303 ACTIVE RUO1 ($18.60) LORI  Prior meter reading was higher than
7/15/2021 124116702 ACTIVE PF $150.00 LORI

8/2/2021 13113802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 12113401 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 1109701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 142103701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 159105402 ACTIVE LCA $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 114109401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 15107402 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 243123604 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 114115701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 164112203 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 13286502 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 113101103 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 125116803 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 148110603 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 172112802 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 134117702 ACTIVE LCA $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 151104601 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 119109001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 123101801 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/212021 1109701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 142103701 ACTIVE LCA $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 12113401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 114109401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 114115701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 160105501 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 169105402 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 13113802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 243123604 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 13296502 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 125116803 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 113101103 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

8/2/2021 164112203 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

Tuesday, August 03, 2021 Page 2 of 5




63

8/2/2021 119109001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 123101801 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 15107402 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 172112802 ACTIVE LCA $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 134117702 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 160105501 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 151104601 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 148110603 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = 63 Total = $101.40
Total Number of Adjustments = 83 Total = ($483.60)
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 84 Total = ($513.60)

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Haven't Been Billed.

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment

8/3/2021 49237203 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 45211502 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 18234802 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 26233902 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 9227203 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 39238202 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 27225601 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 5231901 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 71221601 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 24239404 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 83220504 ACTIVE LCA1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 85220301 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 20239801 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 96219301 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 4241401 ACTIVE LCA1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 20824201 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 19228902 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 9828001 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI
8/3/2021 7229902 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI
8/3/2021 41238002 ACTIVE LC1 ($15.00) LORI

Total Number of Adjustments = 20 Total = ($465.00)

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
B 71212021 85220301 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

71272021 2152601 ACTIVE LCA1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.
71212021 9828001 ACTIVE LC1 ($30.00) LORI Last chg would not post, tried twice.

Tuesday, August 03, 2021

Page 3 of 5




71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
712/2021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
7/212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
71212021
7/2/2021
71212021
71212021
711212021
711212021
711212021
7/14/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
8/2/2021
Tuesday, August 03, 2021

14226702
18234802
23226002
24239404
26233902
26239301
27225601
64222302
29225403
83220504
9240901
29253501
33238801
37224703
7227302
6235901
40230502
7229902
4241401
10228803
49223702
41238002
47223901
83220504
41238002
83220504
71221601
39238202
83220504
20239801
20824201
27225601
71221601
85220301
96219301
5231901
49237203
4241401
24239404
18234802
26233902
452115602
7229902
83220504
41238002
9227203
19228902

ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE
ACTIVE

LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1

RCKF
RESUM
RTCK
RUO1

LC1
LCA1
LC1
LCA1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
L.C1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1
LC1

($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($45.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
($30.00)
$35.00
$125.00
$1,000.00
($15.50)
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00
$15.00

LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
LORI
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE
CORE

64

Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Last chg would not post, tried twice.
Returned check #3101, refer to make
New backflow to be installed by 7/26/
Check #3101 returned refer to maker
Prior meter reading was higher than
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off
Shut Off

Page 4 of 5




65

8/2/2021 49237203 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/12021 5231901 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/212021 9828001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 20239801 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 20824201 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 27225601 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 71221601 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 85220301 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 9828001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 19228902 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 4241401 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 39238202 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 24239404 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 18234802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 26233902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 45211502 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 7229902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 41238002 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 9227203 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
8/2/2021 96219301 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = 70 Total = $949.50
Total Number of Adjustments = 90 Total = $484.50
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:2 = 90 Total = $484.50
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1 = 174  Total = ($29.10)
Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas:= 174  Total = ($29.10)

Tuesday, August 03, 2021

Page 5of 5




Revenue Report by Revenue Code A
From: 7/2/2021 To: 8/212021 TRAINS AP
GLAccount Revenue Description Count Posted Amount GL Total k
CCCIF CC CONTROL INSPECTIO 1 $150.00
$150.00
41110 INST INSTALLMENT PLAN 1 ($100.00)
41110 RTCK RETURNED CHECK VALU 1 ($1,000.00)
41110 RUO1 WATER USAGE CHARGE 2 $34.10
41110 WTR Residential Water Use 645 ($29,881.67)
($30,947.57)
41120 CWTR Commercial Water Use 6 ($125.49) i:i‘%"ﬂ, T’T:
Y 4uUg ($125.49)
42151 BASE Residential Base Rate 448 ($33,252.84) ‘
Juny ($33.252.84) i\l
42152 CBASE Commercial Base Rate 4 ($297.92) 33, AL1-0Y ,‘\\L,‘\?f‘)
| & ($297.92)
49815 RESUM Resumption of Service 1 ($125.00)
| S e ($125.00)
49820 PF APPLICATION PROCESSI 1 ($150.00)
3 s — ($150.00)
49830 RCKF RETURNED CHECK FEE 1 ($35.00)
($35.00)
49840 IMP Emergency Reserve ($7.00) 452 $0.00
9.5 $0.00
49845 CAPA CIP Reserve Fee 452 ($10,360.73) L
|5 ($10,360.73) ,f"\"x'f‘ -
498101 AB-LC1 CARRYING CHARGE 82 ($1,230.00) 10,396~ L
498101 LC1 CARRYING CHARGE 45 $1,335.00
$105.00
Total -- GL Offset (): $75,039.55
0-00G+
/‘r
//
From: 7/2/2021 To: 8/2/2021 Report Total: =~ v $75,039.55 150-00
50 2 7¢ i0 -
500
5+00 =
i0»3Q¢ 0 - |
F 105-00
75 1
Page 1 of 1

8/4/2021 11:15:17 AM



67

11:31 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/04/21 General Journal Transaction
Accrual Basis July 31, 2021
Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit
47024 Water Sales July 2021 200-30 - Utility Billin... 75,039.55
Water Sales July 2021 411.10 - Residential 30,798.10
Water Sales July 2021 411.20 - Commercial 125.49
Water Sales July 2021 421.51 - Residential ... 33,367.04
Woater Sales July 2021 421.52 - Business B... 297.92
Water Sales July 2021 Carrying Charges 105.00
Water Sales July 2021 498.30 - Returned C... 35.00
Water Sales July 2021 498.20 - Application ... 150.00
Water Sales July 2021 498.15 - Resumptio... 125.00
Water Sales July 2021 Backfiow Assessme... 150.00
Water Sales July 2021 498.45 - CIP Reserve 10,396.00
Water Sales July 2021 1110 - Retained Ear... 10,396.00
Water Sales July 2021 Capital Improvemen... 10,396.00
85,690.55 85,690.55
TOTAL 85,690.55 85,690.55

Page 1




68

11:05 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/03/21 Payroll Summary
July 2021
Ahimsah O Wonderwhee! Alan Mitchell Lori A Gonzalez William A Rae TOTAL
Hours Rate Jul 21 Hours Rate Jul 21 Hours Rate Jul 21 Hours Rate Jul 21 Hours Rate Jul 21
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Overtime - Admin & General 4 52.92 211.68 0.00 3.75 33.54 125.78 0.00 7.75 337.46
Overtime - Water Treatment 0.00 2 64.28 128.56 0.00 1.75 32.99 57.73 3.75 186.29
Total Gross Pay 4 211.68 2 128.56 3.75 125.78 1.75 57.73 11.50 523.75
Adjusted Gross Pay 4 211.68 2 128.56 3.75 125.78 1.75 57.73 11.50 523.75
Net Pay 4 211.68 2 128.56 3.75 125.78 1.75 57.73 11.50 523.75
Employer Taxes and Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1




Buckingham Park Water District

69

11:36 AM
08/04/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential 30,798.10 34,108.53 -3,310.43 90.3%
411.20 - Commercial 125.49 327.89 -202.40 38.3%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 30,923.59 34,436.42 -3,512.83 89.8%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 33,367.04 33,365.38 1.66 100.0%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 297.92 297.88 0.04 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 33,664.96 33,663.26 1.70 100.0%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 33,664.96 34,188.26 -523.30 98.5%
Total Income 64,588.55 68,624.68 -4,036.13 94.1%
Gross Profit 64,588.55 68,624.68 -4,036.13 94.1%
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages 6,859.39 8,761.31 -1,901.92 78.3%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 2,220.53 1,132.54 1,087.99 196.1%
561.25 - Sick Pay 449.01 657.96 -208.95 68.2%
561.30 - Holiday Pay 800.96 988.40 -187.44 81.0%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 167.75 -167.75 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 337.46 595,42 -257.96 56.7%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 840.00 930.00 -90.00 90.3%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 389.08 152.19 236.89 255.7%
Total 561.00 - Salaries 11,896.43 13,385.57 -1,489.14 88.9%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 372.47 250.00 122.47 149.0%
562.15 - Telephone 180.26 166.63 13.63 108.2%
562.20 - Internet 129.95 137.88 -7.93 94.2%
562.25 - Cell Phone 96.47 83.30 13.17 115.8%
562,30 - Pest Control 84.00 91.63 -7.63 91.7%
562.40 - Garbage 0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
562.45 - Alarm 80.00 29.13 50.87 274.6%
562.50 - Postage 300.00 283.26 16.74 105.9%
562.55 - Office Supplies 155.40 291.63 -136.23 53.3%
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 391.45 458.26 -66.81 85.4%
562.65 - Office Equipment 0.00 20.76 -20.76 0.0%
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 150.00 416.63 -266.63 36.0%
562.75 * Lien Filing & Recording Fees 0.00 8.26 -8.26 0.0%
562.80 - Software License and Support 100.00 166.63 -66.63 60.0%
562.85 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 291.63 -291.63 0.0%
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 2,040.00 2,737.26 -697.26 74.5%
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor 9,750.00 900.00 8,850.00 1,083.3%
563.20 - County Counsel 0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0%
563.40 - LAFCO 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs 0.00 83.26 -83.26 0.0%
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,750.00 1,274.89 8,475.11 764.8%
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance 18,051.77 1,416.63 16,635.14 1,274.3%
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES 18,051.77 1,416.63 16,635.14 1,274.3%
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical 2,929.44 4,000.00 -1,070.56 73.2%

Page 1




70

11:36 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/04/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement 1,336.10 2,508.26 -1,172.16 53.3%
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 1,643.72 1,484.13 159.59 110.8%
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins) 11.16 183.26 -172.10 6.1%
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 1,654.88 1,667.39 -12.51 99.2%
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 6,232.85 625.00 5,607.85 997.3%
Total 565.00 - EWPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 12,153.27 8,800.65 3,352.62 138.1%
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms 0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration 0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
569.40 - Mileage Expense 0.00 8.26 -8.26 0.0%
569.45 - Outside Services 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
Total 569.00 - OTHER 0.00 266.52 -266.52 0.0%
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 53,891.47 28,006.52 25,884.95 192.4%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages 648.40 353.69 294.71 183.3%
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 648.40 353.69 294.71 183.3%
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 648.40 353.69 294.71 183.3%
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages 0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity 2,506.84 1,625.00 881.84 154.3%
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 2,506.84 1,650.50 856.34 151.9%
522,00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services 0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0%
522.20 - Supplies 0.00 8.26 -8.26 0.0%
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 0.00 174.89 -174.89 0.0%
Total PUMPING 2,506.84 1,825.39 681.45 137.3%

SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

511.10 - Wages 0.00 23.62 -23.62 0.0%

511.20 - PG&E / Electricity 915.20 650.00 265.20 140.8%

512.40 - Testing 439.00 472.01 -33.01 93.0%
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 1,354.20 1,145.63 208.57 118.2%
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV

512.10 - Outside Services 149.38

512.20 - Supplies 0.00 9.13 -9.13 0.0%
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 149.38 9.13 140.25 1,636.1%

Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 1,503.58 1,154.76 348.82 130.2%

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

541.10 - Wages 1,480.63 1,685.81 -205.18 87.8%
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity 269.93 250.00 19.93 108.0%
541.30 - Parts & Meters -104.16

541.40 - Safety & Security 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%

Page 2




11:36 AM
08/04/21
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021

71

541.50
541.60
541.70
541.75

Total 541

- State Water Board Licensing
- Mileage Expense

- Testing

- Propane

.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

542.50 -
542.10 -
542.20 -

542.30

542.40 -

Maintenance Projects
Outside Services
Supplies

- Tools

Equipment Rental

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSIVIISSION & DISTRIBUTION

WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

531.10 -
531.15 -
531.20 -

Wages
PG&E / Electricity
Chemicals-PreChior Sodium Hypo

531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent

531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid

531.40 - Testing - Lab

531.45 - In Plant Test

531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
531.70 - Alarm

531.75 - Propane

Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services
532.20 - Supplies
532.30 - Tools
532.40 - Equipment Rental

Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT
Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Backflow Assessments
Carrying Charges

Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES

498.15 -
- Application Processing Fee
- Returned Check Charge

498.45 -

498.20
498.30

Resumption of Service Fee

CIP Reserve

Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other income

Other Expense

Jul 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
0.00 133.26 -133.26 0.0%
50.00 208.26 -158.26 24.0%
410.00 237.50 172.50 172.6%
0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
2,106.40 2,681.46 -575.06 78.6%
1,700.00 1,250.00 450.00 136.0%
0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0%
0.00 83.26 -83.26 0.0%
39.88 166.63 -126.75 23.9%
0.00 29.00 -29.00 0.0%
1,739.88 1,695.52 44.36 102.6%
3,846.28 4,376.98 -530.70 87.9%
7,461.32 6,955.58 505.74 107.3%
477.50 312.50 165.00 152.8%
489.49 333.26 156.23 146.9%
899.93 416.63 483.30 216.0%
1,005.85 666.63 339.22 150.9%
299.22 50.00 24922 598.4%
335.00 250.00 85.00 134.0%
320.58 175.00 145.58 183.2%
0.00 133.26 -133.26 0.0%
220.00 125.00 95.00 176.0%
88.58 26.63 61.95 332.6%
0.00 83.26 -83.26 0.0%
11,597.47 9,627.75 2,069.72 121.7%
177.52 41.63 135.89 426.4%
28.19 125.00 -96.81 22.6%
175.00 50.00 125.00 350.0%
0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
380.71 304.13 76.58 125.2%
11,978.18 9,831.88 2,146.30 121.8%
74,374.75 45,549.22 28,825.53 163.3%
-9,786.20 23,075.46 -32,861.66 -42.4%
-150.00
-105.00
-255.00
125.00
150.00
35.00
10,396.00 10,465.00 -69.00 99.3%
10,451.00 10,465.00 -14.00 99.9%
10,451.00 10,465.00 -14.00 99.9%
10,451.00 10,465.00 -14.00 99.9%

Page 3




72

11:36 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/04/21 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2021
Jul 21 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 115.00
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT 115.00
Total Other Expense 115.00
Net Other Income 10,336.00 10,465.00 -129.00 98.8%
Net Income 549.80 33,540.46 -32,990.66 1.6%

Page 4




11:33 AM
08/04/21
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
411.20 - Commercial
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate
421.52 - Business Base Rate
Total 421.50 - Other
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages
561.20 - Paid Time Off
561.25 - Sick Pay
561.30 - Holiday Pay
561.35 - Bereavement
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages
561.45 - Standby Stipend
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Total 561.00 - Salaries
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities
562.15 - Telephone
562.20 - Internet
562.25 - Cell Phone
562.30 - Pest Control
562.40 - Garbage
562.45 - Alarm

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021
VARIANCES/NOTES
Jul 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
30,798.10 34,108.53 -3,310.43 90.29% Ok
125.49 327.89 -202.40 38.27% OK
30,923.59 34,436.42 -3,512.83 89.8%
0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
33,367.04 33,365.38 1.66 100.01%
297.92 297.88 0.04 100.01%
33,664.96 33,663.26 1.70 100.01%
33,664.96 34,188.26 -523.30 98.47%
64,588.55 68,624.68 -4,036.13 94.12%
64,588.55 68,624.68 -4,036.13 94.12%
6,859.39 8,761.31 -1,901.92 78.29%
2,220.53 1,132.54 1,087.99 196.07% Ok Vacations approved
449.01 657.96 -208.95 68.24%
800.96 988.40 -187.44 81.04%
0.00 167.75 -167.75 0.0%
337.46 595.42 -257.96 56.68%
840.00 930.00 -90.00 90.32%
389.08 152.19 236.89 255.65% Misc Plant Alarms
11,896.43 13,385.57 -1,489.14 88.88%
372.47 250.00 122.47 148.99% Varies
180.26 166.63 13.63 108.18%
129.95 137.88 -7.93 94.25%
96.47 83.30 13.17 115.81%
84.00 91.63 -7.63 91.67%
0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
80.00 29.13 50.87 274.63% Annual System testing

/3

Page 1 of 5



11:33 AM
08/04/21
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

562.50 - Postage
562.55 - Office Supplies
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies
562.65 - Office Equipment
562.70 - Dues, Subscriptions, Memberships
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes

565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance

Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS

568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging, meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense

Buckingham Park Water District 74
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021
VARIANCES/NOTES
Jul 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
300.00 283.26 16.74 105.91%
155.40 291.63 -136.23 53.29%
391.45 458.26 -66.81 85.42%
0.00 20.76 -20.76 0.0%
150.00 416.63 -266.63 36.0%
0.00 8.26 -8.26 0.0%
100.00 166.63 -66.63 60.01%
0.00 291.63 -291.63 0.0%
2,040.00 2,737.26 -697.26 74.53%
9,750.00 900.00 8,850.00 1,083.33% Auditor Pmnt for FY 19/20
0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 83.26 -83.26 0.0%
9,750.00 1,274.89 8,475.11 764.77%
18,051.77 1,416.63 16,635.14 1,274.28% Needs to be updated to take out monthly
18,051.77 1,416.63 16,635.14 1,274.28%
2,929.44 4,000.00 -1,070.56 73.24%
1,336.10 2,508.26 -1,172.16 53.27%
1,643.72 1,484.13 159.59 110.75%
11.16 183.26 -172.10 6.09%
1,654.88 1,667.39 -12.51 99.25%
6,232.85 625.00 5,607.85 997.26% Needs to be updated to take out monthly
12,153.27 8,800.65 3,352.62 138.1%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 8.26 -8.26 0.0%

Page 2 of 5



11:33 AM Buckingham Park Water District

i?:/c(:]:g: Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 7 5
July 2021
REVENUE LESS THAN 100% VARIANCES/NOTES
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125% Jul 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
569.45 - Outside Services 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
Total 569.00 - OTHER 0.00 266.52 -266.52 0.0%
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 53,891.47 28,006.52 25,884.95 192.43%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages 648.40 353.69 294.71 183.32% ok
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 648.40 353.69 294.71 183.32%
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 648.40 353.69 294.71 183.32%
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages 0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity 2,506.84 1,625.00 881.84 154.27% Varies
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 2,506.84 1,650.50 856.34 151.88%
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services 0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0%
522.20 - Supplies 0.00 8.26 -8.26 0.0%
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 0.00 174.89 -174.89 0.0%
Total PUMPING 2,506.84 1,825.39 681.45 137.33%
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages 0.00 23.62 -28.62 0.0%
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity 915.20 650.00 265.20 140.8% Varies
512.40 - Testing 439.00 472.01 -33.01 93.01%
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 1,354.20 1,145.63 208.57 118.21%
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.10 - Outside Services 149.38 149.38 100.0%
512.20 - Supplies 0.00 9.13 -9.13 0.0%
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 149.38 9.13 140.25 1,636.15%
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 1,508.58 1,154.76 348.82 130.21%
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages 1,480.63 1,685.81 -205.18 87.83%
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity 269.93 250.00 19.93 107.97%
541.30 - Parts & Meters -104.16
541.40 - Safety & Security 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%

Page 3 of 5



11:33 AM
08/04/21
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

541.50 -
541.60 -
541.70 -
541.75 -

State Water Board Licensing
Mileage Expense
Testing

Propane

Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

542.50 -
542.10 -
542.20 -
542.30 -
542.40 -

Maintenance Projects
Outside Services
Supplies

Tools

Equipment Rental

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
WATER TREATMENT

531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

531.10 -
531.15 -
531.20 -
531.25 -
531.30 -
531.35 -
531.40 -
531.45 -
531.55 -
531.60 -

531.70

531.75 -

Wages

PG&E / Electricity
Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
Chemicals - Coagulant

Chemicals - Coagulant Aid
Testing - Lab

In Plant Test

State Water Board Licensing
CUPA Permit & other permits

- Alarm

Propane

Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

532.10
5§32.20
532.30
532.40

- Outside Services
- Supplies
- Tools

- Equipment Rental

Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT

July 2021
VARIANCES/NOTES
Jul 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 133.26 -133.26 0.0%
50.00 208.26 -158.26 24.01%
410.00 237.50 172.50 172.63% OK Varies
0.00 41.63 -41.63 0.0%
2,106.40 2,681.46 -575.06 78.55%
1,700.00 1,250.00 450.00 136.0% Leak Repair @ WLD
0.00 166.63 -166.63 0.0%
0.00 83.26 -83.26 0.0%
39.88 166.63 -126.75 23.93%
0.00 29.00 -29.00 0.0%
1,739.88 1,695.52 44.36 102.62%
3,846.28 4,376.98 -530.70 87.88%
7,461.32 6,955.58 505.74 107.27%
477.50 312.50 165.00 152.8% Varies
489.49 333.26 156.23 146.88% Price Increases/High Demand
899.93 416.63 483.30 216.0% Price Increases/High Demand
1,005.85 666.63 339.22 150.89% OK
299.22 50.00 249.22 598.44% OK
335.00 250.00 85.00 134.0% OK Varies
320.58 175.00 145.58 183.19% Reagents foe Plant Testing
0.00 133.26 -133.26 0.0%
220.00 125.00 95.00 176.0% Trenching Permit
88.58 26.63 61.95 332.63% Annual System test at plant
0.00 83.26 -83.26 0.0%
11,597.47 9,527.75 2,069.72 121.72%
177.52 41.63 135.89 426.42% Annual Fire extinguisher service
28.19 125.00 -96.81 22.55%
175.00 50.00 125.00 350.0% New Valve wrench
0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
380.71 304.13 76.58 125.18%
11,978.18 9,831.88 2,146.30 121.83%

76

Page 4 of 5



11:33 AM
08/04/21
Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Backflow Assessments
Carrying Charges
Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
498.15 - Resumption of Service Fee
498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.30 - Returned Check Charge
498.45 - CIP Reserve
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021
Jul 21 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
= — ] EE—ge——— E————
74,374.75 45,549.22 28,825.53 163.28%
-9,786.20 23,075.46 -32,861.66 -42.41%
-150.00 0.00 -150.00 100.0%
-105.00 0.00 -105.00 100.0%
-255.00 0.00 -255.00 100.0%
125.00 0.00 125.00 100.0%
150.00 0.00 150.00 100.0%
35.00 0.00 35.00 100.0%
10,396.00 10,465.00 -69.00 99.34%
10,451.00 10,465.00 -14.00 99.87%
10,451.00 10,465.00 -14.00 99.87%
10,451.00 10,465.00 -14.00 99.87%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
10,336.00 10,465.00 -129.00 98.77%
549.80 33,540.46 -32,990.66 1.64%

VARIANCES/NOTES

77

Page 5 of 5



/8

12:40 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 30,798.10
Total 411.10 - Residential 30,798.10
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 30,798.10
TOTAL 30,798.10

Page 1




12:41 PM Buckingham Park Water District

08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.20 - Commercial
General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 125.49
Total 411.20 - Commercial 125.49
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 125.49
TOTAL 125.49

Page 1




12:42 PM
08/19/21

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.20 - Paid Time Off
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 178.88
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 846.72
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 1,128.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 65.97
Total 561.20 - Paid Time Off 2,220.53
Total 561.00 - Salaries 2,220.53
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,220.53
TOTAL 2,220.53

Page 1




81

12:43 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.50 - Call Back Pay ‘
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 131.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 128.56
Total 561.50 - Call Back Pay 389.08
Total 561.00 - Salaries 389.08
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 389.08
TOTAL 389.08

Page 1




12:43 PM Buckingham Park Water District

08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Memo Class Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities
Check 07/27/2021 ACH PG&E Plant Office 79.56
Check 07/27/2021 ach PG&E Office Power 292.91
Total 562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 372.47
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 372.47
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 372.47
TOTAL 372.47

Page 1




83

12:44 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.45 - Alarm
Bill 07/28/2021 8222 High Country Security Annual System Test 80.00
Total 562.45 - Alarm 80.00
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 80.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 80.00
TOTAL 80.00

Page 1




84

12:48 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL.
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor

Bill 07/30/2021 10291 Stroub Thompson N...  Audit for Fiscal year June 30, 2020 9,750.00

Total 563.10 - Auditor 9,750.00

Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,750.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 9,750.00
TOTAL 9,750.00

Page 1




85

12:48 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
General Journal 07/01/2021 47023 Special District Risk ... SDRMA - 19/20 Liability Ins (Inv#66364) 1,065.52
Bill 07/06/2021 70218 Special District Risk ...  Liability Insurance 16,986.25
Total 564.10 - Liability Insurance 18,051.77
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES 18,051.77
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 18,051.77
TOTAL 18,051.77

Page 1




86

12:49 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08119/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Clr Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL.
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Bill 07/06/2021 69772 Special District Risk ... Workers Comp 6,232.85
Total 565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 6,232.85
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 6,232.85
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 6,232.85
TOTAL 6,232.85

Page 1




12:50 PM
08/19/21

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

87

Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 428.50
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 219.90
Total 551.10 - Wages 648.40
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 648.40
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 648.40
TOTAL 648.40

Page 1




88

12:50 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Clr Amount
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Check 07/27/2021 ACH PG&E Pumping Power 2,506.84
Total 521.20 - PG&E / Electricity 2,506.84
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 2,506.84
Total PUMPING 2,506.84
TOTAL 2,506.84

Page 1




89

12:50 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Amount
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Check 07/27/2021 ACH PG&E Intake Power 915.20
Total 511.20 - PG&E / Electricity 915.20
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 915.20
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 915.20
TOTAL 915.20

Page 1




90

12:51 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Amount

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.70 - Testing

Bill 07/06/2021 10720... Alpha Analytical Lab... 2570 WLD 35.00

Bill 07/09/2021 10725...  Alpha Analytical Lab... 2570 WLD 40.00

Bill 07/21/2021 10738... Alpha Analytical Lab... 8405 Palace Drive 300.00

Bill 07/23/2021 10742... Alpha Analytical Lab... 3378 Westlake Drive 35.00

Total 541.70 - Testing 410.00

Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 410.00
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 410.00
TOTAL 410.00

Page 1




o1

12:52 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
Bill 07/27/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental for service line repair on Westlake Drive 1,700.00
Bill 07/31/2021 8916 Clearlake Lava, Inc Slurry for Westlake Drive service line repair 273.49
Total 542.50 - Maintenance Projects 1,973.49
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 1,973.49
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 1,973.49
TOTAL 1,973.49

Page 1




92

12:52 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Class Cir Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity
Check 07/27/2021  ACH PG&E Plant Power 477.50
Total 531.15 - PG&E / Electricity 477.50
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 477.50
Total WATER TREATMENT 477.50
TOTAL 477.50

Page 1




12:53 PM Buckingham Park Water District

08119/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
General Journal 07/31/2021 47021 Expense pre-chlor for July 2021 - 113.5 Gal 489.49
Total 531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo 489.49
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 489.49
Total WATER TREATMENT 489.49
TOTAL 489.49

Page 1




94

12:53 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num N Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
General Journal 07/31/2021 47021 Expense post-chlor for July 2021 - 208.8 Gal 899.93
Total 531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo 899.83
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 899.93
Total WATER TREATMENT 899.93
TOTAL 899.93

Page 1




12:54 PM Buckingham Park Water District

08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num N Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
General Journal 07/31/2021 47020 Coagulant Expense for July 2021 - 153.8 Gal 1,005.85
Total 531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent 1,005.85
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 1,005.85
Total WATER TREATMENT 1,005.85
TOTAL 1,005.85

Page 1




96

12:54 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num E Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
General Journal 07/31/2021 47020 Coagulant Aid Expense for July 2021 - 299.22 ... 299.22
Total 531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid 299.22
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 299.22
Total WATER TREATMENT 299.22
TOTAL 299.22

Page 1




97

12:54 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num N Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.40 - Testing - Lab
Bill 07/09/2021 1072534-BUCKPRK Al Treatment 50.00
Bill 07/13/2021 1710011-070921 K 165.00
Bill 07/21/2021 1073823-BUCKPRK Al Treatment 120.00
Bill 07/25/2021 1710011-072321 K 165.00
Total 531.40 - Testing - Lab 500.00
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 500.00
Total WATER TREATMENT 500.00
TOTAL 500.00

Page 1




08

12:55 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/19/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num N Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.45 - In Plant Test
Bill 07/06/2021 635852 U Testing Supplies for Plant 320.58
Total 531.45 - In Plant Test 320.58
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 320.58
Total WATER TREATMENT 320.58
TOTAL 320.58

Page 1




12:55 PM Buckingham Park Water District

08/119/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num N Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
Check 07/23/2021 2723 L Permit for 2605 Westlake Drive Se... 220.00
Total 531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits 220.00
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 220.00
Total WATER TREATMENT 220.00
TOTAL 220.00

Page 1




12:56 PM
08/19/21

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

100

Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num N Memo Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.70 - Alarm
Bill 07/28/2021 8221 Hi  Annual System Test and CR123 B... 88.58
Total 531.70 - Alarm 88.58
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 88.58
Total WATER TREATMENT 88.58
TOTAL 88.58

Page 1




101

9:17 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/20/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount
WATER TREATMENT
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services
Bill 07/12/2021 468396  Eureka Oxygen Co. 177.52
Total 532.10 - Outside Services 177.52
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 177.52
Total WATER TREATMENT 177.52
TOTAL 177.52

Page 1




102

9:18 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/20/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Amount
WATER TREATMENT
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.30 - Tools
Bill 07/01/2021 01909... Ferguson Waterworks €' gate viv 175.00
Total 532.30 - Tools 175.00
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 175.00
Total WATER TREATMENT 175.00
TOTAL 175.00

Page 1




11:32 AM
08/04/21

Buckingham Park Water District
Balance Sheet

Accrual Basis

As of July 31, 2021

103

Jul 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
125 - Umpqua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts) 58,861.80
110 - Umpqua Bank - 7106 -3,000.10
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 132,258.61
120 - LAIF 968,708.09
130 - Petty Cash 200.00
Total Checking/Savings 1,157,028.40
Accounts Receivable
200 - Accounts Receivable
200-80 - Cal OES Grant Reimbursement 163.48
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 708.65
200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 58,170.90
200.10 - Accounts Receivable - Other 517.38
200 - Accounts Receivable - Other -125.00
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable 59,435.41
Total Accounts Receivable 59,435.41
Other Current Assets
300 - Prepaid Expenses
300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability 4,797.30
300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals
300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant 6,318.90
300-105 - Prepaid Coagulant Aid -761.30
300-200 - PrePaid Chior Disinfectant 3,000.78
300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals - Other 79.56
Total 300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals 8,637.94
300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media 1,442.67
300-30 - Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp -561.03
300-40 - Prepaid Office Supplies & Svcs 21,785.66
300-60 - Prepaid Toois & Equip -4,767.62
Total 300 - Prepaid Expenses 31,334.92
Total Other Current Assets 31,334.92
Total Current Assets 1,247,798.73
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -2,708,773.37
CIP - 2016 Retaining Wall 76,581.54
CIP - CDPHP501710011264-FA5013 -46,493.52
CIP - Emergency 15,449.16
CIP - USDA Dist System Improv 1,425,035.52
CIP -SRF-14-613-550 6,718.75
Equipment Assets
Office Equipment 10,929.05
Tools & Equipment 116,721.38
Equipment Assets - Other 21,129.50
Total Equipment Assets 148,779.93
Land 325,085.00
Water System Assets
Fence 6,050.00
Water System Assets - Other 4,706,518.07
Total Water System Assets 4,712,568.07
Water System Software 0.08
168,464.27

1651 - Office Building

Page 1




104

11:32 AM Buckingham Park Water District

08/04/21 Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2021

Accrual Basis

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
GMAC Bond Assessment Receivable

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
PAYROLL LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences Accrued
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS
Emp. IRA Contributions
Employee Fed W/H
Employee Medical W/H
Employee Paid FICA
Employee % Medicare
Employee % Social Security

Total Employee Paid FICA

Employee PIT W/H
Employee Vol. SDI W/H
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS - Other

Total EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES
Employer IRA Contributions
Employer Medical Contribution
Payroll Taxes

Employer FICA
Medicare
Social Security

Total Employer FICA

Employer SUI
Employer Training Tax
Payroll Taxes - Other

Total Payroll Taxes
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES - Other
Total EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES
PAYROLL LIABILITIES - Other
Total PAYROLL LIABILITIES

Suspense
2600 - Loan - SRF Zero Interest

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
GMAC Bond Assessment Payable
Less Current Portion

Jul 31, 21

4,123,415.43

33,181.20

33,181.20

5,404,395.36

27,288.68

27,288.68

4,714.81

1,150.77
1,820.40
3,973.79

213.00
910.77

1,123.77

652.69
126.46
-637.61

8,210.27

-436.70
500.00

132.48
991.29

1,123.77

-86.76
-442.92
-3,308.76

-2,714.67
537.57

-2,113.80
-349.78

10,461.50

-1,069.13
178,200.00

187,5692.37

214,881.05

-67,412.42
85,899.00

Page 2




105

11:32 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/04/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2021
Jul 31, 21
USDA Loan 1,026,028.94
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,044,515.52
Total Liabilities 1,259,396.57
Equity
Investment in Fixed Assets, Net 2,538,552.00
Restricted
Capital Improvement Plan ($23)
Short Lived Asset Reserve -USDA 19,150.00
Debt Service - USDA Loan 45,113.00
Debt Service - S.R.F. Loan 6,600.00
Capital Improvement Plan ($23) - Other 455,824.20
Total Capital improvement Plan ($23) 526,687.20
Emergency Reserves($7) 128,053.25
Expansion Fees($9k) -22,238.66
Total Restricted 632,501.79
Unrestricted
Unrestricted / Designated
Gen. Operating Reserve 391,583.00
Total Unrestricted / Designated 391,583.00
Unrestricted - Other 240,510.86
Total Unrestricted 632,093.86
1110 - Retained Earnings 341,301.34
Net income 549.80
Total Equity 4,144,998.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,404,395.36

Page 3




106

11:36 AM Buckingham Park Water District
08/04/21 Statement of Cash Flows
July 2021
Jul 21
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 549.80
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
200 - Accounts Receivable:200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -2,833.99
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-35 - Prepaid insurance-Liability 1,065.52
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant 1,305.07
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant -767.44
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media 115.00
Accounts Payable 13,412.19
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Emp. IRA Contributions 13.87
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Fed W/H 76.00
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Medicare 2.99
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:ENMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Social Security 12.81
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee PIT W/H 430.65
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Vol. SDI W/H 116.36
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Employer IRA Contributions 3.46
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Medicare 2.99
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Social Security 12.81
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer SUI 1.86
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 13,519.95
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CIP - Emergency -4,540.36
Net cash provided by Investing Activities -4,540.36
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1110 - Retained Earnings -10,396.00
Restricted:Capital Improvement Plan ($23) 10,396.00
Net cash provided by Financing Activities 0.00
Net cash increase for period 8,979.59
Cash at beginning of period 1,148,048.81

Cash at end of period

1,167,028.40

Page 1




107
JOURNAL ENTRY TO RECORD CHEMICAL INVENTORY FOR MIONTH ENDING:

Sl
AZAY)

-

' /’/Z" /

‘1. PRE-CHLORINE

CAREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / DISINFECTANT
DEBIT: 531.20/ PRE-CHLORINE

s 4517 - .

MEMO: EXPENSE [12. 5 GAL OF PRE-CL2

2. POST-CHLORINE ' | b13-5 X
/L/ oo £ 1 =
()(’(/ [/ e 5 =
CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / DISINFECTANT L8G s 10
DEBIT: 531.25 / POST CHLORINE 0ec
g 299 9%
208-8
— X (,]7 hoeRi =
MEMO: EXPENSE 292 -8 GAL OF POST-CL2 . fos] vo 3]
) 'f; aC SIS
, 0on
3. COAGULANT
. ar»j) "
CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / COAGULANT (orSY 153.2

DEBIT: 531.30 / COAGULANT

e g ,
s JOOS. €5 gen
MEMO: EXPENSE /53.% GAL OF coAG . §
- - Cﬁc‘ﬁ'\f . O '2 = f
P‘LA i = s o

4. COAGULANT AID
CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / COAGULANT AID

DEBIT:; 531.35/ COAGULANT AID

MEMO: EXPENSE 2Z: GAL OF COAG AID

C:\Users\General Manager\Documents\GM Reports




Buckingham Park Water District

108

10:20 AM
08/03/21 General Journal Transaction
Accrual Basis July 31, 2021
Num Name lemo Account Class Debit Credit
47021 Expense pre-...  531.20 - Chemicals-... 489.49
Expense post...  531.25 - Chemicals-... 899.93
322.30 gal ex...  300-200 - PrePaid C... 1,389.42
1,389.42 1,389.42
TOTAL 1,389.42 1,389.42

Page 1




10:23 AVI

08/03/21
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
General Journal Transaction

July 31, 2021

109

Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit
47020 Coagulant Ex...  531.30 - Chemicals ... 1,005.85
Coagulant Ex...  300-101 - Prepaid C... 1,305.07
Coagulant Aid... 531.35 - Chemicals ... 299.22
1,305.07 1,305.07
TOTAL 1,305.07 1,305.07

Page 1




Employment
Development
Department

Confirmation No.:
Date Requested:

110

1-960-230-304
August 18, 2021

M California Account Number: 698-1192-5
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Page: 1

Quarterly Contribution and Wage Adjustment Form (DE SADJ)

Quarter Ended: June 30, 2021

A
B.

DE 9W

No Wages Paid This Quarter [ 1

Out of Business/No Employees [ ]

. Total Subject Wages Paid This Quarter

$60,816.30

(Total employee wages up to 7,000.00 per employee per calandar year)

. Unemployment Insurance (Ul)

$53.32

$0.00

(Total employee wages up to 128,298.00 per employee per calendar

Ul Rate % Ul Taxable Wages
6.20 X $860.00

. Employment Training Tax (ETT)
ETT Rate % ETT Taxable Wages
0.00 X $860.00

. State Disability Insurance year)
SDI Rate % SDI Taxable Wages
0.00 X $0.00

. California Personal Income Tax (PIT) Withheld

. Subtotal

(Contributions and Withholdings Paid for the Year)

Less:
(DO NOT Include Penalty and Interest Payments)

Total Taxes Due or Overpaid ~ (tem Hminus ltem )

$0.00
$2,508.29

$2,561.61

$3,011.23

-$449.62

PO BOX 826880, SACRAMENTO, CA 94280-0001

www.edd.ca.gov




111

Page: 2
Reason for Adjustment OVERPAYMENT FOR Q2

STATE DISABILITY INSURANCE (SDI) AND CALIFORNIA PERSONAL INCOME TAX (PIT)
OVERPAYMENTS

SDI and PIT deductions are employee contributions. The EDD cannot refund these contributions to you unless
you first refund the erroneous deductions to the employee(s).

SDI deductions PIT deductions
1. Was the overpayment withheld from the wages of employee(s)? DYes DNO [:]Yes [ No
2. If yes, was this amount refunded to the employee(s)? [ Jyes [ [No [ Jyes [ |No

If the overpayment has not been refunded because employee(s) are no longer employed and you are unable to
locate them, you will not be able to submit this request electronically. It must be filed on paper. Please file a
paper Tax and Wage Adjustment Form (DE 678) found at the link below and on a separate page list the
following: Social Security Number, employee(s) name, last known address, and amount of SDI not refunded.

Payroll Taxes - Forms and Publications

If you have not issued W-2s, EDD will aflow PIT wage and withholding credit adjustments.
Please change your online Wage Report to reflect these changes.

If you have issued W-2s, the employee will receive a credit for the PIT overwithholdings when filing
his/her California Income Tax Return (Form 540) with the Franchise Tax Board. Do not refund PIT
overwithholdings to the employee. Do not change the California PIT withholding amount shown on the

Form W-2, Do not file a claim for refund with EDD.

DE oW PO BOX 826880, SACRAMENTO, CA 94280-0001 www.edd.ca.gov




BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: PAYROLL TAX
VOLUNTARY SDI
2021 VOLUNTARY SDI
EDD Account #776-5345-9 - Voluntary SDI (Rate 1%)
Quarter #1 Payments
PR Ending:| 1/8/21 1/22/21 2/5/21 2/19/21 2/27/21 3/13/21 3/13/21
Date Pd:| 1/8/21 1/22/21 2/5/21 2/19/21 3/5/21 3/19/21 3/19/21 Total Paid
Amount Paid: 96.60 139.47 118.88 115,58 122.15 118.18 116.54 827.40
X X X X X X applied to Q2 - will see
reimb. Ck.
Quarter #2 Payments
PR Ending: 4/16/21 5/8/21 5/22/21 6/5/21 6/19/21 6/19/21
Date Pd:|  4/2/21 4/16/21 5/14/21 5/28/21 6/11/21 6/18/21 6/25/21 Total Paid
Amount Paid: 116.54 113.50 119.38 116.95 116.96 113.87 114.44 811.64
X X % X X X X
*%Q2-2021: Overpayment of $106.44 will be refunded to BPWD. Overage due to date range adjustments within this period in QB.
Quarter #3 Payments
PR Ending:
Date Pd: Total Paid
Amount Paid: 0.00
Quarter #4 Payments
PR Ending:
Date Pd: Total Paid
Amount Paid: 0.00
Due:
Paid:
2020 TOTAL
VARIANCES:
NOTES TO VARIANCES:

‘//dg{é&-c Mﬁ#ﬁ—— 8/16/2021

Verifiying Signature Date

112



BUCKINHGANM PARK WATER DISTRICT

INTERNAL CONTROLS

COMPLIANCE REVIEW: PAYROLL TAX
UNEMPLOYMENT PERSONAL TAX W/H

2021 CA UNEMPLOYMENT & PERSONAL INCOME TAX WITHOLDING

EDD Account #698-1192-5 - Unemployment Tax & Personal Income Tax Withheld

113

Quarter #1 Payments
PR Ending: 1/8/21 1/22/21 2/2/21 2/5/21 2/5/21 2/19/21 2/19/21 2/27/21 3/13/21
Date Pd: 1/8/21 1/22/21 thru 1/31/21 2/5/21 2/5/21 2/19/21 2/19/21 3/5/21 3/19/21 Total Paid
Unemployment: 622.03 639.22 340.16 0.00 0.00 164.48 18.47 3.72 1788.08
Personal Tax W/H: 431.56 436.32 3.74 0.00 439.71 434.04 0.00 465.01 449.25 2659.63
Amount Paid: 1,053.59 1,075.54 3.74 340.16 439.71 434.04 164.48 483.48 452.97| 4447.71
X X 2/2/20:0.57 to Vol SDI paid to wrong acct X
[ ETT: | [ [ oo00]
Total 4,447.71
Quarter #2 Payments
PR Ending:[  4/2/21 4/16/21 4/30/21 5/8/21 5/22/21 6/5/21 6/30tocapture | 6/19/21
Date Pd: 4/2/21 4/16/21 5/10/21 5/28/21 6/11/21 6/18/21 6/25/21 Total Paid QB over paid
Unemployment: 6.20 0.00 0.00 17.98 0.00 14.88 11.16 0.00 50.22 | 53.32 (3.10)
Personal Tax W/H: 430.82 417.55 0.00 436.49 443.90 421.31 403.60 407.34 2961.01 | 2,508.29 452.72
Amount Paid: 437.02 417.55 0.00 454.47 443.90 436.19 414.76 407.34 3011.23
X X X X X X
[ ETT: | [ [ [ I [ 0.00]
Total 3,011.23

*¥Q2-2021: Overpayment of $449.62 will be refunded to BPWD. Overage due to date range adjustments within this period in Quickbooks.

Quarter #3 Payments
PR Ending:
Date Pd: Total Paid
Unemployment: 0.00
Personal Tax W/H: 0.00
Amount Paid: 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ETT: | 0.00
Total 0.00
Quarter #4 Payments
PR Ending:
Date Pd: Total Paid
Unemployment: 0.00
Personal Tax W/H: 0.00
Amount Paid: 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ETT: | 0.00 ]
Total 0.00
VARIANCES:
NOTES TO VARIANCES:

//W L_)/’:LW% 8/18/2021

Verifiying Signature

Date



BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

114

//M gﬁué‘%; 8/18/2021

Verifiying Signature

Date

INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: PAYROLL TAX
FEDERAL TAXES
2021 FEDERAL TAX RECONCILIATION
US Treasury Form 941 - Account #94-2518883 Federal Taxes
Quarter #1 Payments
PR Ending: 2/27/21 3/13/21 3/27/21
Date Pd: 1/8/21 1/22/21 2/2/21 2/5/21 2/19/21 3/5/21 3/19/21 4/21/21 | Total Paid
Federal W/H| 1,061.00 1,081.00 7.00 1,089.00 1,077.00 1,143.00 1,111,00 1,133.00 | 7,702.00
Medi CO % 144.60 149.50 3.74 148.05 144.06 152.12 147.31 146.80 1,036.18
Medi EE % 144,60 149.50 3.74 148.05 144.06 152.12 147.31 146.80 1,036.18
Total Medi: 289.20 299.00 7.48 296.10 288.12 304.24 294,62 293.60 2,072.36
SSCO % 618.29 639.22 0.87 633.08 615.97 650.43 629.88 627.67 4,415.41
SSEE% 618.29 639.22 0.87 633.08 615.97 650.43 629.88 627.67 4,415.41
Total SS:| 1,236.58 1,278.44 1.74 1,266.16 1,231.94 1,300.86 1,259.76 1,255.34 8,830.82
Amount Paid: 2,586.78 2,658.44 16.22 2,651.26 2,597.06 2,748.10 2,665.38 2,681.94 | 18,605.18
(1/20/22-1/22/21)
** $2681.94. This was intended for Q2-Posted to Q1 by mistake. Expect refund
Quarter #2 Payments
PREnding:| 3/27/21 4/10/21 5/8/21 5/22/21 6/5/21 6/11 capture all 6/19/21
Date Pd: 4/2/21 4/16/21 5/10/21 5/28/21 6/14/21 6/18/21 6/25/21 Total Paid |Total Due
Federal W/H| 1,133.00 1,106.00 12.00 1,160.00 1,113.00 1,078.00 7.00 5,609.00 | 6,725.00
Medi CO % 146.80 143.07 3.51 147.43 147.19 143.35 0.87 732.22 | 881.84
Medi EE % 146.80 143.07 3.51 147.43 147.19 143.35 0.87 732.22 | 881.84
Total Medi: 293.60 286.14 7.02 294.86 294.38 286.70 1.74 1,464.44 | 1,763.68
SSCO % 627.67 611.77 15.01 630.35 629.39 612.95 3.74 3,130.88 | 3,770.61 I
SSEE % 627.67 611.77 15.01 630.35 629.39 612.95 3.74 3,130.88 | 3,770.61
Total SS:| 1,255.34 1,223.54 30.02 1,260.70 1,258.78 1,225.90 7.48 6,261.76 | 7,541.22
Amount Paid: 2,681.94 2,615.68 49.04 2,715.56 2,666.16 2,590.60 16.22 | 13,335.20 16,029.'5Tll
X X X X X X X 2,694.70
Paid $16.33 on 5/24/21 (CP134B) Q2: 2021 Underpaid by $2694.70
Paid $16.22 on 5/24/21 (CP276B) Payment submitted 8/18/21
Quarter #3 Payments
PR Ending:
Date Pd: Total Paid
Federal W/H 0.00
Medi CO % 0.00
Medi EE % 0.00
Total Medi: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SSCO0 % 0.00
SSEE% 0.00
Total SS: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount Paid: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Quarter #4 Payments
PR Ending:
Date Pd: Total Paid
Federal W/H 0.00
Medi CO % 0.00
Medi EE % 0.00
Total Medi: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SSCO% 0.00
SSEE% 0.00
Total SS: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount Paid: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NOTES:



115

Employment ] )
Development Confirmation No.: 0-892-640-672
Department Date Requested: August 16, 2021
State of California Account Number: 776-5345-9
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Page: 1

Quarterly Contribution Return and Report of Wages (DE 9)

Quarter Ended: June 30, 2021

A

B.

DE 9W

. Unemployment Insurance (Ul)

No Wages Paid This Quarter []

Out of Business/No Employees [ ]

. Total Subject Wages Paid This Quarter

$60,816.30

(Total employee wages up to 7,000.00 per employee per calandar year)

$0.00

$0.00

(Total employee wages up to 128,298.00 per employee per calendar

Ul Rate % Ul Taxable Wages
0.00 X $0.00

. Employment Training Tax (ETT)
ETT Rate % ETT Taxable Wages
0.00 X $0.00

. State Disability Insurance year)
SDI Rate % SDI Taxable Wages
1.20 X $58,191.02

. California Personal Income Tax (PIT) Withheld

. Subtotal

Legs: (Contributions and Withholdings Paid for the Year)
(DO NOT Include Penalty and interest Payments)

Total Taxes Due or Overpaid  (item Hminus ltem )

$705.20
$0.00

$705.20

$811.64

-$106.44

PO BOX 826880, SACRAMENTO, CA 94280-0001

www.edd.ca.gov




Employment
Development
Department

N

BT

I
State of California

Date Requested:

116

August 16, 2021

Account Number: 698-1192-5

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Quarterly Contribution Return and Report of Wages (Continuation) (DE 9C)
Quarter Ended: June 30, 2021
A. Employess full-time and part-time who worked [ ] B. Reporting Voluntary DI wages
during or received pay subject to Ul for the payroll [ 1 C.No Payroll
period which includes the 12th of the month. [ ] D. Out of Business
1st Month 2nd Month 3rd Month
5 5

G. Total Subject H.Total PIT L Total PIT Wage
E. SSN F. First Name Ml Last Name Wages Wages Withheld Code
559-45-4295 | AHIMSAH o WONDERWHEEL 16,745.40 16,139.89 78214 | A
554-11-3211 | ALAN MITCHELL 21,151.68 19,855.96 1,162.29 | A
550-45-4458 | NAKIA D FOSKETT 860.00 860.00 0.00 | A
570-98-8222 | WILLIAM A RAE 11,788.42 11,064.37 33147 | A
565-59-6495 | LORI A GONZALEZ 10,270.80 10,270.80 23239 | A

M. Grand Total Subject Wages

60,816.30

DE 9CW Rev. 5 (4-18)

N. Grand Total PIT Wages

-

58,191.02

PO BOX 826880, SACRAMENTO, CA 94280-0001

0. Grand Total PIT Withheld

2,508.29

www.edd.ca.gov




HOME ENROLLMENT

MY PROFILE

[ PavmEnTs |

HELP & INFORMATION CONTACT US LOGOUT

TAXPAYER NAME: BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Deposit Confirmation
Your payment has been accepted.

Payment Successful

TIN: Xxxxx8883

An EFT Acknowledgement Number has been provided for this payment. Please keep this number for your records.

REMINDER: REMEMBER TO FILE ALL RETURNS WHEN DUE!

EFT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT NUMBER:

Payment Information

Taxpayer EIN
Tax Form

Tax Type

Tax Period
Payment Amount
Settlement Date
Account Number
Account Type
Routing Number

Bank Name

Enteréd Daté
000xx8883

941 Employers Federal Tax
Balance due on return or notice
Q2/2021

$2,694.70

08/19/2021

x000x 1586

CHECKING

123205054

UMPQUA BANK

270163181627313

Home  Enroliment

USA.gov IRS.gov

My Profile Payments Help & Information Contact Us Logout

Treasury.gov

Electronic Federal Tax Payment System® and EFTPS® are registered servicemarks of the U.S. Department of the Treasury's Bureau of the Fiscal Service.




QuickBooks E-Filing Confirmation

118

Company Name:
EIN:

Submitted on:
Form:

QB Tracking #:

Agency/Recipient:

Period:

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
94-2518883

8/18/2021

Federal Form 941

51967466214

United States Treasury

4/1/2021 - 6/30/2021




119

Tax Form for EIN .
94-2518883 Interview for your Form 941/Schedule B
—_—_— Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax Return

Instructions: Use this interview to help you fill out your Form 941 and Schedule B ( if applicable).
* QuickBooks uses your answers to complete your Form 941.

Legal Business Name

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Your legal businessname . . . .. .. .. o o

Business Name Control - E-FILERS ONLY

Your business name control. Modify value if needed (based on ’Legal Business Name’ above) . . . . BUCK

Select your IRS assigned deposit schedule

To help determine if the IRS requires you to file a Schedule B, check your IRS assigned deposit schedule:

Monthly . . .. . . e
X

Semi-Weekly . . . .. .. .o
Note: Your selection on Form 941, page 2, line 16 determines if the IRS requires you to file a Schedule B.

Final Return - Enter the following information for your final return:

If you do not have to file returns in the future, checkhere . . .. .......... .. ... ... .......

and enter the date that finalwageswerepaid . . . .. .. ... . ... .. . . . o
You would not have to file returns in the future if you went out of business or stopped paying wages
this quarter, for example.

Name of the person keeping the final records . . . .
Address where those final payroll records will be kept:

Streetaddress . . . . . ... oo

Answer all that apply to you

If you are a seasonal employer, check here
Seasonal employers are not required to file Form 941 during quarters when they regularly do not have a tax

liability because they have no wages. If you are a seasonal employer, checking this box notifies the IRS
that you will not have to file a return for one or more quarters of the year.

Check here if NO wages are subject to social security and/or Medicaretax . . . .. ............. ]
Check this box only if all wages are not subject to social security and Medicare laxes.
See Circular E (IRS Pub. 15) for more information on exempt wages.

Check here if you have no legal residence or principal place of business inanystate . . . ... ... ... [ ]

Check here if you are an exempt organization or governmententity . . . . . ... ............. ..

REV 07/08/21 QBDT




om 9471 for 2021: Employer's QUARTERLY Federal Tax Return

(Rev. June 2021)

Department of the Treasury — Internal Revenue Service

120

951121

OMB No. 1545-0029

Employer identification number (EIN)

Name (not your trade name)

Trade name (if any)

94-2518883

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Buckingham Park Water District

2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE

Report for this Quarter of 2021
{Check one.)

| 1: January, February, March
2: April, May, June
D 8: July, August, September

D 4: October, November, December

Go to www.irs.gov/Form941 for
instructions and the latest information.

Address
Number Street Suite or room number
KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-9031
City State ZIP code

Foreign country name

Foreign province/county

Foreign postal code

Read the separate instructions before you complete Form 941. Type or print within the boxes.
Answer these questions for this quarter.

1

ba
5a
5a
5b

5¢
5d

5e

5f

10

11a

11b

11¢

» You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.

REV 07/08/21 QBDT

Number of employees who received wages, tips, or other compensation for the pay period

including: June 12 (Quarter 2), Sept. 12 (Quarter 3), or Dec. 12 (Quarter 4)

Wages, tips, and other compensation

Federal income tax withheld from wages, tips, and other compensation

If no wages, tips, and other compensation are subject to social security or Medicare tax

Taxable social security wages* .

(i) Qualified sick leave wages*

(i) Qualified family leave wages* .

Taxable social security tips .

Taxable Medicare wages & tips.
Taxable wages & tips subject to

Additional Medicare Tax withholding

Column 1

1 5]
2| 58,191.02 |
3| 6,725.00 |

D Check and go to line 6.

60,816.30 |xo0.124=|

60,816.30 | x0.020=|

Total social security and Medicare taxes. Add Column 2 from lines 5a, 5afi), 5afii), 5b, 5¢, and 5d

Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand—Tax due on unreported tips (see instructions)

Total taxes before adjustments. Add lines 3, 5e, and 5f

Current quarter’s adjustment for fractions of cents .

Current quarter’s adjustment for sick pay

Current quarter’s adjustments for tips and group-term life insurance

Total taxes after adjustments. Combine lines 6 through 8

Qualified small business payroll tax credit for increasing research activities. Attach Form 8974 11al

Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken

before April 1, 2021

Nonrefundable portion of employee retention credit

Column 2
7 ’ 541 .22 I *Include taxable qualified sick and
| ] | o March 315021 o ne 5. Use
x 0.062 = lines 5afi} and 5afii) only for wages
l - | ] paid after March :91, 2020, for leave
x 0.062 taken before April 1, 2021.
l x0.124 = | l
1,763.67 |
I % 0.009 = I l
Se| 9,304.89 |
5 | |
6| 16,029.89 |
7| 0.01 |
8| |
o | |
10| 16,029.90 |

11bl

11cl

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the back of the Payment Voucher. BAA

Form 941 (Rev. 6-2021)




121

95L22l
Name (not your trade name) Employer identification number (EIN)
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT 942518883
Answer these questions for this quarter. (continued)

11d Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken

afterMarch 31,2021 . . . . . . . . . . . . . o oo e e 11d] |
11e Nonrefundable portion of COBRA premium assistance credit (see instructions for

applicable quarters) . . . . . . . . . . . o o oo 11el l
11f Number of individuals provided COBRA premium assistance [ |
11g Total nonrefundable credits. Add lines 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d,and11e . . . . . . . . 11gl I
12  Total taxes after adjustments and nonrefundable credits. Subtract line 11g from line 10 . 12| 16,029.90 l
13a Total deposits for this quarter, including overpayment applied from a prior quarter and

overpayments applied from Form 941-X, 941-X (PR), 944-X, or 944-X (SP) filed in the current quarter 13a] 13,335.20 l
13b Reservedforfutureuse . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . 13b[ l
13¢c Refundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken

before April 1,2021 . . . . . . . . . . oo e e 1acl [
13d Refundable portion of employee retentioncredit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13d[ l
13e Refundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken

after March 31,2021 . . . . . . . . . . . . o oo o e e e e e 13el l
13t Refundable portion of COBRA premium assistance credit (see instructions for applicable

quarters)...........................13fl '
13g Total deposits and refundable credits. Add lines 13a, 13c, 13d, 13¢,and 13f . . . . . 139] 13,335.20 ]
13h Total advances received from filing Form(s) 7200 for thequarter. . . . . . . . . 13h| ]
13i  Total deposits and refundable credits less advances. Subtract line 13h fromline 13g . . . . 13il 13,335.20 |
14  Balance due. If line 12 is more than line 13i, enter the difference and see instructions 14| 2,694.70 |
15  Overpayment. If line 13i is more than line 12, enter the difference Check one: D Apply to next return, D Send a refund.

Tell us about your deposit schedule and tax liability for this quarter.
If you’re unsure about whether you're a monthly schedule depositor or a semiweekly schedule depositor, see section 11 of Pub. 15.

Line 12 on this return is less than $2,500 or line 12 on the return for the prior quarter was less than $2,500,
and you didn’t incur a $100,000 next-day deposit obligation during the current quarter. if line 12 for the prior
quarter was less than $2,500 but line 12 on this return is $100,000 or more, you must provide a record of your
federal tax liability. If you're a monthly schedule depositor, complete the deposit schedule below; if you're a
semiweekly schedule depositor, attach Schedule B (Form 941). Go to Part 3.

[:] You were a monthly schedule depositor for the entire quarter. Enter your tax liability for each month and total
liability for the quarter, then go to Part 3.

16 GCheck one: [:]

Tax liability: Month 1 ]

Month 3 r

l
Month2 | |
|
|

Total liability for quarter I Total must equal line 12.

You were a semiweekly schedule depositor for any part of this quarter. Complete Schedule B (Form 941),
Report of Tax Liability for Semiweekly Schedule Depositors, and attach it to Form 941. Go to Part 3.

» You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.
Page 2 REV 07/08/21 @BDT  Form 941 (Rev. 6-2021)




122

951921
Name (not your trade name) Employer identification number (EIN)
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT 94-2518883
Tell us about your business. If a question does NOT apply to your business, leave it blank.
17  If your business has closed or you stopped payingwages . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [:] Check here, and
enter the final date you paid wages r : also attach a statement to your return. See instructions.
18a If you’re a seasonal employer and you don’t have to file a return for every quarter oftheyear . . . [:] Check here.

18b  If you're eligible for the employee retention credit solely because your business is a recovery startup business [:] Check here.

19  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified sick leave wages for leave taken before April 1, 2021 19]

20  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified family leave wages for leave taken before April 1, 2021 20]

21 Qualified wages for the employee retentioncredit . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21 ‘
22  Qualified health plan expenses for the employee retentioncredit . . . . . . . . 22‘
23  Qualified sick leave wages for leave taken after March 31,2021 . . . . . . . . . 23!

24  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified sick leave wages reported on line 23 24[

25 Amounts under certain collectively bargained agreements allocable to qualified sick
leave wages reportedonline23 . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. .o 25[

26  Qualified family leave wages for leave taken after March 31,2024 . . . . . . . . 26[

27  Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified family leave wages reported on line 26 27[

28 Amounts under certain collectively bargained agreements allocable to qualified family
leave wages reportedonline26 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L 28|

May we speak with your third-party designee?
Do you want to allow an employee, a paid tax preparer, or another person to discuss this return with the IRS? See the instructions

for details.
Yes. Designee’s name and phone number Nakia Foskett J I (530)307-3180 I

[51176 |

Select a 5-digit personal identification number (PIN) to use when talking to the IRS.

[ No. REV 07/08/21 QBDT
Mhere. You MUST complete all three pages of Form 941 and SIGN it.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Print your -
Sign your | o name here [ Nakia Foskett I
name here | I (0H-lou do ol need to sige this fore Sﬁigthﬁr l Compliance Officer l
pate |08/18/2021 | Best daytime phone| (707) 279-8568 |
Paid Preparer Use Only Check if you're self-employed . . . ]

Preparer’s name l J PTIN I l

Preparer’s signature l J Date r [
oot ampioyed | 1 oen | |
Address l l Phone I ]

City l | State [:] ZIP code I l

Form 941 (Rev. 6-2021)

Page 3




Schedule B (Form 941):

Report of Tax Liability for Semiweekly Schedule Depositors

Department of the Treasury — Internal Revenue Service

(Rev. January 2017)

Employer identification number

(EIN)

Name (not your trade name)

Calendar year

123

90311

OMB No. 1545-0029

94-2518883

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

2021

(Aiso check quarter)

Report for this Quarter...
{Check one.}

D 1: January, February, March
2: April, May, June

[:I 3: July, August, September
D 4: October, November, December

Use this schedule to show your TAX LIABILITY for the quarter; don't use it to show your deposits. When you file this form with Form 941 or
Form 941-SS, don't change your tax liability by adjustments reported on any Forms 941-X or 944-X. You must fill out this form and attach it to
Form 941 or Form 941-SS if you're a semiweekly schedule depositor or became one because your accumulated tax liability on any day was
$100,000 or more. Write your daily tax liability on the numbered space that corresponds to the date wages were paid. See Section 11 in

Pub. 15 for details.

Month 1
1 l l 9 l ]17| lasl [ Tax liability for Month 1

2 | 10| |18 |26 ] 5,346.66
3l Iﬂl l19| lz7l I

4' l12l lzol Izgl I

5l |13| ]21! {29' l

6 |14 | 20| || 2,730.98]

7l l15| Izal |31I l

6 | | e[ 2.615.68].] |

Month 2

1 lo| [17] | 25 | | [ Tax tability for Month 2

2[ l10! I18I lzel I 5,381.72
3l I”I !19l 127[ ]

4' ]12l Izol lgg] 2,666.16!

5 | | 1a| |21 | 20| |

6 | l1al__ 2,715.56 5| o] |

| 15| | 20| 1 |

3’ I1GI l24l I

Month 3

1 l ]gl l17| ]25[ 2,710.92 l Tax liability for Month 3

2] |10l ]18[ |26I I 5,301.52
s | lv[ 2,590.60] 4] 7] l

4' |12i lzol lgsl ]

5[ l13| |21| lggl I

6 | m |22 | | 30| [

| 15| | 20| E1 |

8[ |16[ [241 [

REV 07/08/21 QBDT

Fill in your total liability for the quarter (Month 1 + Month 2 + Month 3) »
Total must equal line 12 on Form 941 or Form 941-S8S.

Total liability for the quarter
16,029.90

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

BAA

Schedule B (Form 941)

{Rev. 1-2017)




124

Form 941-V,
Payment Voucher

Purpose of Form

Complete Form 941-V if you’re making a payment with
Form 941. We will use the completed voucher to credit
your payment more promptly and accurately, and to
improve our service to you.

Making Payments With Form 941

To avoid a penalty, make your payment with Form 941
only if:

e Your total taxes after adjustments and nonrefundable
credits (Form 941, line 12) for either the current quarter or
the preceding quarter are less than $2,500, you didn’t
incur a $100,000 next-day deposit obligation during the
current quarter, and you're paying in full with a timely filed
return; or :

e You're a monthly schedule depositor making a
payment in accordance with the Accuracy of Deposits
Rule. See section 11 of Pub. 15 for details. In this case,
the amount of your payment may be $2,500 or more.

Otherwise, you must make deposits by electronic funds
transfer. See section 11 of Pub. 15 for deposit
instructions. Don’t use Form 941-V to make federal tax
deposits.

Use Form 941-V when making any payment with
Form 941. However, if you pay an amount with

Form 941 that should’ve been deposited, you
may be subject to a penalty. See Deposit Penalties in
section 11 of Pub. 15.

£941-V

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Service

Payment Voucher

» Don't staple this voucher or your payment to Form 941,

Specific Instructions

Box 1—Employer identification number (EIN). If you
don’t have an EIN, you may apply for one online by
visiting the IRS website at www.irs.gov/EIN. You may also
apply for an EIN by faxing or mailing Form SS-4 to the
IRS. If you haven’t received your EIN by the due date of
Form 941, write “Applied For” and the date you applied in
this entry space.

Box 2--Amount paid. Enter the amount paid with

Form 941,

Box 3—Tax period. Darken the circle identifying the
quarter for which the payment is made. Darken only

one circle.

Box 4—Name and address. Enter your name and
address as shown on Form 941.

s Enclose your check or money order made payable to
“United States Treasury.” Be sure to enter your

EIN, “Form 941,” and the tax period (“1st Quarter 2021,”
“2nd Quarter 2021,” “3rd Quarter 2021,” or “4th Quarter
2021”) on your check or money order. Don’t send cash.
Don’t staple Form 941-V or your payment to Form 941 (or
to each other).

e Detach Form 941-V and send it with your payment

and Form 941 to the address in the Instructions for

Form 941.

Note: You must also complete the entity information
above Part 1 on Form 941,

OMB No. 1545-0029

2021

1 Enter your employer identification 2 Doliars Cents
number (EIN). Enter the amount of your payment. »
94-2518883 Make your check or money order payable to “United States Treasury” 2,694.70
3 Tax Period 4 Enter your business name (individual name if sole proprietor).
1st 3rd BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Quarter O Quarter Enter your address.
2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
2nd 4th Enter your city, state, and ZIP code; or your city, foreign country name, foreign province/county, and foreign postal code.
Quarter O Quarter KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-9031

REV 07/08/21 QB

942518683 FI BUCK 01 2 20210k k10O




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT 94-2518883 25

Worksheet 3. Credit for Qualified Sick and Family Leave Wages for
Leave Taken After March 31, 2021 Keep for Your Records >

Step 1.
1a

1b
1c

1d
1e

1f

Step 2.
2a

2a(i)

2a(ii)
2a(iii)
2a(iv)
2b
2c
2d
2e

2f
29

29(i)

29((ii)
2g(iii)
2g(iv)
2h

2i

2j

2k

2|
2m
2n

20

2p
2q

2r

2s

Determine how you will complete this worksheet. (If you're a third-party payer, you must complete this worksheet for each client for which
it is applicable, on a client-by-client basis).

If you paid qualified sick leave wages and/or qualified family leave wages this quarter for leave taken after March 31, 2021, complete Step 1 and Step 2.
Caution: Use Worksheet 1 to figure the credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave taken before April 1, 2021.

Determine the employer share of Medicare tax
Enter the amount of Medicare tax from Form 941, Part 1, line 5¢, column2 . .......... 1a
Multiply line 1aby 50% (0.50) . .. oo vt i e e 1b

If you're a third-party payer of sick pay that isn't an agent and you're claiming credits for
amounts paid to your employees, enter the employer share of Medicare tax included on

Form 941, Part 1, line 8 (enter as a positivenumber) .................. ... ... ... 1c
Subtractlineicfromline b .. ..ot e 1d

If you received a Section 3121(q) Notice and Demand during the quarter, enter the amount

of the employer share of Medicare tax fromthe notice .......................... - R —
Employer share of Medicare tax. Add lines 1dand1e ........................ 1f

Figure the sick and family leave credit

Qualified sick leave wages for leave taken after March 31, 2021 (Form 941, Part 3,
Y= ) T I 2a
Qualified sick leave wages included on Form 941, Part 3, line 23, that were not included as
wages reported on Form 941, Part 1, lines 5a and 5¢, because the qualified sick leave
\(Aéaé%es were excluded from the definition of employment under sections 3121(b)(1)-

.............................................................. 2a(i)

Subtractline 2a(i) fromline2(a) .. ......ovuiinii 2a(ii)

Qualified sick leave wages included on Form 941, Part 3, line 23, that were not included as

wages reported on Form 941, Part 1, line 5a, because the qualified sick leave wages were

limited by the social security wagebase . .............. ... il 2a(iii)

Subtract line 2a(iii) fromline2a(ii) ....... ...t 2a(iv)

Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified sick leave wages for leave taken after

March 31,2021 (Form 941, Part3,1ine24) .........c.oiiniinininennnnenennn

Amounts under certain collectively balr:gained agreements allocable to qualified sick leave

for leave taken after March 31, 2021 (Form 941, Part 3, [ine25) ................... 2c

Employer share of social security tax on qualified sick leave wages. Multiply line 2a(iv) by

6.2% (010B2) 55 2ies 156 7% 5 55 6 5 15 8 508 5 1s s 50w i 4 100 a1 o wiws & 0 8 0w s 80 08 0 8 e 8 g

Eorrbql%er share of Medicare tax on qualified sick leave wages. Multiply line 2a(ii) by 1.45%

Credit for ;1u:allfied sic.:l; ieave wages. Add lines 2a, 2b, 2¢,2d,and2e ............ of

IQualzifé?d family leave wages for leave taken after March 31, 2021 (Form 941, Part 3, 5

N1 26) o vttt et e e e e g

Qualified family leave wages included on Form 941, Part 3, line 26, that were not included

as wages reported on Form 941, Part 1, lines 5a and 5¢, because the qualified family leave

wages were excluded from the definition of employment under sections 3121 (b)(1)- 24()
.............................................................. g(i

Subtract line 2g(i) from N 2(Q) ... .o v it e 2g(ii)

Qualified family leave wages included on Form 941, Part 3, line 26, that were not included

as wages reported on Form 941, Part 1, line 5a, because the qualified family leave wages

were limited by the social securitywagebase ............ ... .. ... . it 2g(iii)

Subtract line 2g(iii) from line 2g(ii) . ... ... 2g(iv)

Qualified health plan expenses allocable to qualified family leave wages for leave taken

after March 31,2021 (Form 941, Part 3, line27) .........couiniiiiinnnenennn.

Amounts under certain collectively bargained agreements allocable to qualified family

leave for leave taken after March 31, 2021 (Form 941, Part3,[ine28) ............... 2i

Em Io(yer share of social security tax on qualified family leave wages. Multiply line 2g(iv)

bY6.2% (0:062) .. ovcoivneenniiur et oteatia et

Employer share of Medicare tax on qualified family leave wages. Multiply line 2g(ii) by

1.45% (0.0145) .o\ it it i e e e 021 S —

Credit for qualified family leave wages. Add lines 2g, 2h, 2i, 2j,and 2k ............ 2|

Credit for qualified sick and family leave wages. Addlines2fand2l ............. 2m

For second quarter of 2021 only, enter anx emgloyee retention credit claimed under

section 2301 of the CARES Act $from Worksheet 2, line 2d) with respect to any wages

taken into account for the credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for the

QUAMBT & it i ettt eeeeesanssestacasasneasenssensanenennsasasnsnses 2n
Enter any credit claimed under section 41 for increasing research activities with respect to

any wages taken into account for the credit for qualified sick and family leave

WEGOS o o5 5506 51606 5 5 6 51606 i & 58 5561 5 @ & 50 & o0 0 57 0 a0« i m 43 ¢ w0 a0 A8 B 8K K BB KGR B, 20

AddliNEsS 2N and 20 .. ...ttt s 2p

Credit for qualified sick and family leave wages after adjusting for other credits.

Subtractline 2p from line2m .. ... . i 2q

Nonrefundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave

taken after March 31, 2021. Enter the smaller of line 1f or line 2q. Enter this amount on

Form 941, Part1,line11d ... .. ot e 2r
Refundable portion of credit for qualified sick and family leave wages for leave

taken after March 31, 2021. Subtract line 2r from line 2q and enter this amount on Form

041, Part 1, IN@ 186 . csamsmime s s ssms sios @e o s ornsims o s wns o503 @ s s e s w v s wis 2s

Instructions for Form 941 (Rev. 6-2021) -27-

REV 07/08/21 QBDT




126

Filing and ﬁrinting Instructions FEDERAL QUARTERLY FORM 941/SCHEDULE B

Name
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Address
2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE

City, State, and ZIP Code
KELSEYVILLE, CA 954519031

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING YOUR PAYROLL TAX RETURN

Please file your federal 941 return by 08/02/2021. If filing by mail send your return
to the following address:

Internal Revenue Service
P.0O. Box 932100
Louisville, KY 40293-2100

Remember to sign and enter required information in the signature line.

Your balance due is greater than or equal to $2,500. You may be required to deposit
your tax liabilities using the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS).
See section 11 of Pub. 15 (Circular E) Employer's Tax Guide for details.

KEEP THIS PAGE FOR YOUR RECORDS -- DO NOT MAIL.

IN#KS941

REV 07/08/21 QBDT




127

UMPQUA BANK

July 31, 2021 Page:10of9

Customer Service:
1-866-486-7782

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 EASTLAKE DR
KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-8031

Last statement: June 30, 2021
This statement: July 31, 2021

Account service fees for account research, check cashing, cashier's and counter checks, foreign
currency exchange, returned deposit items, statement copies, verification of deposit, and wire trace
or amendment will change on 09/01/2021. For more information, visit: Umpquabank.com/
globalassets/media/documents/Umpqua_bank_other_account_services.pdf

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account number 4861421586  Beginning balance $140,469.47
Low balance $104,883.15  Deposits/Additions $73,343.68
Average balance $125,420.64  Withdrawals/Subtractions $71,022.80
Interest earned $0.00  Ending balance $142,790.35

Deposits/Additions

Date Description Additions
07-23  Deposit 200.00
07-23  Deposit 110.00
07-23  Deposit 100.00
Total Additions $410.00

Other Deposits/ Additions

Date Description Additions
07-01 Remote Capture Dep 2,961.45
07-01  Remote Capture Dep 1,511.09
07-01  Remote Capture Dep 200.00
07-06  Remote Capture Dep 2,127.63
07-07  Remote Capture Dep , 2,156.33
07-08  Remote Capture Dep 4,398.86
07-12  Remote Capture Dep 5,076.12
0713 Remote Capture Dep 2,488.46
07-14  Remote Capture Dep 3,388.90
07-15  Remote Capture Dep 2,522.53
07-19  Remote Capture Dep 7,009.55
07-21  Remote Capture Dep 1,108.31
07-23  Remote Caplture Dep 2,361.16

Member FDIG Equal Housing Lender £ SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

128

July 31,2021 Page: 2 of 9

Date Description Additions
07-26  Remote Capture Dep 3,978.34
07-27  Remote Capture Dep 1,263.92
07-29  Remote Capture Dep 2,055.60
07-30  Remote Capture Dep 3,715.06
Total Other Deposits/ Additions $48,321.31
ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions
Date Description Subtractions
07-06  ACH Debit Vsp Payment Payments 20210703 46.28
07-06  ACH Debit Pitney Bowes Postedge 48049399 20210702 300.00
07-07  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20210707 176.60
07-07  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20210707 258.23
07-07  ACH Debit Calpers 3100 7823229732 100000016467459 1,235.64
07-07  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20210707 313003 L
07-07  ACH Debit Buckingham Park ACH 9425181586 Debit Offset For O Riginated Credits 5271717
07-09 ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Efipmt 728883488 20210709 10.67
07-09  ACH Debit IRS Usataxpymt 270159061759014 20210709 271092
07-12  ACH Debit United Healthcar EDI Paymts 20210712 442580039053 2,883.16
07-22 ACH Debit Buckingham Park ACH 9425181586 Debit Offset For O Riginated Credits 4,994.89 -
07-23  ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 985035040 20210723 130.82
07-23 ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 2113392928 20210723 413.32
07-23  ACH Debit IRS Usataxpymt 270160472390289 20210723 2,883.92
Total ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions $24,446.19
ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions
Date  Description Additions
07-02 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 6.30 Buckingham Park 20210702 332.84 ©
07-07  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.2 Buckingham Park 20210707 30.00
07-08  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.6 Buckingham Park 20210708 157.03 a2,
07-13  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.9 Buckingham Park 20210713 700 (Y
07-14  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.12 Buckingham Park 20210714 45836 V|
07-15  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.13 Buckingham Park 20210715 504.16 ——
07-19  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.15 Buckingham Park 20210719 113.54 _—
07-20  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.16 Buckingham Park 20210720 167.00 — ‘% <
07-21  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.19 Buckingham Park 20210721 237.95
07-23  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf7.21 Buckingham Park 20210723 220.00
0726 ACH Credit Buckingham Park Payment 9425181586 Credit Offset For Originated Debits 21,832.76
07-27  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf7.23 Buckingham Park 20210727 121.22
07-28  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf7.26 Buckingham Park 20210728 210.14
07-30  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 7.28 Buckingham Park 20210730 220.37
Total ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions $24,612.37

Other Withdrawals/Subtractions

Subtractions

Date Description

07-07  Deposit Return Item Chargeback 1,000.00

07-20  Maintenance Fee Analysis Activity For 06/21 : 275147
Total Other Withdrawals/Subtractions $1,275.17

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender £ SBA Preferred Lender




129

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT July 31, 2021 Page: 3 0of 9
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
06-30 140,469.47 07-13 106,225.62 07-23 111,345.40
07-01 145,142.01 07-14 109,879.66 07-26 136,941.62
07-02 139,135.05 07-15 112,906.35 07-27 137,384.57
07-06 136,079.95 07-16 112,796.15 07-28 136,929.27
07-07 126,764.07 07-19 119,919.24 07-29 138,854.92
07-08 126,921.10 07-20 118,763.47 07-30 142,790.35
07-09 126,092.80 07-21 121,107.73 07-31 142,790.35
07-12 104,883.15 07-22 115,792.26
Overdraft Fee Summary
Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Checks
Check # Amount’ Date Check # Amount Date
2575 $40.60 07-16 2692 $495.00 07-13
*2667 $124.00 07-06 2693 $39.61 07-13
2668 $193.22 07-14 2694 $47.60 07-20
2669 $1,400.00 07-23 2695 $23,219.10 07-12
2670 $330.00 07-07 2696 $100.00 07-13
2671 $13.50 07-02 2697 $320.58 07-22
2672 $69.60 07-16 *2706 $157.77 07-23
2673 $129.95 07-06 2711 $125.00 07-27
2674 $2,650.00 07-02 2712 $459.00 07-27
2675 $4,582.50 07-06 2713 $177.52 07-28
2676 $100.00 07-07 2714 $214.88 07-26
2677 $3,676.30 07-02 2715 $330.00 07-27
2678 $77.05 07-09 2716 $129.95 07-28
*2684 $2,428.52 07-09 2717 $28.19 07-27
*2689 $369.00 07-13 *2720 $391.45 07-28
2690 $183.51 07-12 2721 $96.47 07-28
2691 $149.38 07-13 2722 $2,452,19 07-23
(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned, + Electronified check))
Total Checks paid: 34 for -$45,301.44
Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 15 SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

o s 2575
freat
BUCKINGHALL PARK WATER DISTRICT
FH e nars-asy
2450 EASTLOOE £
RELSEYVILE, CA $£2345¢-501 ‘
OB oo coner H
Foaty end 60100 oouwsES
Lod Bonzater - RebburseTent THO NONATUREN OVER $1.00003 <]
15033 Jist Avenve MV—@
Claariats, CAS5422 i
i
veva —
oO025?5s 111233050500 LBSALZLSEEY Aé

Check # 2575, Posted 07-16-21, Amount $40.60

130

July 31, 2021 Page: 4 of 9

P TR e AR YA T B e, e U0 1 P O .3
o e 2569
ot
BUCKIHGHALL mnx WATER DISTRICT ‘::,;15_
E}é C\ R
PE‘LSEI'\LLECAD’“HWY 672572021
FAUIOMME 4R Trea Sprcital LG [ § »140000
One Theuand Fout Hadred 2nd 0010 ccxuss
K&R Tras S;e‘»ﬂx\ e IO EENATURES OVER £,022.00 a
P.0 Bax 1563
Cleariake, CA 85422 i
. o ¥
vy W = ;
i »O0 2665 1K12320505L  LBRILZASAES E

Check # 2669, Posted 07-23-21, Amount $1,400.00

x

|
-

EOTH 2I211G0782< B7-23-2981 {IEET5I60TII

\";)
\ERALOTHSM) = f(‘( {
Lo
= &
< A
LM
L
AN
w5
. s
. . frsi=ty
e BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER IS TR T
re FH PO 773I56Y N
P 2550 EASTLAE .
I8 - YELSELE, CA ksast 503t 8267021
B »("—»mm-«un bocatadas, I, | § »12ec0
r;dfm-r‘/F:wmdwlw soins i
'4 ypm Anﬂ,\callabonb’ves tac. THO HONATUALS OVER 13,62040 |
300 Syee!
U(ah cAgsuz . l\lkmu. i
& . o
v RUCKPRK s =4
MOOREETP 11232050560 LABLLZLSALY
Check # 2667, Posted 07-06-21, Amount $124.00
323205054 opELET o
LBE 1L, 2158E R ™
BUCANGHAM PAFR VWATER DISTRICT g EJ :
AR Y
Es [
3 @ ig A
Striy Teraes eieed vy a1 4111 ke f é:;{-( 2
i S et ESS?_
aFAIITEY 121184883 §BLC 0.0.0.9 -»ﬁ E S
e e Mrmy AT
Dty o EpAr Y
Rt LEr
v T Vi 13 g2
AT e LT
Darann £8 £
BT et il K] ’
1‘ Rack ez £ 2 9 AL BAXT 25
e eV,
: H‘c'uunuh:uur .
o1 3%
ey piax 2668
ramam U
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATERA DISTRICT R
PH {ron219-888 [aal
2333 DAL
KELSEVWILLE, CA $5054 5031 E/2872021 i
Y10 T Davis Fabricaton & Omamental Dasigns [ § oz i
]
Ora Hardred Mgty Thiea ard 22/100 oowms
Davis Fabricason, bic TWO SHIRATURES OVEA $2.000 03 a
14 5eda s R
P OBt I
tekepan, Ca BS453 H
ves T T TSRS 5 j

vpO2EERY NLE3R0S05L LAGILL5AGR®

Check # 2668, Posted 07-14-21, Amount $193.22

TEORENOT4TESD

BFTYTTO00r
“ON| 'NOUYDIHEY StAVT
AING USOJR0 Hod
NYE YDA

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender Y

(o]
i teresdpm 2670
! s usyn
H BUCKINGHAR lex WATERDISTRIGT P
i
reLSEVILE CA ST €2572024 l
LEIOWE  arys Kernwdy 1§ 1000 i
Thiee Hundred Thirty and 00/100" OUARS 2
Karg'a K n THO SIGRATURES GVEA 12,000.00 a
P.0. Box &
lumflake CAGS45T i
£
ueuo T knomownse ]

vODREY0N 111232080547 LBBILZLISAGY

Check # 2670, Posted 07-07-21, Amount $330.00

s 0 X LS Comwatiy Tirst €O
{52ata 3373, CAY
N AT . ¥ pas €811 ! <
Hrsn Vit
et 13 TR HP
Pl P
B Py [ RIS
: Pty Lid
o ettt [
. ! “
(ERU
- Ll A ha
: P I
. . .t i
Jet -t
ek At i feereetataen [T
. - Terea i 2671
o
BUCKINGHAW PARK WATER DISTRICT . o
PH TONZIS 4584 - R acteihe
FRAEASTLAXE: .
PELSEWLLE, CAFSS 14031 E2572421
FAYIOTHE  fovg coury Sest 18 s H
501100 bocwins

Lake Courty Wasts Solrens VYO SOANTVALS OVER §2,600.50
P.0.Box60
Ukiah, CA B5482-0503

x

o .
viuo . = oy

1

002673 2123205054 LBRLL2IEBEY

Check # 2671, Posted 07-02—21, Amount $13.50

k)

AR

i HEOSH

i 18880

i f8hinR

§ £ s8R

I iBEnaR
I yop

{ IZELEER

H E: 5 b

i taks g

: &k E
iggr |

i ifha

i iile

H g

| )

: 38

b 2a

j

SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

.
fres]
EUCXINGW PARK \’{ATU( PISTRICT
e
TLANE E"L

)‘I]SEY\LIE CA 85151001 )
VIO eriGonretez- | § +saz0 i
SotyHra and EM100 DOUIRS I

Lot Goneitss - Remrsemant 1940 SGATURES VR $309200
16033 315t Averee
Clearzke, CASSIZ2 S”M"

vED LT RARSTIS Y

‘ N
Otara e L

I’UUEE?Z&' 11232050540 LEBI‘-?\SGEP

Check # 2672, Posted 07-16- 21 Amount $69 60

s
7
TECEE00T 3510 [ ( \\
o ¥ ™
=
a '
(iR ¥
ST
=
s N
hh i g 2673
" = " sun
DUCKIKGHAI PARK WATER DISTRICT . it
KON 279855 L R Lot
XELSEVFLE CA 54510031 A £2572011 1
PORE  Mefacom § eqmes - i{
One Hundied TwentyHine snd 95/100 i
Med: TH'O LONATURES OVER FL000.63
.0, Box 5744 B
Carod Stream, B 60197-5741 .
il - WHOTBIaTE
8384600030097052

vi02E73* 11123205056 LBELIL2AGARY

Check # 2673, Posted 07-06-21, Amount $129.95

S

T 2e74
s
o

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT sarifl
FH Qanarsasaa N

2280 EASTIAXE
IESOVIUE CA S5 19201 6257021 3
JACK: TR I : | $ ~agsaos i
Ty Tho d §7 it Py and 00/100° DAELRS !
[ TWO SHHATURES DVER $1.00307 a
P.ODax 134
Kelsepite, CA 95451 LSt 1
\ P
uvo ]

VOO ZETRY N E2320505NN &BELNEISES!‘

Check # 2674, Posted 07-02-21, Amount $2, 650 00

0313 6785 0785927 121140216 < 070221 WAD

131

July 31,2021 Page: 50of 9

2875

b Erre

BUCKIHAHAM PARK WATER DISTRIGT
gﬁ;llvn{m

.. MELSEVHLEE. CA $515 16031 250021

BB e | 8 ruseam

L) DXL
Sj\q EMATURES OVER $3,080.59

d Five Hundred Ehty-Twa 3ad

PACE ENGIHEERUIG
1730 Sasth Strest

-+ Reddrg. CA 5001 -

wevo AR T
241202 2014Wster System Upgradan T
#002675¢ 1112320505L  LBELLZLSBEY

g s B i

Check # 2675, Posted 07-06-21, Amount $4,582.50

" 12320505 aB2e7s |

LA3 L 21588 i
B PGHIUPEEL WATERDIETP €1 N

| Jumavoma

s e Hhtse
STl IR C e - Sady
30000515777 21212012476< CCB < ég

1320479) 1104Tur I 008 w01 x0U 3[BT

3300 : g§§
oo 1§ |*agE
: ga | Af
£
11
E

1 Fres At £ g DAz T
ik trsta g e 4 25feen

r ket ot rees (14E S b,
e o Fancten 3t \

is. ot

gy 2etsrnnect - K1 b tat bapne>

a DU nﬂuuzsvw :.lzazusasm. Lﬂ&l'«lKSBGl‘

Check # 2676, Posted 07-07-21, Amount $1OO OO

133150350 anzevs e H
. —Q E
: iz §
\ i8 3
- 58 ]
Y g
g2
i §
2y g
ik 1
i3
€8
- §Ep

Member FDIC

Equal Housing Lender 12X

e RSP -
. . wreun
!UCK\I(OHA'H"PVQR;(;J&EH DiSTRICT - m@:& l
2580 EASTURE

FELEETVELE, CASSAA1FT - e25702t Iy
o __Us Bk 8 asren H
Trueo Thausand S Hundeed Sevanty Sicard 19100 - - T oains f
USBant TWO RGNATURES OYVIR $3,600.00 G

P.O. Box§343 & ~
Fargo.HD 581256343 1
i
Evo _D 1

4856-8127-3505-9749

YOO2E77¢ 123205054 ABLILZISAES f

Check # 2677, Posted 07-02-21, Amount $3,676.30

12315504 QRnET
LILE U.:‘ 1

ares

X

0710272021 1sooozaqzn 43805
>091000022< US. BANK
Fargo Electronle Faymant

>
=1
=3
3
[vR—

{
i

BB T T ety 0 T L

=¥ UIRLITRN 163E02L620 17505 DLIOT SUFIDOCURL UK BAN

115043 JauTeTIO0 400 XDR 0T

SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

VT 3

uucKmGHAMPAnanfn pisThtCT |

: Lo '\\XLLE,CA St

ey
RS

Vemzsrviveless 3
PO Bor£a0i03
" Dass, T 752650103

vevo

< "742013665.0%01 .

l’ﬂDEE?Dl‘ RH ! 3 EU'DSL'.

LLAEIY 215840

Check # 2678, Posted 07-09-21, Amount $77 05

ECHELITIIS ATE BYREIICT 331NITINC
T B o0 YT B/ER/I) Yo r
eYizILIzTEITTIL 7LQ8 BSTALY <
s Ty e sy

HBUCKINGHAL PARK WATER DISTRICT
Iyt

220 EAS
MESEWRLE, vt

BSDIE syt

T s 2684
postey
o 1
52021

18 242

Twa Thoasand Four Hundred Twoaty-Eght aad 52/400°

:

Alan Kitchal
3535 JePerson Streat
Claxtate, CA 55422
veua
Pay Period. 0372002021 - 070172021

rOOZEEL H123205050%

K]
t /ig
|
U
[T . e

tn

LAG1L 21586

GCheck # 2684, Posted 07-09-21, Amount $2,4é-8w.52

T o

TECIHC0554370
roza o 2689
o s “sum
UCKIHGHAM PARK WATER DISTRIC N 41
nmﬁ%mm ' g gordithe
a0 ASILNE R
CAB G o
‘N Anahficat Leberstoten s }'$ =630 i
irtedfan 2nd O0V100 ootans i
* gt Anzjecat Laboraioras, bie o sKAT 8
21 268 MasonStect
i trdah CA?}“Z - !
d x §
JLat) + i
b\-\'.kfr e 1
WODZEARH 113205054 LARLLIASAET

Check # 2689, Posted 07-13-21, Amount $369.00

. JOE

© 123205054 OUREBT
LG LL 21506

§ BUICKHGRUEFARA WATER VSR GT

duatn patacdy e ler
bt rirse

314',:32-.36!!\!2116466!\' SBMC €016

Tk besteten ety wege et N
teieia PN Lt

J O e e S Y
* it W .

o/, N

Member FDIC

Equal Housing Lender €Y

July 31, 2021

132

RPNy

— B e
N s red 2690
) E Fisterey
BUCKIHGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT i
Pt (13 a7 8551 : PR i
FELEEVWRLE CA 554518501 TR ‘
FAYIOME Ayay CALNET3)BAN 23391054243 [ $ s HH
One Hhnded ExchtThes end 511100 crtans
ATEY lcm:s‘u) AN £3391064713 W’" °’““’“@_ 5:
P.0, Bax 504 € L
Camd smn 1L£0197-8911 I
bevo o}
. paT - 1
N0 2EQ0 151123 2050581 kBElLE\SBEl' f

Check # 2690, Posted 07-12-21, Amount $183.51

t
i
i

1
FEUS RIS 271588 30 OT{O2YES
eTOMTIY  MsESL 14; &35

' EucxleuuPAanA‘;Ennlsmlcr E

ORI Xk, m\wnmu XL, LN TR YRS IO ‘v;wuwn.-v.m 1
26!

1219

02300000 NUILILOPY Jotd fiv

OBV STIZM 40 HITHO 3H3 O AV
ot sy

SEoTanT-Aaney

1155430 116832 V0N KL 190 2000]

B VG AL v R TS TR

s 91
- W

w / et .
\ J $ 338

uan

unded Fosty-line end 361100

,"E

b‘ THO FIGNA IJ m‘mn;mu :g
o o tites) - W .
. b,(?eash!o.ﬂ&lw REAY - £
g Lo - o}
N WG e SR >3
Jupp——— |
»ObERAIE 13123 2050560 wsu.usaau . ’ [
Check# 2691, Posted 07-13-21, Amount $149 38
" T -
BHRES
" & ‘ﬂggg
fe Aty
e 1L
o
¥ RgoH
3 33
f’%gl
N §a§;
1 RER
H
[
b8
. i .
sunsapine 2692
£ pesheny wxvn
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER BISTRIGT P8
2OEASTURE LA,
ELSEWTLE, CASS31-5031 plelriai] 1
BOIODE s ernny 1S 8500 i
Four Hndred tfnety Five and DVI00° wons 1
Hasela Kenaedy OINHH"\H 8$3.000.03 ﬂ
£.0,80x85 ( . S?E E
LoerLake, CASS4ST |
ol
¥OO269E 123205058  LBEILRLISAET

Check # 2692, Posted 07-13-21, Amount $495.00

i st

SBA Preferved Lender

i "
Ceesanity First & i
trmta 22rs, €N
o I ) }2’2
B/E3)21- -
e 1)L @
samowrm PP+ A
Pl
s b
sision A 4
;
ceccanImsmy ‘ )i r
Lt K
b ‘g
l.i o
i 2
—F

Page: 6 of 9




133

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT July 31,2021 Page: 7 of 9

ru 2693
st o e
!UC)ONNU#( ‘!’:g)( WA}’B‘{ DISTRICT &u,{_‘,’" BUGK]KGHA—M PAHKWAYER mSYRlCT . !
2220 EASTLAXE DAL it . L L
FELSENRLE, CA L1001 72021 . rasmmmswwm . " -
e . X | _sadons,
FAIOUE  Wowayumo (umber j $ “asst § SEREE e o { I- $ i mum B
Thirtedtne end 61100 cunns 1 - CosHurdn d 2nd OY103 i & : s
Kelsagifte Lumbar "’"“‘ “ a S, | - . o FaHATUR \ - a
PO BICITO PO, Bax 207550 e . e
Ke'seyiite, CA 85451 I Datas, TX 157m7ss1 - j
ol wevo - . . E - ey
vevo RAOTE (BT C . - . = 'l‘
FRUCPA B 3 . - - .
»0026930 2323205050 LAEILEISBEY 3232050548 LASILELSREV X

Check # 2693, Posted 07-13-21, Amount $39.61

B
5.3 :
1203502055550 345588 2
323 i
BEEZES
§BESeR :
§¥E3%2
i i
2
-
Free
e
N TR TPTE . T VIS S TR DT T WL NN VL P NSRS 2 RS, TR
s 2694 vans a7
BUCKINGHAM PARX WATER DISTRICT 2 | BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER BISTRICT iy
339 EASTLAZE DA i Plstyes T
XRUEEWRLE, CASSIS1A001 azoz1 I ELTEVNLE Ch a3 1 8231 —
= 1 41 =
PIIONE ot 18 a0 { SAERET A Busbxk 18 w305
y-Seven 2nd 6O10) sousrs Drez Hinded Treaty ard 5310 oceans
o O §FHA YEX 3100083 & U8 Bhebook 0 FIGHATVEES OVE: 2 a
PO Box 37660 P.0. Borc00d B
Phezdzphia, CA 191010600 R Gurmea, ILEON ¥
o] (2]
pEo R el - pewa = i
chzes90 . 550374
pgnar,qw p,la;ggsgsw :,ngn.a\sngu BOOZENTE HA232D505N  LEGILZLRSBEY i
; R el SRR

Check # 2694, Posted 07-20-21, Amount $47.60 Check # 2697, Posted 07-22-24, Amount $320.58

12320505, o02eA7?

-nsu.nfn
QEREILENNHAIES $44

WELLS FARGO BANK 24353723479
ETAFLES N0 (5503 AT W/ELLS FARGO BATK

Rt §
RRER e

1150410 Trowps] [ 10 x00 a0

Srrlica e
R st Ar el
Lt s tped whssw s wead i

) et B e s e e e | G
- 2695 peitbe 2706
P wasum
BUCKIHQHAM PARX WATER DI STRIC a3 BUCKIHORAM PARLX WATER DISTRICT i
A s S ot
KELEEWWLIE, CA #3415 7028 FELSEWILE, CA $545 1601 172021
- i
AT Scecal Dt Ry A 18 mn2m010 i LIRS avmssh Pelty Cash ) § vssm
Trousard Teo Hindrsd Nristzen and §0100° Qe Hundred Fty-Serenund 77/10Y DOUARS !
Specal Distrct RIS Maragment At 8 ) MERATURES OVER 2,000.00 a
11121 Swesd, Suite 300
Sscramen, CA §3814-2065 H A i
" i H
vavo i vevo o i
Nexmber 67881 E:
YOOREGES K12320505LT  LBEILZASREN l wODR70E 53232050548 LAGILZL5ARS

Check # 2695, Posted 07-12-21, Amount $23,é1 9.10 Check # 27086, Posted 07-23-21, Amount $157.77

o

1202800055200

o

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender & SBA Preferred Lender




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

134

July 31, 2021 Page: 8 of 9

T TAE Ty
. et an {
BUCKIKGHAL PAK WATER oismIET . A::“’ﬁ P nucmuuméi‘w.x;(\mmmsm&r
’ e 0N257-
m(nnmw ll?n nﬂL‘CE . -
I’IEE\\“J?EQ“MI 1 a0t KELSEYVILE, CA S5451-623] 77507207 '§
i H
"8 erseo BUOYE eeqincnbrspdcesiin” S 214ea i
BOUARS Tentuided Eourtsanzad wowns £
VO 1K N VWO BIONATURES OVER $3,623X3
;\gimvsan.mmeg tre. m; JresRs IR e 8 Tugusen Ertepasiicc R 8
500 Shest 0% 740827
Trdy, CA 95482 = ki i Los Angites, OA £10T40927 O i
. ) o ! " [l
v=R DUCKPRK RS < [ o T =
3 s
v0D27ihe 11123205056 LABILZISAES I vD0Z7ILe 123205058 LEE 1L Z15REW
Cheok # 2711, Posted 07-27-21, Amount $125 00
\12320505L 07t 2 -
LAGLL 2LSEE H i
U HCHPIR VTR DEIFCT B 5
8 wov E
i21E, EEey srgp
133 a8 pedepeiy
28 s Rgh 3
s8EiiZ onkao pagn-
fiehyf 'n‘.\unnxlk:‘nh .:nm. m ez 2yrizis Y Ao
i EEie sz Ere
2 .3 1103063< SEMC 02t PE> % : ES?}K 33
:.“::,:':..‘::f;,:::,;:w...,,..h . gnuss g 538 3
e Sy H = R
i DLAUEaROT foui b i g gs - 1) I
R KT e BR 1¢
Caratsrd it § 5 =2
Tt et it 53 =
Pty A8
[ s b . .
.Do@m . : * |
e i el ne oAb r e s
ez 2715 .
BUCKINGHALY PARK WATER DISTRICT N
P pon27Ressy
EATILARE D .
FELSEIVELE, CA IS356-601 RVt t i‘
BUTOTHE  rarean\Wasec\iedis Axencit, 18 isec0 H . §;
Epts Hundmd Efttine oowiss
: t
; THD HGNATURES CYER 1100
American Vitsr Vorks ASSodaton TR0 BCARTURES IR 135281 a N m:xm/ 8
FQ Box 877597 aran Lt
Daas, TR 753972997 g . uwum,mssm ) §
revo B [P “ 9 i
02372003 i " S . ) ’
“OD2TLEV KIEIZOSOELE  LBE ML ZASAEY 400000L 5500/ j\ ' e0027A5e 11232050548 | l.amt.usuc.r ; I
Check # 2712, Posted 07-27-21, Amount $459.00 Check # 271 5, Posted 07-27- 21 Amount $330 00
ety oo a6 o §
tezmartate e ¢
11668 prpic b Is] 3
ssizis 13 £
evzfnaencesy | A 2
1573 HE h
scconmsmn | £ 8 ;i
JPHORGANCHASEBKNA  GRTONMO E s
: 3
il YOTSIONIELS FATEEALL 5 ;
23870104 crr2eEy RYS RSYD 3 3
sz a0 £353320103485003 g g
ig
i
] ==
- 2713 ) sszans 2716
BUCKINGHMAR PARK WATER DISTRICT g 111 BUCKINGHAL PARK WATER DISTRIGT b1
it 2553 ez P GUN2IRESEd Pt
2853 FASTLAXE DAL m% DR, .
KESEYYALE, CA £5451-2031 762302028 % XELEENWRLE, CA R5431-6F RN
ki T ;
OBE aranggent 18 vimrse i[ BB v = -
2 Hurdred Seyerty Seven aod, oouwsns * e S dred Tuenty. M ooxuas i
. KATURES OVER §3,600.00
‘Eurela Oxygen Co. Nt D "‘ @ Medacon [}
2816 Jacobs Ave. P.0.Box ST44
Eoreka, CAS5501 ] Cared Suezm, I 60197-5741 i
10 o weuo ' -
RS TTIE = -
. . i £334B00010092052 i
vope7a3e 11232050508 LAGRALZISEEY 002746 12123205058  LEGIL2ISARY

Check # 2713, Posted 07-28-21, Amount $177.52

Check # 2716, Posted 07-29-21, Amount $129.95

tart Casteal o7
Trarera,ex
2855 Berriem Aen
o3/23/21-02:33:23
128126093

s
eeeanINIBNNY
prey

Pay o the order SF
ureka Oxygen Company Inc.

Member FDIC

Z

125404059528

(LICialE

oy

DEP TO .\!tdlucin Coinm. Corporation  B381800830092052

,,w};bgeu“ r;;qdonu’mm Guaranteed
il

Equal Housing Lender 13 SBA Preferred Lender




135

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT July 31, 2021 Page: 9 of 9

= 3 SRR g peTEtSE T
1 — 2717 . e 221
BUCKIHGHAN PARX WATER BISTRIGT  © ] : BUCKINGHAS PARK WATER DISTAIGT  : - . X oot 574
P anzrs s eocdt piumane i ) - ol
KELSEWLE, CA 44549031 - ¢ - © o omswiRGsssien Lo e e
% : i . ' '
ALY mgqj»«wr.r-.mlmr.w}n 1§ 210 H SR searmnvieens }$ e
(RN .
st R S occtins 3 J— ootusns
NI (0 FITHATURES OVER K3,600.60
K .p% FtGire Center 8 Lumtar Ca O EPATURES VIR 30009 @ Verizon Veaeess e
L1070 Hoda Bfata Streel }AM PO BoeBHI101
Thizh, €A K102 . N H Oses, TX 75266 D108 H
§ e ) pR . . . :
veso ’ T 21 hind PO s 2
sot170 . 7420433802001 - ;
wO02717¢ 11} 23205054%  LBGILZISEEE »O02724¢ R1ZIWSO5LE  LBE ML 2A5EEW

Check # 2717, Posted 07-27-21, Amount $28.19 Check # 2721, Posted 07-28-21, Amount $96.47

e FmmTia=

+ 12320505, oo2717 <t
' LBEAL ZL5RE . . a H i .
BCHAGHAIPATK WATER LS TR 1z H cevictoto Kix LnaLics s
(g- is .
. ,’1;3;;6
21104063¢ SBHC 0853 %Eﬁ [ El :
ot :
L
ig
g3
3
e L

' et et b G b

" e
CFTpa e i e g A BT bt

s A
BYCKIHOHAL PARK WATER DISTRICT BUCKIHIHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT P 8
PH zﬂé&:ﬁ FH Ulﬂ&igw_ B
KELAEWRLE, T4 614515051 FELSEYVILE, CA 844314031 1RV028
mlonE oo FAUIOME  An Wichet } § “24s212 i
Theea Haundied Hinety-Drs eod 45100 Twe Thousard Four Hendred Féty Two and 194100 COWARS
ScnaTechnatogy Groep 3 ONATURES OVER $3000.00 Jrr—— THO LIOMATURES OVER £3000.00 &
100 Professonsl Center Diive, Sute 105 3535 JeFersen Sheat h l”
Retieert Park, CA 84928 Cheartake, CA 85422 1} 1
evo [ S -
wewo TRECBE IR w f
1278y Maninance Agreement Pay Period 07AUZ021 - 07/17/2021
©Q02720¢ 13323205050 LARLLE1SEES wgoz?7Ee #1232050500  LBEIL2LSAER

Check # 2720, Posted 07-28-21, Amount $391.45 Check # 2722, Posted 07-23-21, Amount $2,452.19

L20TI8TILD

£5££100680 Jo 3unoady BU) 6),

ouf dnozny

L Noog o),

1402007510

KerchaniCap >121101585< 1476881000210 07/28/2021 -

Nurg aduuypxs AuQ yeodart Jog

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (2 SBA Preferred Lender




136

Ending Balance

3:45 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/18/21 Reconciliation Summary
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 07/31/2021
Jul 31, 21
Beginning Balance 140,469.47
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 55 items -71,022.80
Deposits and Credits - 42 items 73,343.68
Total Cleared Transactions 2,320.88
Cleared Balance 142,790.35
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 12 items -14,913.91
Deposits and Credits - § items 4,107.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -10,806.91
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 131,983.44
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 46 items -46,432.08
Deposits and Credits - 24 items 33,372.70
Total New Transactions -13,059.38
118,924.06

Page 1




3:45 PM
08/18/21

Buckingham Park Water District
Reconciliation Detail

115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 07/31/2021

137

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 140,469.47
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 55 items
Bill Pmt -Check 04/13/2021 2575 Lori Gonzalez - Rei... X -40.60 -40.60
Check 06/21/2021 ACH PG&E X -3,130.03 -3,170.63
Check 06/21/2021 ACH PG&E X -258.23 -3,428.86
Check 06/21/2021 ACH PG&E X -176.60 -3,605.46
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2675 PACE ENGINEERING X -4,582.50 -8,187.96
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2677 US Bank X -3,676.30 -11,864.26
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2674 Nate's Electric, Inc X -2,650.00 -14,514.26
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2669 K&R Tree Specialist... X -1,400.00 -15,914.26
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2670 Karola Kennedy X -330.00 -16,244.26
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2668 Davis Fabrication & ... X -193.22 -16,437.48
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2673 Mediacom X -129.95 -16,567.43
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2667 Alpha Analytical Lab... X -124.00 -16,691.43
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2676 Streamline X -100.00 -16,791.43
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2678 Verizon Wireless X -77.05 -16,868.48
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2672 Lori Gonzalez - Rei... X -69.60 -16,938.08
Bill Pmt -Check 06/25/2021 2671 Lake County Waste ... X -13.50 -16,951.58
Check 07/02/2021 ACH Pitney Bowes-Reser... X -300.00 -17,251.58
Liability Check 07/05/2021 2686 EDD - Vol. 77653459 X -10.67 -17,262.25
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2695 Special District Risk ... X -23,219.10 -40,481.35
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2692 Karola Kennedy X -495.00 -40,976.35
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2689 Alpha Analytical Lab... X -369.00 -41,345.35
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2697 USA Bluebook X -320.58 -41,665.93
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2690 AT&T (CALNET3)B... X -183.51 -41,849.44
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2691 Autozone X -149.38 -41,998.82
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2696 Streamline X -100.00 -42,098.82
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2694 Quili X -47.60 -42,146.42
Bill Pmt -Check 07/08/2021 2693 Kelseyville Lumber X -39.61 -42,186.03
Liability Check 07/09/2021 2688 United States Treas... X -2,710.92 -44,896.95
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell X -2,428.52 -47,325.47
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonder... X -1,954.65 -49,280.12
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez X -1,595.13 -50,875.25
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae X -1,557.86 -52,433.11
Liability Check 07/09/2021 ACH CALPERS X -1,235.64 -53,668.75
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett X -164.07 -53,832.82
General Journal 07/12/2021 470186 Water Sales X -1,000.00 -54,832.82
Check 07/14/2021 ACH United Healthcare In... X -2,883.16 -57,715.98
Check 07/14/2021 ACH \VSP X -46.28 -57,762.26
Check 07/20/2021 X -275.17 -58,037.43
Check 07/21/2021 2706 Ahimsah Wonderwh... X -157.77 -58,195.20
Liability Check 07/23/2021 2704 United States Treas... X -2,883.92 -61,079.12
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell X -2,452.19 -63,531.31
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonder... X -1,911.21 -65,442.52
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez X -1,588.68 -67,031.20
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae X -1,495.00 -68,526.20
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2712 American Water Wo... X -459.00 -68,985.20
Liability Check 07/23/2021 2703 EDD 69811925 X -413.32 -69,398.52
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2720 Scott Technology Gr... X -391.45 -69,789.97
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2715 Karola Kennedy X -330.00 -70,119.97
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2714 Ferguson Waterworks X -214.88 -70,334.85
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2713 Eureka Oxygen Co. X -177.52 -70,512.37
Liability Check 07/23/2021 2705 EDD - Vol. 77653459 X -130.82 -70,643.19
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2716 Mediacom X -129.95 -70,773.14
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2711 Alpha Analytical Lab... X -125.00 -70,898.14
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2721 Verizon Wireless X -96.47 -70,994.61
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2717 Mendo Mill Home C... X -28.19 -71,022.80

Total Checks and Payments -71,022.80 -71,022.80

Deposits and Credits - 42 items
Deposit 06/29/2021 X 120.02 120.02
Deposit 06/30/2021 X 97.42 217.44
Deposit 06/30/2021 X 115.40 332.84
Deposit 07/01/2021 X 200.00 532.84
Deposit 07/01/2021 X 1,511.09 2,043.93
Deposit 07/01/2021 X 2,961.45 5,005.38

Page 1




3:45 PM
08/18/21

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail

115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 07/31/2021

138

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 07/02/2021 X 30.00 5,035.38
Deposit 07/05/2021 X 157.03 5,192.41
Deposit 07/05/2021 X 2,127.63 7,320.04
Deposit 07/07/2021 X 2,156.33 9,476.37
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell X 0.00 9,476.37
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae X 0.00 9,476.37
Deposit 07/09/2021 X 7.00 9,483.37
Deposit 07/09/2021 X 4,398.86 13,882.23
Payment 07/12/2021 79867... Pamela Tierney X 104.16 13,986.39
Deposit 07/12/2021 X 209.31 14,195.70
Deposit 07/12/2021 X 249.05 14,444.75
Deposit 07/12/2021 X 400.00 14,844.75
Deposit 07/12/2021 X 5,076.12 19,920.87
Deposit 07/13/2021 X 2,488.46 22,409.33
Deposit 07/14/2021 X 3,388.90 25,798.23
Deposit 07/15/2021 X 113.54 25,911.77
Deposit 07/15/2021 X 150.00 26,061.77
Deposit 07/15/2021 X 2,522.53 28,584.30
Deposit 07/16/2021 X 8.00 28,592.30
Deposit 07/16/2021 X 9.00 28,601.30
Deposit 07/16/2021 X 237.95 28,839.25
Deposit 07/19/2021 X 7,009.55 35,848.80
Deposit 07/21/2021 X 220.00 36,068.80
Deposit 07/21/2021 X 1,106.31 37,175.11
Deposit 07/22/2021 X 121.22 37,296.33
Deposit 07/23/2021 X 100.00 37,396.33
Deposit 07/23/2021 X 110.00 37,506.33
Deposit 07/23/2021 X 200.00 37,706.33
Deposit 07/23/2021 X 2,361.16 40,067.49
Deposit 07/23/2021 X 21,832.76 61,900.25
Deposit 07/26/2021 X 210.14 62,110.39
Deposit 07/26/2021 X 3,978.34 66,088.73
Deposit 07/27/2021 X 220.37 66,309.10
Deposit 07/27/2021 X 1,263.92 67,573.02
Deposit 07/29/2021 X 2,055.60 69,628.62
Deposit 07/30/2021 X 3,715.06 73,343.68

Total Deposits and Credits 73,343.68 73,343.68

Total Cleared Transactions 2,320.88 2,320.88
Cleared Balance 2,320.88 142,790.35
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 12 items
Check 10/25/2018 1165 John & Betty Glenn -87.99 -87.99
General Journal 12/10/2019 47005 Coughlan Napa CP... -3,500.00 -3,587.99
General Journal 03/16/2020 47006 Verizon Wireless -68.60 -3,656.59
General Journal 05/20/2020 47007 -239.52 -3,896.11
Transfer 06/28/2021 -375.95 -4,272.06
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2718 PACE ENGINEERING -4,500.75 -8,772.81
Liability Check 07/23/2021 ach CALPERS -1,271.36 -10,044.17
Check 07/23/2021 2723 Lake County Public ... -220.00 -10,264.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2021 2719 Quill -107.80 -10,371.97
Check 07/27/2021 ACH PG&E -3,979.10 -14,351.07
Check 07/27/2021 ach PG&E -292.91 -14,643.98
Check 07/27/2021 ACH PG&E -269.93 -14,913.91

Total Checks and Payments -14,913.91 -14,913.91

Deposits and Credits - 5 items
General Journal 06/21/2021 47006R  Verizon Wireless 68.60 68.60
General Journal 06/21/2021 47007R 239.52 308.12
General Journal 06/21/2021 47005R  Coughlan Napa CP... 3,500.00 3,808.12
Deposit 07/30/2021 115.89 3,824.01
Deposit 07/30/2021 182.99 4,107.00

4,107.00 4,107.00

Total Deposits and Credits

Page 2




3:45 PM
08/18/21

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail

115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 07/31/2021

139

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Total Uncleared Transactions -10,806.91 -10,806.91
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 -8,486.03 131,983.44
New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 46 items
Check 08/02/2021 ACH Pitney Bowes-Reser... -300.00 -300.00
Transfer 08/04/2021 -375.95 -675.95
Check 08/04/2021 2743 Lake County Depart... -220.00 -895.95
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2734 Stroub Thompson N... -8,750.00 -10,645.95
Liability Check 08/06/2021 2741 United States Treas... -2,818.52 -13,464.47
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell -2,393.40 -15,857.87
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2736 Thatcher Company, ... -2,156.86 -18,014.73
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonder... -1,976.36 -19,991.09
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2735 Terri Lujan -1,700.00 -21,691.09
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez -1,562.85 -23,253.94
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae -1,530.07 -24,784.01
Liability Check 08/06/2021 ACH CALPERS -1,252.97 -26,036.98
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2729 Alpha Analytical Lab... -640.00 -26,676.98
Liability Check 08/06/2021 2740 EDD 69811925 -412.49 -27,089.47
Bili Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2730 AT&T (CALNET3) B... -180.26 -27,269.73
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2732 High Country Security -168.58 -27,438.31
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett -164.07 -27,602.38
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2737 USA North 811 -150.00 -27,752.38
Liability Check 08/06/2021 2742 EDD - Vol. 77653459 -127.03 -27,879.41
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2733 Streamline -100.00 -27,979.41
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2731 California Extermina... -84.00 -28,063.41
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 2738 Wine Country Water... -30.00 -28,093.41
Liability Check 08/20/2021 2750 United States Treas... -2,853.46 -30,946.87
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell -2,390.37 -33,337.24
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonder... -1,926.02 -35,263.26
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2765 US Bank -1,571.74 -36,835.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez -1,569.30 -38,404.30
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae -1,475.52 -39,879.82
Liability Check 08/20/2021 ACH CALPERS -1,261.92 -41,141.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2752 Alpha Analytical Lab... -1,154.00 -42,295.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2764 Terri Lujan -1,000.00 -43,295.74
Bili Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2761 NTU Technologies, ... -728.00 -44,023.74
Liability Check 08/20/2021 2749 EDD 69811925 -427.08 -44,450.82
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2763 Scott Technology Gr... -391.45 -44,842.27
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2757 Karola Kennedy -330.00 -45,172.27
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2754 Clearlake Lava, Inc -273.49 -45,44576
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2756 High Country Security -188.76 -45,634.52
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2755 County Of Lake Dep... -130.36 -45,764.88
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2759 Mediacom -129.95 -45894.83
Liability Check 08/20/2021 2751 EDD - Vol. 77653459 -129.51 -46,024.34
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2766 USA Bluebook -109.37 -46,133.71
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2762 Quill -107.23 -46,240.94
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2767 Verizon Wireless -75.48 -46,316.42
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2760 Mendo Mill Home C... -61.97 -46,378.39
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2753 Capital One Trade C... -39.99 -46,418.38
Bill Pmt -Check 08/20/2021 2758 Lake County Waste ... -13.70 -46,432.08

Total Checks and Payments -46,432.08 -46,432.08

Deposits and Credits - 24 items
Deposit 08/02/2021 114.18 114.18
Deposit 08/02/2021 220.00 334.18
Deposit 08/02/2021 647.98 982.16
Deposit 08/03/2021 547.30 1,529.46
Deposit 08/04/2021 227.66 1,757.12
Deposit 08/04/2021 227.87 1,984.99
Deposit 08/04/2021 24717 2,232.16
Deposit 08/04/2021 544,94 2,777.10
Deposit 08/05/2021 101.00 2,878.10
Deposit 08/06/2021 3,334.60 6,212.70
Deposit 08/09/2021 214.20 6,426.90
Deposit 08/09/2021 4,719.77 11,146.67
Deposit 08/10/2021 3,854.90 15,001.57

Page 3




3:45 PM
08/18/21

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586, Period Ending 07/31/2021

140

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 08/11/2021 2,491.31 17,492.88
Deposit 08/12/2021 115.00 17,607.88
Deposit 08/12/2021 2,766.76 20,374.64
Deposit 08/13/2021 3,972.87 24,347 .51
Deposit 08/16/2021 119.07 24,466.58
Deposit 08/16/2021 5,121.78 29,588.36
Deposit 08/17/2021 3,000.47 32,588.83
Deposit 08/18/2021 30.00 32,618.83
Payment 08/18/2021 Phos Chek Cash Sale 104.16 32,722.99
Deposit 08/18/2021 105.00 32,827.99
Deposit 08/18/2021 544.71 33,372.70

Total Deposits and Credits 33,372.70 33,372.70

Total New Transactions -13,059.38 -13,059.38
-21,545.41 118,924.06

Ending Balance

Page 4




UMPQUA BANK

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
USDALOAN

2880 EASTLAKE DR -

KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-9031

Last statement: June 30, 2021
This statement: July 31, 2021

July 31, 2021

141

Page:1 of 2

Customer Service:

1-866-486-7782

Account service fees for account research, check cashing, cashier's and counter checks, foreign
currency exchange, returned deposit items, statement copies, verification of deposit, and wire trace
or amendment will change on 09/01/2021. For more information, visit: Umpquabank.com/
globalassets/media/documents/Umpqua_bank_other_account_services.pdf

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account number 4864976156  Beginning balance $58,861.80
Low balance $27,504.56  Deposits/Additions $0.00
Average balance $41,669.58  Withdrawals/Subtractions $31,357.24
Interest earned $0.00  Ending balance $27,504.56
ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions
Date Description Subtractions
07-15  ACH Debit Usda Rd Dcfo Payment 0000 20210715 31,334.37
Total ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions $31,334.37 =
Other Withdrawals/Subtractions
Date Description Subtractions
07-20  Maintenance Fee Analysis Activity For 06/21 22.87
Total Other Withdrawals/Subtractions $22.87
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
06-30 58,861.80 07-15 27,527.43 07-20 27,504.56
’ 07-31 27,504.56
Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender 2 SBA Preferred Lender

W

13 |

\’ ‘. At {’."
|\’(‘) ’]‘!

N g =
Al \ o -,“\“’\

o

)
l
J




142

Page: 2 of 2

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT July 31, 2021
Overdraft Fee Summary
Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned item Fees $0.00 $0.00

Checks

Member FDIC

(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned, + Electronified check))
Total Checks paid: O for -$0.00

Fqual Housing Lender 1Y SBA Preferred Lender




143

3:47 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/18/21 Reconciliation Summary
125 - Umpqua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts), Period Ending 07/31/2021
Jul 31, 21
Beginning Balance 58,861.80
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -31,357.24
Total Cleared Transactions -31,357.24
Cleared Balance 27,504.56
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 27,504.56
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 375.95
Total New Transactions 375.95
Ending Balance 27,880.51

Page 1




3:47 PM
08/18/21

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
125 - Umpqua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts), Period Ending 07/31/2021

144

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 58,861.80
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 07/15/2021 ach USDA Rural Dev X -31,334.37 -31,334.37
Check 07/20/2021 X -22.87 -31,357.24
Total Checks and Payments -31,357.24 -31,357.24
Total Cleared Transactions -31,357.24 -31,357.24
Cleared Balance -31,357.24 27,504.56
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 -31,357.24 27,504.56
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 08/04/2021 375.95 375.95
Total Deposits and Credits 375.95 375.95
Total New Transactions 375.95 375.95
-30,981.29 27,880.51

Ending Balance

Page 1




81212021 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement

California State Treasurer
Fiona Ma, cPA

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

OFFICE MANAGER
2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
KELSEYVILLE, CA 95451

Account Number: 90-17-003

July 2021 Statement

August 02, 2021

LAIF Home
PMIA Average Monthly
Yields

145

Tran Type Definitions

Tran Veh
Effective Transaction Type Confirm Confirm
Date Date "Number Number Authorized Caller
7/15/2021 7/14/2021 QRD 1680247 N/A SYSTEM
Account Summary,
Total Deposit: 790.92 Beginning Balance:
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:

https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Amount
790.92

968,708.09
969,499.01

n




146

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Summary
120 - LAIF, Period Ending 07/31/2021

3:48 PM
08/18/21

Jul 31, 21
Beginning Balance 968,708.09
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 790.92
Total Cleared Transactions 790.92
Cleared Balance 969,499.01
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 969,499.01
969,499.01

Ending Balance

Page 1




3:48 PM
08/18/21

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
120 - LAIF, Period Ending 07/31/2021

147

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 968,708.09
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 07/14/2021 X 790.92 790.92
Total Deposits and Credits 790.92 790.92
Total Cleared Transactions 790.92 790.92
Cleared Balance 790.92 969,499.01
Register Balance as of 07/31/2021 790.92 969,499.01
790.92 969,499.01

Ending Balance

Page 1




BUCKINHGAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
INTERNAL CONTROLS
COMPLIANCE REVIEW: PETTY CASH

JULY 2021
Date Receipt. Amount Log QB Notes
7/6/21 $50.00 x X gas @ ford
lWas petty cash hand reconciled during reporting Month? Iyes
[Date(s) of Petty Cash hand reconciliation: 7/21/21

8/3/21

VARIANCES: 0

Notes to Variances: n/a

., %W A e sH——  8/17/2001

Verifiying Signature Date

148




149
B ingham Park Water Distri

Petty Cash Expense Log
Month: _Suly  ZpZ|

DATE VENDOR CODE PURPOSE AMOUNT| CASH RECD' BY: QBENTRY BY:
7 t < L ” = . — r— Ny /7 A
7/(//'2/ D?‘:‘H 705 H I o (/7 as @ for rr/ D000 v .f/L/1 P &
/
Signature of Verification Date

C:\Users\BPWD-Office Mgr\Desktop\Monthly Cash Logs.xIsx




A
W oS Fa/rz ANt

4 G¥bmr

RIVIERA FOODS
9730 STATE HWY 231 RELSEYVILLE €A
(707 271-T8

JULLE
o001 01 01999563 07/06,/21 11:52am 151
GAS $50.00
SUBTOTAL $50.00
TOTAL $50.00
CASH $50.00
CHANGE $0.00

f# OF TTEMS: 1

(.67 Gre@ AT

/ML

150




151

UMPQUA BANK 2706
(1-866-486-7702)
N . . ‘ 96-505/1232
BUCKINGHANM PARK WATER DISTRICT ) 50111
" PH (707)279-8568 - dCHESK AT
2880 EASTLAKE DR,
- KELSEYVILLE, CA 95451-9031 712112021 g
ROER O Ahimsah Wonderwhee! - Petty Cash , | § s §
, ) » :
~ One Hundred Fifty-Seven and 77/100™ 7777777 m—— pE———— —— DOLLARS @
o Tjo SIGNATURES OVER $3,000.00
N
MEMO
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

_WDDE?DEW_

B = = e =

BUCKINGHAN PARK WATER DISTRICT'

Ahimsah Wonderwheel - Petty Cash = ~7121/2021
- 130 - Petty Cash ' 1657.77
Umpqua Bank- 1586 | : 157.77
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT - 2706
Ahimsah Wonderwheel - Petty Cash 7121/2021
130 - Petty Cash 167.77

Umpgqua Bank- 1586 157.77%




PETTY CASH RECONCILIATION

DATE: 7/1/ /.‘Z/

$0.01
$0.05
$0.10
$0.25
$1.00
$5.00
$10.00
$20.00
$50.00
$100.00

Total Cash

Reconciled By:

Verified By:

\"3
.A"'ﬁf,)'
Y
U, 1s
(- 00
do.006
[0.00
a0/

,/ 3
r/'
2/
AR A
/[
// {-
: d —
&
—

152

"0 006+ |

0«13 +|
0-535
1-00
b5
600
20-00
1000 |,
0.2 235GV

Sl

Date

/o)/7/
51

I/
/ ate




8:58 AM

07/21/24
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of July 21, 2021

153

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
130 - Petty Cash 92.23
Check 07/06/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods 541.60 - Mileag... -50.00 42,23
Total 130 - Petty Cash -50.00 42.23
-50.00 42.23 /

TOTAL

Page 1




PETTY CASH RECONCILIATION

onre: /30 2]

$0.01
$0.05
$0.10
$0.25
$1.00
$5.00
$10.00
$20.00
$50.00
$100.00

Total Cash

Reconciled By:

Verified By:

15

e

|.oo

556

Q.00

5%

20
(,; =

A

(Attach tape here)

A

154

CO0G+

015 -+

<00

50
<00

+ 4

«00
<00
c 000G+




9:52 AM

08/03/21
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of July 31, 2021

155

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
130 - Petty Cash g 92.23
Check 07/06/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods 541.60 - Mileag... -50.007 - 42.23
Check 07/21/2021 2706 Ahimsah Wonderwhe... 115 - Umpqua B... 157,77/ 200.00
Total 130 - Petty Cash 107.77 200.00
107.77 200.00

TOTAL

Page 1




156

3:50 PM Buckingham Park Water District
08/18/21 Reconciliation Summary
130 - Petty Cash, Period Ending 08/03/2021
Aug 3, 21
Beginning Balance 92.23
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item -50.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 157.77
Total Cleared Transactions 107.77
Cleared Balance 200.00
Register Balance as of 08/03/2021 200.00
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -100.00
Total New Transactions -100.00
Ending Balance 100.00

Page 1




3:50 PM
08/18/21

Buckingham Park Water District

Reconciliation Detail
130 - Petty Cash, Period Ending 08/03/2021

157

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 92.23
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 07/06/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods X -50.00 -50.00
Total Checks and Payments -50.00 -50.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Check 07/21/2021 2706 Ahimsah Wonderwh... X 157.77 167.77
Total Deposits and Credits 157.77 167.77
Total Cleared Transactions 107.77 107.77
Cleared Balance 107.77 200.00
Register Balance as of 08/03/2021 107.77 200.00
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 08/04/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods -50.00 -50.00
Check 08/18/2021 Braito's Riviera Foods -50.00 -100.00
Total Checks and Payments -100.00 -100.00
Total New Transactions -100.00 -100.00
7.77 100.00

Ending Balance

Page 1




158

Buckingham Park Water District

POLICY HANDBOOK

POLICY TITLE:  Jury Duty
POLICY NUMBER: 2565

2565.1  This policy shall apply to probationary and regular employees in all classifications.
2565.2  An employee summoned for jury duty willimmediately nofify the General Manager.

2565.3  While serving on a jury, an employee will be given a paid leave of absence for the duration of said jury
duty. Said leave of absent is conditional upon the employee returning to work upon dismissal each day to
complete his/her remaining normal workday. It is also conditional upon the employee’s conveyance to the District
of any compensation received as a juror, not including any travel allowance received. At the discretion of the
General Manager proof of attendance of jury service may be required by the employee.

2565 -1

Approved by BPWD Board of Directors on




159

Buckingham Park Water District

POLICY

POLICY TITLE: Covid-19 Mask Policy
POLICY NUMBER: 3016

3016.1 This policy shall apply to customer's and regular employees of Buckingham Park Water District.

3016.2  Beginning August 24, 2021, all employees, visitors, vendors and customers are required to wear a
mask or face covering upon entering and remaining within Buckingham Park Water District office. The

mask or face covering must cover the nose, mouth and chin.

3016.3 This policy will be implemented and enforced in “good faith” to primarily educate people on
masks and face coverings and promote their use in enclosed public spaces.

3016.3.1  Signs about the requirement to wear masks or face coverings shall be posted at
all public entrances.

3016.3.2  Persons entering or remaining without a mask or face covering will be given a
verbal reminder of the policy’s masking requirement.

3016.3.3 Employees will be trained on the policy, including where and how to properly wear
a mask or face covering, and how to help and respond to customers who do not have a mask

or face covering.

3016.3.4 A copy of this policy will be made available on request to a public health inspector.

3016.4 This Policy will be updated to follow the CDPH guidance as they change.

2565 — 1

Approved by BPWD Board of Directors on




When Do You Need Your Mask B
in California?

MASKS ARE RECOMMENDED for everyone in indoor
public places

Due to rising COVID-19 cases and hospitalizations, California
recommends everyone wear masks in indoor public places (such as
grocery stores and movie theaters) regardless of vaccination status.

MASKS ARE REQUIRED for everyone who is not fully vaccinated in
indoor public places

People who are not fully vaccinated' must wear masks in all indoor public places
(such as grocery stores and movie theaters) and should wear masks in outdoor
crowded settings when a region is experiencing high CovID transmission.

~

A A

MASKS ARE REQUIRED for everyone in specific places
like hospitals and public transit

Everyone must wear a mask on public transit (airports, planes,
trains, buses, stations) and in healthcare settings, K-12 schools
and childcare settings, correctional facilities, cooling centers, and
shelters.

BUSINESSES MAY ASK you to wear a mask or show vaccination status
Businesses and event venues may require customers to wear masks or show vaccine
status.

MORE RESTRICTIVE LOCAL RULES may apply
Check to see if your county has more restrictive rules based on local conditions.

YOU CAN’T BE DENIED SERVICE for choosing to wear a mask
No business or venue may deny service to a person who chooses to wear a mask.

SOME EXEMPTIONS APPLY

Children under age 2 and people with certain medical conditions are not required to wear ~ Scan the QR code
a mask. to see interactive

REDUCE YOUR RISK

COVID-19 spreads more easily in indoor, closed spaces with poor airflow and in crowded
places where people are close together or talking. Masks provide protection in these
situations.

CHOOSE THE RIGHT MASK

Choose a mask that fits snugly over your mouth and nose and choose a mask made with
two or more layers of fabric. Read more about how to get the most out of masking and see
California’s masking guidance. An N95 respirator, that you wear for poor air quality from )
wildfires, provides the highest level of personal protection. @ .. .

1Someone is considered fully vaccinated two weeks or more after their second dose [ CBPH

California Departmenc of

of Pfizer/Moderna or two weeks after receiving the single dose J&J vaccine. PublicHealth




guidance for face coverings

1of3

@ /@ State of California—Health and Human Services Agency
el California Department of Public Health

o)CBPH

TOMAS J. ARAGON, M.D., Dr.P.H. GAVIN NEWSOM
State Public Health Officer & Director Governor
July 28,2021
TO: All Californians

SUBJECT: Guidance for the Use of Face Coverings

[

o 3
s

5, Note: This guidance is effective July 28, 2021 and supersedes all prior face coverings guidance.

—

Related Materials: Face Coverings Q&A | Face Coverings Fact Sheet (PDF) | Face Mask Tips and Resources | Face Shields Q&A (PDF) | Safe
Schools for All Hub |[More Home & Community Guidance]|All Guidance | More Languages

Updates as of July 28,2021:

o Adds recommendation for universal masking indoors statewide
o Adds Adult and Senior Care Facilities to settings where all individuals must wear masks indoors
o References new requirements for unvaccinated workers in the State Health Officer July 26 Order

Guidance For the Use of Masks

Background

The COVID-19 vaccines are effective in preventing serious disease. Unvaccinated persons are more likely to get infected and spread the virus
which is transmitted through the air and concentrates indoors. About 15% of our population remains without the option for vaccination
(children under 12 years old are not yet eligible) and risk for COVID-19 exposure and infection will remain until we reach full community
immunity.

The purpose of this guidance is to provide information about higher risk settings where masks are required or recommended to prevent
transmission to persons with higher risk of infection (e.g., unvaccinated or immunocompromised persons), to persons with prolonged,
cumulative exposures (e.g., workers), or to persons whose vaccination status is unknown. When people who are not fully vaccinated wear a
mask correctly, they protect others as well as themselves. Consistent and correct mask use by people who are not fully vaccinated is especially

important indoors.

With the emergence of the more contagious Delta variant in California which now accounts for over 80% of cases sequenced, cases and

hospitalizations of COVID-19 are rising throughout the state, especially amongst those that remain unvaccinated.

Despite ongoing outreach and improving COVID-19 vaccine access, as of July 27,2021, a significant proportion of Californians throughout the
state are not yet fully vaccinated. The Delta variant is two times as contagious than early COVID-19 variants, leading to increasing infections.

In California, unvaccinated persons continue to be required to wear masks in all indoor public settings. This guidance is an update, in light of
review of the most recent CDC recommendations. To achieve universal masking in indoor public settings, we are recommending that fully
vaccinated people also mask in indoor public settings across California. This adds an extra precautionary measure for all to reduce the
transmission of COVID-19, especially in communities currently seeing the highest transmission rates. Local health jurisdictions may be more

restrictive than this guidance.

In California, fully vaccinated people might choose to wear a mask in indoor non-public settings, particularly if they are immunocompromised
or at increased risk for severe disease from COVID-19, or if they have someone in their household who is immunocompromised, at increased

risk of severe disease, not fully vaccinated, or not yet eligible for vaccination.

In workplaces, employers are subject to the Cal/OSHA COVID-19 Emergency Temporary Standards (ETS) or in some workplaces the Cal/OSHA

8/13/2021, 9:24 AM

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/ CID/DCDC/P%@}_OVID- 19/gu...




guidance for face coverings https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/C1D/DCDC/P OVID-19/gu...
p 1@8 g

Aerosol Transmissible Diseases (ATD) Standard and should consult those regulations for additional applicable requirements.

Masking Requirements
Masks are required for all individuals in the following indoor settings, regardless of vaccination status:

« On public transit[1] (examples: airplanes, ships, ferries, trains, subways, buses, taxis, and ride-shares) and in transportation hubs
{examples: airport, bus terminal, marina, train station, seaport or other port, subway station, or any other area that provides

transportation)
¢ Indoors in K-12 schools[2], childcare[3]
o Emergency shelters[4] and cooling centers[5]

Masks are required for all individuals, in the following indoor settings, regardless of vaccination status (and surgical masks are

recommended):
¢ Healthcare settings(6]
o State and local correctional facilities and detention centers{7]
o Homeless shelters[8]
o Long Term Care Settings[9] & Adult and Senior Care Facilities[10]

Additionally, masks are required* for unvaccinated individuals in indoor public settings and businesses (examples: retall, restaurants,

theaters, family entertainment centers, meetings, state and local government offices serving the public).

See State Health Officer Order, issued on July 26, 2021, for a full list of high-risk congregate and other healthcare settings where surgical masks
are required for unvaccinated workers, and recommendations for respirator use for unvaccinated workers in healthcare and long-term care

facilities in situations or settings not covered by Cal OSHA ETS or ATD.

For additional information on types of masks, the most effective masks, and ensuring a well-fitted mask, individuals should refer to CDPH Get

the Most out of Masking and see CDPH Masking Guidance Frequently Asked Questions for more information.

*Guidance for Businesses, Venue Operators or Hosts

In settings where masks are required only for unvaccinated individuals, businesses, venue operators or hosts may choose to:

« Provide information to all patrons, guests and attendees regarding vaccination requirements and allow vaccinated individuals to self-

attest that they are in compliance prior to entry.

o Implement vaccine verification to determine whether individuals are required to wear a mask.

e Require all patrons to wear masks.

No person can be prevented from wearing a mask as a condition of participation in an activity or entry into a business.

Exemptions to masks requirements

The following individuals are exempt from wearing masks at all times:

Persons younger than two years old. Very young children must not wear a mask because of the risk of suffocation.

Persons with a medical condition, mental health condition, or disability that prevents wearing a mask. This includes persons with a
medical condition for whom wearing a mask could obstruct breathing or who are unconscious, incapacitated, or otherwise unable to

remove a mask without assistance.

Persons who are hearing impaired, or communicating with a person who is hearing impaired, where the ability to see the mouth is

.

essential for communication.

Persons for whom wearing a mask would create a risk to the person related to their work, as determined by local, state, or federal

regulators or workplace safety guidelines.

[1] CDC Requirement for Face Masks on Public Transportation Conveyances and at Transportation Hubs
[2] Interim Public Health Recommendations for Fully Vaccinated People

[3] CDC Guidance for Operating Child Care Programs during COVID-19

20f3 8/13/2021, 9:24 AM




guidance for face coverings https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pl@QOVID—19/gu...

30f3

[4] CDC Interim Guidance for General Population Disaster Shelters During the COVID-19 Pandemic
[5] CDC Interim Guidance to Reduce the Risk of Introducing and Transmitting SARS COV-2 in Cooling Centers

[6] Healthcare settings includes all settings in Categories A and C of State Health Officer Order, including Residential Substance Use Disorder
and Mental Health Facilities, issued on July 26, 2021

o See: CDC Updated Healthcare Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations in Response to COVID-19 Vaccination
[7] CDC Interim Guidance on Management of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) in Correctional and Detention Facilities
[8] CDC's Interim Guidance for Homeless Service Providers to Plan and Respond to Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)
[9] Refer to State Health Officer Order, issued on July 26, 2021 for definition

[10] CDC Interim Infection Prevention and Control Recommendations to Prevent SARS-CoV-2 Spread in Nursing Homes

California Department of Public Health

© WEALTY oy,
PO Box, 997377, MS 0500, Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 Q@“ "‘P,’
Department Website (cdph.ca.gov) “,9 *5
:§ P H‘»AB é
% pekn @
Q(,,i Acon o

8/13/2021, 9:24 AM



Firefox

1of3

https://customerportal.estimaterocket.com/cenTBaAeypo]ypro/bu...

POLY PROS

MJ Concrete Repair LLC DBA Poly Pros.
2100 Standiford Ave

Ste E12 #272

Modesto CA 95350
MJConcreterepair@gmail.com

Estimate

2108-1013-0293
2021-08-10

Buckingham Park Water District - Ahimsah Wonderwheel

2880 Eastlake Dr

Kelseyville Ca 95451
gm@buckinghamparkwater.com
707-279-8568

(209)589-8717 License #-107-5997
2880 Eastlake Dr, Kelseyville, Ca, 95451
Total
$6,500.00

__Unit Price

$6,500.00

Quantity
1.00

Description

Poly foam plus labor

Will use polyurethane foam to eliminate large void under concrete slab that measures roughly 5x8 by 2
feet tall. Estimate includes the following: up to 500 Ibs pounds of foam which compacted would fill up
about twenty 30 gallon garbage bags full of foam. Would also like to extend concrete wall to extend to the
bottom of the open slab as shown on picture using concrete. Estimate also includes all labor and
materials. Main goal for this project is to void fill and stabilize area to extend life of concrete. 5 year
warranty included in this estimate.

$0.00

$0.00 1.00

Payment schedule
Payment is due in full upon completion of job. We accept cash, check, and all major credit cards. We will
charge a 3% transaction fee on all credit card payments.

Total $6,500.00

Large Void under concrete

Invoicing & Payment. Invoice will be issued to Client upon completion of the Work. Client shall pay invoice upon completion of project. Client shall also pay a
late charge of 1-1/2% per month on all balances unpaid 30 days after the invoice date. WE WILL ADD A 3% TRANSACTION FEE TO ALL CREDIT CARD

PAYMENTS
**ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL SUBJECT TO ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

| have read and agree to all above prices, specifications, terms and conditions and hereby accept this proposal. All discounts and guarantees are void if bill not
paid within 10 days. | understand that payment is due upon completion. Failure to pay as and when required by this contract will void all guarantees contained
herein, and lien and or collection proceedings may begin.

Signature: Date

Invoices will be sent via email unless request has been made or no email has been provided.

Central Valley Concrete Lifting DBA Poly Pros is authorized to do the work specified. A $100 fee will be applied if a 24 hour cancellation notice is not provided
or crew is turned away.

SUMMARY OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS 1.COMPENSATION.Poly Pros is providing an estimate. Client shall pay as set forth above. Price is subject to
change, with customer's approval if the void under the slab is greater than anticipated. 2.INVOICING & PAYMENT. Poly Pros shall invoice Client upon
completion of the Work. Client shall pay invoice in full upon completion of job. If payment not received within 10 days of completion of job Poly Pros refers your
account to a third party for collection. Poly Pros will charge all costs associated with non-payment, including but not limited to, accumulated late fees, return,
return check fees ($35.00), insufficient fees, collection agency fees, and court and attorney costs.Poly Pros will try in every attempt to collect in house, but if all
attempts are failed Poly Pros will refer account to third party collection. 3. LIMITED GUARANTEE. On concrete over 10 years old, Poly Pros will re-lift once, in a
5 year period, if necessary, any areas that have re-settied more than 1/4", at no cost to customer. A re-lift constitutes using the sames holes. There will be a
$50.00 service fee for Van to return for any other reason not covered under this guarantee in the 5 year time period. THE GUARANTEE IS VOID IF THE
CUSTOMER DOES NOT SEAL ALL CRACKS AND JOINTS ON THE SLAB AND MAINTAIN BACK-FILL ALONG SIDE SLABS INVOLVED OR IF
RESETTLING OCCURS AS RESULT OF FLOODING OR OTHER ACTS OF GOD. This guarantee does not include patches applied to or placed between the
slabs and does not include crack repair done by customer or Poly Pros.

4.ALLOCATION OF RISK. In no event shall Poly Pros be liable to client or any third party for incidental or consequential damages(including, without limitation,
claims for loss of business or lost profits) resulting from or arising out of the work. Poly Pros is not responsible for Landscaping, Damage to plumbing or
electrical, cracks in slabs, staining of floor or walls or any damage which occurred or might occur as a result of settling or concrete lifting process. If the
concrete cannot be raised and must be replaced, it is the homeowners responsibility to replace it at current replacement cost. Poly Pros is also not responsible
for over lifting of concrete.

8/10/2021, 2:24 PM




https://customerportal.estimaterocket.com/centf%eypolypro/bu...

Firefox

8/10/2021, 2:24 PM

20f3



Firefox

30of3

https://customexportal.estimaterocket,com/cen@%ypolypro/bu...

8/10/2021, 2:24 PM



BPWD CIP Reserve

CIP Required FY 21/22 Current Inflation  Current  Inflation Future Valu  Amount
Year Rate Value Rate Replaceme to Be Annual
Orig Current 2021 Past 2021 Future Cost Reserved CIP
ltem  Major Equipment & Assets Year Est. Est. Age Life 1.0% with 2.0% 20% Reserves
Comment Life Remain Inflation Required
# List Length Acquired Cost
Filter 2 Turbidimeter HACH 1720 d-swap to Turbiwell 2010 $2,640
86 (Swan) needs replaced - obsolete 7 11 -4 1.0% $2,945 2.0% $4,850 20.0% $194
Filter 1 Turbidimeter HACH 1720 d-swap to Turbiwell 2010 $2,640 7
91 (Swan) needs replaced - obsolete 11 -4 1.0% $2,945 2.0% $4,850 20.0% $194
70 Handheld Turbidimeter Hach Model #2100Q needs replaced 2012 $1,159 7 9 -2 1.0% $1.268| 2.0% $1,800 20.0% $72
110 |3.75 HP Lawn Mower, Craftsman (917-388930) failing-repaired 2004 $180 15 17 -2 1.0% $213| 2.0% $300 20.0% $60
WTP - Filter 1 Activated Carbon: Media (2/ea) (Per 2015 $22,005 7
57 |United Manuf, Proo, 3/18/16) 6 1 1.0% $23,359|  2.0% $25,000 20.0% $5,000
95 2-1/2"Bazooka Hydrant DeChlorinator (USA) 2009 $1,131 15 12 3 1.0% $1,274| 2.0% $1,500 20.0% $60
Retaining Wall Replacement at Zone 3 Phneumatic
*Addtl. Tank retaining wall failing ? ___$4,000
*Addtl. Seawall rip-rap repair / structural support foam structural support needed 2 ( $5,000] \

167

CIP This year

**Revisit after AW verifies



168

GM-Buckintham Park Water

From: Akash Dhaliwal [adhaliwal@cell-crete.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:20 PM

To: GM-Buckingham Park Water

Subject: RE: Concrete repair

I would recommend a shotcrete face or hard rock concrete to cover the front but this is a temporary fix as over time
even concrete with our material fill behind it will wear away.

We do not provide shotcrete.

Thank you,

Akash Dhaliwal

Estimator/PM — Northern California Cellular Concrete

O (5610) 471-7257 | M (510) 362-2043 | F (510) 471-6426
cell-crete.com

995 Zephyr Ave Hayward CA 94544

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this
email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof.

From: GM-Buckingham Park Water <gm@buckinghamparkwater.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 11:24 AM

To: Akash Dhaliwal <adhaliwal@cell-crete.com>

Subject: RE: Concrete repair

As of now there is not any plan to cover the area. Is that something that your company would be able to provide and bid
accordingly?

Sincerely,

Ahcmsah Wonderwheel

General Manager

Buckingham Park Water District

2880 Eastlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Cell (707) 900-8367 / Office (707) 279-8568 / Fax (707) 279-2947
"Visit us on the web at: www.buckinghamparkwater.us!"

From: Akash Dhaliwal [mailto:adhaliwal@cell-crete.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 10:09 AM

To: GM-Buckingham Park Water

Subject: RE: Concrete repair

Is there any plan to cover or cap the fill?
Our material will not be able to stand up to tidal forces.

Thank you,




.i'. } (v" ji

§

=k
&

o

ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS
225 LARKIN DR, UNIT 4 - WHEELING, IL 60090 - www.swan-analytical-usa.com - PHONE 847 229 1290 - FAX 847 229 1320

Buckingham Park Water District
2880 Eastlake Dr
Kelseyville, CA 95451

Quotation No. OF-US21-0613 IL 60090 Wheeling, 06/10/2021 Page1/1
Your Request: Turbiwell Our Contact: Jim Baumgartner

Your Contact: Ahimsah Wunderwheel Payment Condition: net 30 days

Customer No: 229019 Delivery Terms: ex works

Date: 06/10/2021

Prices VAT: Sales Tax not included

Quotation Validity: 09/08/2021

This quote is valid only if buyer advises SWAN Analytical USA of final destination of the instruments.
This quote does not include tax or freight costs. Analyzers are not supplied with printed O&M manual, chemicals or resins
or options. These are sold separately. Manuals are available electronically at no charge upon request.

Pos. Part-No. Items Del Week Quant. Price TOTAL USD

10 A-25.411.700.1 Monitor AMI Turbiwell W/LED AC 2 4,350.00 8,700.00
Process measuring device for non-contact nephelometric
measurement of turbidity. US EPA approved alternative
to method 180.1. Complete system with transmitter and
nephelometer on PVC mounting plate.
100-240 VAC, 50/60 Hz

20 V-9703097 Freight and Insurance Costs 1 330.00 330.00
UPS ground shipping estimate to 95451. Please note
this is only an estimate and final charges may vary.

TOTAL USD $9'030.00
Sales tax total 7.25% 654.68
Total Amount USD $9'684.68

Please reference Quotation No. when ordering
Lead time 2-3 weeks from receipt of order
Quote valid for 90 days

Freight FOB Wheeling, IL

Thank you.

Best regards,
Your Regional Sales Manager — Jim Baumgartner

Mobile: (707) 410-8873
E-Mail: Jim.Baumgartner@swan-analytical-usa.com



BPWD CIP Reserve
CIP Required FY 21/22

Current Inflation Current Inflation  Future Valu ~ Amount
Year Rate Value Rate Replaceme  to Be Annual
Orig Current 2021 Past 2021 Future Cost Reserved CIP
Item Major Equipment & Assets Year Est. Est. Age Life 1.0% with 2.0% 20% Reserves
Comment Life Remain Inflation Required
# List Length Acquired Cost
Filter 2 Turbidimeter HACH 1720 d-swap to Turbiwell 2010 $2,640 =
86 (Swan) needs replaced - obsolete 7 11 -4 1.0% $2,945| 2.0% ‘.. $4,850| _ }20.0% $194
Filter 1 Turbidimeter HACH 1720 d-swap to Turbiwell 2010 $2,640 7 “,' -
91 (Swan) needs replaced - obsolete 11 -4 1.0% $2,945| 2.0% [\ $4,850 0.0% $194
70 Handheld Turbidimeter Hach Model #2100Q needs replaced 2012 $1,159 7 9 -2 1.0% $1,268| 2.0% $1,800] 20.0% $72
110 3.75 HP Lawn Mower, Craftsman (917-388930) failing-repaired 2004 $180 15 17 -2 1.0% $213| 2.0% $300 20.0% $60
WTP - Filter 1 Activated Carbon: Media (2/ea) (Per 2015 $22,005 7
57 United Manuf, Prop, 3/18/16) 6 1 1.0% $23,359|  2.0% $25,000 20.0% $5,000
95 2-1/2"Bazooka Hydrant DeChlorinator (USA) 2009 $1,131 15 12 3 1.0% $1274| 2.0% $1,500 20.0% $60
Retaining Wall Replacement at Zone 3 Phneumatic
*Addtl. Tank retaining wall failing 2 $4,000
*Addtl. Seawall rip-rap repair / structural support foam structural support needed 2 $5.000

$42,300

170

CIP This year

**Revisit after AW verifies



171

Be Right™

| 2100Q Portable Turbidimeter Kit with USB and Power
' Module

Product #: 2100Q01USB

USD Price: $1,703.00
Ships within 3 days

The Hach 2100Q Portable Turbidimeter offers unsurpassed ease of use and accuracy in turbidity measurement. Only Hach offers this unique
combination of advanced features and measurement innovation, giving you accurate results every time.

The USB+Power Module provides additional benefit by allowing the user to transfer data to a PC in XML format, transfer data to the Citizen
PD-24 printer (2960100), operate the instrument on line power (100-240Vac, 50/60 HZ), charge NiMH batteries (2971304),perform firmware
updates, and quickly enter Sample and User IDs with the optional barcode scanner (LZV566).

Easy calibration and verification
The Hach 2100Q Portable Turbidimeter provides confidence your measurements are right every time. On-screen assisted calibration and

verification saves you time and ensures accuracy.

With an easy-to-follow interface, complicated manuals are not needed to perform routine calibrations. Single-standard RapidCal calibration
offers a simplified solution for low level measurements.

Simple data transfer
Data transfer with the 2100Q is simple, flexible, and doesn't require additional software. All data can be transferred to the included USB

+Power Module and easily downloaded to your computer with a USB connection, providing superior data integrity and availability.

Accurate for rapidly settling samples
The HACH 2100Q Portable Turbidimeter incorporates an innovative Rapidly Settling Turbidity™ mode to provide accurate, repeatable
measurements for difficult to measure, rapidly settling samples. An exclusive algorithm that calculates turbidity based on a series of automatic

readings eliminates redundant measurements and estimating.

Convenient data logging
Up to 500 measurements are automatically stored in the instrument for easy access and backup. Stored information includes: date and time,

operator ID, reading mode, sample ID, sample number, units, calibration time, calibration status, error messages, and the result.

Optical system for precision in the field
The two-detector optical system compensates for color in the sample, light fluctuation, and stray light, enabling analysts to achieve laboratory-
grade performance on a wide range of samples, even under difficult site conditions.

Specifications

Accuracy: + 2 % of reading plus stray light
Battery Requirements: 4, AA

Certifications: CE certified

Compliance Certifications: CE/WEEE

Data Logging: 500 records

Display Size: 240 x 160 pixels

Display Type: Graphic LCD

Enclosure Rating: 1P67



Includes:

Interface:
Light Source:

Manual Languages:

Max. operating humidity:

Measurement Method:

Measurement Modes:

Operating Temperature Range:

Power Requirements:
Power Supply:
Range:

Range 2:

Reading Modes:

Regulatory:
Repeatability:
Response Time:
Sample Cell Compatibility:
Sample Requirements:
Sample Volume:
Signal Averaging:
Source Lamp:

Storage Conditions:
Stray Light:

Units:

User Interface:

User Interface Languages:

Instrument, case assembly, 4 AA alkaline batteries, 6 sample cells, StablCal amiuféit, silicone
oil, oiling cloth, manual.

USB
tungsten filament lamp

English, French, German, Italian, Spanish, Portuguese (BR), Portuguese (PT), Bulgarian, Chinese,
Czech, Danish, Dutch, Finnish, Greek, Hungarian, Japanese, Korean, Polish, Romanian, Russian,
Slovenian, Swedish, Turkish

90 %

Ratio turbidimetric determination using a primary nephelometric light scatter signal (90°) and
transmitted light scatter signal.

Normal (Push to Read), Signal Averaging, Rapidly Settling Turbidity
0-50°C

100 - 240 VAC, 50/60 Hz (with included USB+Power module)
Batteries (see Battery Requirements)

0-1000

NTU

Normal (Push to Read)

Signal Averaging

Rapidly Setting Turbidity
EPA Method 180.1

+ 1 % of reading or 0.01 NTU , whichever is greater
6 sec in normal reading mode
25 mm x 60 mm round

15 ml (0.5 oz.)

15 mL (0.5 0z.)

Selectable on/off

Tungsten filament lamp

-40 °C 1o 60 °C

<0.02 NTU

NTU

Button Graphic User Interface

English, French, German, Italian, Spanish, Portuguese (BR), Portuguese (PT), Bulgarian, Chinese,
Czech, Danish, Dutch, Finnish, Greek, Hungarian, Japanese, Korean, Polish, Romanian, Russian,
Slovenian, Swedish, Turkish

Warranty: 12 months
What's included?: Includes 2100Q instrument kit (2100Q01) and USB+Power Module (LZV813).
What's included?

Includes 2100Q instrument kit (2100Q01) and USB+Power Module (LZV813).

Product details pdf footer




BPWD CIP Reserve

Adjusted
CIP Required FY 21/22 Current Life Inflation ~ Current  Inflation  Future Valu  Amount
Year Remain Rate Value Rate Replaceme  to Be Annual
Orig Current 2021 Minimum Past 2021 Future Cost Reserved CIP
Item Major Equipment & Assets Year Est. Est. Age Life 5 1.0% with 2.0% 20% Reserves
Comment Life Remain Yrs Inflation Required
# List Length Acquired Cost
Filter 2 Turbidimeter HACH 1720 d-swap to Turbiwell 2010 $2,640
86 (Swan) needs replaced - obsolete 7 11 -4 5 1.0% $2,945 2.0% $4,850 20.0% $194
Filter 1 Turbidimeter HACH 1720 d-swap to Turbiwell 2010 $2,640 i
91 (Swan) needs replaced - obsolete 11 -4 5 1.0% $2,945| 2.0% 20.0% $194
70 Handheld Turbidimeter Hach Model #2100Q needs replaced 2012 $1,159 7 9 2 5 1.0% 51,268 20% | $1.800 \}20.0% $72
110 [3.75 HP Lawn Mower, Craftsman (917-388930) failing-repaired 2004 $180 15 17 2 1 1.0% $213|  2.0% 8300 20.0% $60
WTP - Filter 1 Activated Carbon: Media (2/ea) (Per 2015 $22,005 7
57 |uni uf. Proo. 3/18/16) 6 1 1 1.0% $23,359|  2.0% §$25,000 20.0% $5,000
95 2-1/2"Bazooka Hydrant DeChlorinator (USA) 2009 $1,131 15 12 3 5 1.0% $1,274|  2.0% $1,500 20.0% $60
Retaining Wall Replacement at Zone 3 Phneumatic
*Addtl. Tank retaining wall failing ? $4,000
“Addtl. Seawall rip-rap repair / structural support foam structural support needed ? $5,000

$42,300

173

CIP This year

**Revisit after AW verifies





